
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, January 2 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 
DECEMBER 29TH.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ Ryan Heine _______ John Marquardt  

_______ Dan Klimisch  _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Kettering 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM Approval of December 19, 2023 Minutes and  

Approve December 28, 2023 Meeting Minutes   

 Commissioners 

06 6:15 PM December Payroll   

Claims  

Move Assigned to Unassigned and Unanticipated Revenue 

Auditor  



07 6:20 PM Wage Discussion Commission 

08 6:25 PM    2024 Reorganization Commission 

    Board of Adjustment  

09 6:30 PM Bye - CUP     Zoning 

  Regular Session  

10 6:35 PM New Retail Malt Beverage and SD Farm Wine Lauren Soukup 

11 6:40 PM Appoint Wind Energy Ordinance Task Force Zoning 

12 6:50 PM Committee Assignments, Official Newspapers, Vote 
Centers and 2024 Calendar 

Commission 

13 6:55 PM Claims Auditor 

14 7:00 PM Public Comment  

15 7:05 PM  Commissioner Updates  

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



Yankton County Commission                               12-19-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 19, 2023. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: John Marquardt, Dan Klimisch, 
Wanda Howey-Fox (via phone), Ryan Heine and Don Kettering. 
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23424C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment. 
 
Lynn Bren from South Dakota Assurance Alliance and Roger Smith from M.T. & R.C. Smith 
Insurance presented quotes for 2024 property and liability insurance for the County. Also 
speaking in the discussion were Rick Kuehner and RJ Gall from Agri-City Insurance. It was 
the consensus of the board to gather more information and take action on the matter at the 
December 28 year-end meeting.  
 
Ann Clough and Mary Pat Bierle appeared before the board to give a report on current 
activities concerning the Library Foundation and to request funding of $2,000 to assist in 
costs associated with a needs assessment feasibility study to be conducted in 2024. 
 
Action 23425C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve the 
funding request of $2,000.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared before the board for approval of the Joint 
Powers Funding Agreement for bridge replacement with the South Dakota Department of 
Transportation. 
 
Action 23426HWY: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Joint Powers Funding Agreement for bridge replacement. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Dan Feige appeared before the board to discuss a way to resurface roads for dust control 
utilizing soybean oil. 
 
Zoning changes: There was a second reading of proposed changes to the Solar Ordinance 
in the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 
 
There one comment from Robert Byrnes. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  



Yankton County Commission                               12-19-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

 
Action 23427C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
proposed changes to the Solar Ordinance in the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Bill Troe presented a power point of the final report of the West Yankton Transportation 
Study. 
 
Yankton County Director of Equalization Michelle Goeken appeared before the board to 
discuss Beacon software enhancements. Goeken presented a proposal from Schneider 
Geospatial for a three-year renewal for $15,168, adding sales search and property tax 
distribution modules. 
 
Action 23428C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
a one-year renewal contract with Beacon. 
 
Action 23429C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to amend motion 
23428C to a three-year renewal contract with enhancements for the savings and stability it 
presents. Heine, Fox and Kettering voting aye; Klimisch and Marquardt voting nay; motion 
carried, 3-2. 
 
Ambulance Administrator Eric Van-Dusen appeared before the board to discuss his request 
for pay increases for front line workers.  
 
Action 23430C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
requested pay increase for Ambulance front line workers. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23431Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Mark Peterson, owner of record, has caused a plat 
to be made of the following real property: Lot A of Lot 1 and Lot B of Lot 1, Metz-Peterson 
Addition, N1/2, NE1/4 S15-T93N-R56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, 
County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning 
Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that 
such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, 
subdivision and erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor 
is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the 
same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23432Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Dumont Holdings, owner of record, has caused a 
preliminary plat to be made of the following real property: Lots 1 thru 14, Forest Lake 
Subdivision, NW1/4, NE1/4 S13-T93N-R57W, hereinafter referred to as Ziskov South 
Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 



Yankton County Commission                               12-19-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control and same is hereby 
approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper 
resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23433Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Dumont Holdings, owner of record, has caused a 
plat to be made of the following real property: Lots 1, 2 , 3, 7 and 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, 
NW1/4, NE1/4 S13-T93N-R57W, hereinafter referred to as Ziskov South Township, County of 
Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and 
Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has 
been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision 
and erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby 
authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23434Z: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Marquardt to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Nick Staudenmaier, owner of record, has caused a 
plat to be made of the following real property: Lot 38 Block 4, Sunrise Addition, SW1/4, S10-
T93N-R55W, hereinafter referred to as Mission Hill Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and 
has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23435Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Adam Freng, owner of record, has caused a plat to 
be made of the following real property: Adam Freng’s Addition, N1/2, NE1/4, S8-T93N-R57W, 
hereinafter referred to as Ziskov South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23436Z: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears James Fear, owner of record, has caused a plat to 
be made of the following real property: Lot 6, being a replat of Lots 3 and 4 Block 1, Kaiser 
Overlook Subdivision, N1/2, NE1/4, S15-T93N-R56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South 
Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 



Yankton County Commission                               12-19-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control and same is hereby 
approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper 
resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Gary Vetter presented possible candidates for the Wind Ordinance Update Task Force. These 
individuals with interest include Eugene Hornstra, Laura Kotalik, Mike Welsh, Cheri Loest, 
Lauren Nelson and Ryan Heine. Commissioner Marquardt said the action should be tabled 
until the next regular meeting because it was not advertised. 
 
Action 23437C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to authorize 
Gary Vetter to advertise for candidates for the Wind Ordinance Task Force. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23438C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
December 5, 2023 meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23439C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the following claims with the exception of Claim for Schneider Geospatial in the amount of 
$8,532.00:                              . All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 23440AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of November 31, 
2023 showing Total Cash of $15,500,876.82. The General Fund was $9,972,855.07; Special 
Funds were $2,130,926.69; and Trust and Agency Funds were $3,397,095.06 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $15,500,876.82. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23441AUD: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Kettering to 
approve the 4-H MOU between Yankton County and SDSU. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Commissioner updates: Rental agreement for the County Nurses Office and Legislative 
bills for 2024 were discussed. 
 
Action 23442C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session at 8:30 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss poor relief issues pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2, 28-13, 28-13-1.3 and personnel issues SDCL 1-25-2(1). All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commissioner Fox left the meeting. 



Yankton County Commission                               12-19-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

 
Action 23443C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to adjourn the 
executive session at 8:45 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23444C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
CW.MI 23-02-001, CW.MI 23-04-003, CW.MI 23-04-004, CW.MI 23-04-005, CW.MI 23-04-
006, CW.MI 23-04-007 and CW.BUR 23-04-001. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
No action was taken on personnel issues. 
 
Action 23445C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Marquardt to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The Year-end commission meeting will be Thursday, December 28, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



Yankton County Commission                               12-28-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
December 28, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 28 2023. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Wanda Howey-
Fox (via phone), Ryan Heine, John Marquardt and Don Kettering. 
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23446C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
the meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment. 
 
Action 23447C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox accept the bid to 
use National Cooperative purchasing in accordance with Johnson Controls/Sourcewell 
contract #070121-JHN improvements to our facilities including, but no limited to HVAC and 
controls improvements. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Lynn Bren from South Dakota Assurance Alliance and Roger Smith from M.T. & R.C. Smith 
Insurance and RJ Gall from Agri-City Insurance appeared to speak on the Liability Insurance 
for the county.  
 
Action 23448C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve 
changing the County Liability Insurance to SDPAA (South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance) 
with the level a $6,000,000.00 deductible with 2 year retro. Roll Call vote was taken with 
Marquardt, Fox, Klimisch, Heine and Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23449C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following claims; Commissioners: Yankton Community Library (Other) $2,000.00; 
Treasurer: McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply (Supplies) $199.90; States Attorney: Deb 
Lillie (Travel) $540.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services, Inc. (Diversion Expense) 
$15,062.47; Government Center: JCL Solutions (Minor Equipment) $411.13; JCL Solutions 
(Other) $411.13; Safety Center Building: Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $486.03; JCL 
Solutions (Minor Equipment) $411.12; JCL Solutions (Other) $411.13; Menards (Supplies) 
$92.91; Sheriff: M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Insurance) $217.00; Public Health Nurse: 
Everbank, N.A. (Rentals) $58.51; Office of Child & Family Services (Other) $11,829.60; 
Ambulance: Teleflex Funding, LLC (Supplies) $2,215.50; Bound Tree Medical, LLC 
(Supplies) $1,859.39; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $257.48; Menards (Supplies) 
$23.92; County Extension: FP Mailing Solutions (Other) $74.85; MidAmerican Energy 
(Utilities) $127.63; Highway: CHS, Inc. (Highway Fuel) $24,594.65; M.T. & R.C. Smith 
Insurance (Insurance) $459.00; Emergency Management: MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 



Yankton County Commission                               12-28-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

$33.68; Domestic Abuse: River City Domestic Violence Center (Misc.) $10,000.00; County 
Buildings: Trane U.S., Inc. (Misc.) $5,273.00; Larry’s Heating & Cooling (Misc.) $4,194.23; 
Non-Departmental: Todd Huber (Misc.) $31.28; SD Secretary of State (Election Copies) 
$50.00.General Fund $36,739.70; Road & Bridge $25,053.65; Emergency Management 
$33.68. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The Auditor presented contingency transfers as follows: Commissioners, $39,000; Court, 
$38,000; Auditor, $8,000; Data, $1,600; Coroner, $3,100; Juvenile Detention, $500; Care of 
Poor, $119,000; Catastrophic PR, $1,400; Public Health Nurse, $300; WIC, $100; Soil 
Conservation, $2,000; E911, $48,500; Emergency Management, $33,500; Historical 
Preservation, $3,100; Rural Access, $109,600, Napa Junction; $5,500. 
 
Action 23450AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
contingency transfers as presented and budgeted cash transfers of $700,000.00 to Highway 
and $30,000 to Emergency Management. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 23451C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to postpone the 
wage discussion until the next commission meeting. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5- 
 
Action 23452C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the renewal on a monthly basis with GeoPermits . Klimisch, Marquardt, Fox and Kettering 
voted aye; Heine voted nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
Action 23453C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



12/27/2023  2:31 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     87

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 12/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:    12/29/2023

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  310,879.37  VEH          111.00    010 PENSU    1975.00               FED W/H  466,127.99   38,580.00

HOUR     7,556.00  157,143.73                         011 ROTH     3044.32               FICA     499,279.48   30,955.30   30955.30

OVERT      753.25   25,211.80                         020 AFLAC    1066.03               MEDI     499,279.48    7,239.57    7239.57

VAC        386.00    3,192.61                         030 COL       193.69

SICK       718.75    3,478.26                         050 OPTLG     284.42

CELL         0.00      900.00                         100 NRS        69.44

SCKPO       33.00      810.48                         11  SDRS6   16072.16    16072.16

LONG         0.00      807.06                         12  SDRS8   15034.89    15034.89

VACPO        0.00    2,405.57                         410 FLEXA    3768.15

HOL      1,534.00    9,679.86                         420 LIFE      290.69

FNRL        20.00      222.80                         430 FLEXC     411.56

WC-2         2.00       44.98                         440 VSP       499.84

                                                      450 DELTA    2377.52

                                                      460 MEDI     2487.97

                                                      461 MEDI                39048.40

                                                      462 MEDI                  907.48

                                                      463 MEDI                11405.04

                                                      464 HSA      2725.83

                                                      465 MEDI                16334.64

                                                      467 MEDI     3052.75

                                                      471 MEDI                 3364.80

                                                      P7  SPOUS     187.62

TOTALS: 11,003.00  514,776.52               111.00                53541.88   102167.41                         76,774.87   38194.87

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,104.70     6,104.70         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       572.14     5,532.56

101-141      20,061.34    19,689.28         0.00         0.00       372.06         0.00     2,273.77     3,254.42    14,533.15

101-142      20,164.30    20,164.30         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,732.38     3,154.53    15,277.39

101-151      38,296.63    38,296.63         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,901.48     6,051.15    29,344.00

101-161       8,069.26     6,676.96       467.82       770.48       100.00        54.00       990.70       964.17     6,060.39

101-162      19,479.48    19,329.48         0.00         0.00       150.00         0.00     2,328.13     2,656.55    14,494.80

101-163      16,217.90    16,017.90         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00       988.92     2,611.79    12,617.19

101-165       3,560.34     2,470.44         0.00     1,089.90         0.00         0.00       497.49       326.10     2,736.75

101-169       7,275.69     6,671.91         0.00       553.78        50.00         0.00       595.64       989.00     5,691.05

101-211      70,090.29    68,377.26     1,713.03         0.00         0.00         0.00     9,058.32     9,492.68    51,539.29

101-212      88,628.77    81,204.48     7,424.29         0.00         0.00         0.00    11,003.27    12,494.25    65,131.25

101-213       2,300.00     2,250.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00       312.62     1,987.38

101-421       3,349.96     3,349.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       490.72       447.27     2,411.97



12/27/2023  2:31 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     88

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 12/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:    12/29/2023

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-424      89,008.89    67,429.58    15,286.71     5,307.12       985.48         0.00     6,117.02    14,677.80    68,214.07

101-427       1,130.33     1,130.33         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       136.47       993.86

101-611       9,033.43     8,473.43         0.00         0.00       560.00         0.00       809.30     1,399.10     6,825.03

101-612       7,796.74     5,391.17         0.00         0.00     2,405.57         0.00     1,181.46       920.42     5,694.86

101-711      11,876.30    11,876.30         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,345.69     1,616.60     7,914.01

201-311      79,881.69    71,256.66         0.00     8,473.05        94.98        57.00     9,012.68    12,768.65    58,043.36

226-222      10,509.64     9,810.49       319.95       379.20         0.00         0.00     1,214.91     1,642.43     7,652.30

248-212       2,051.84     2,051.84         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       286.73     1,765.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      514,887.52   468,023.10    25,211.80    16,573.53     4,968.09       111.00    53,541.88    76,774.87   384,459.77

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  140         MANUAL INPUT:    0           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 140



12/29/2023 2:48 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02327 2023 END OF YEAR CLAIM 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 424 

VENDOR NAME 

GENERAL FUND 

AMBULANCE 

01-04406 STRYKER SALES, LLC 

ITEM # 

I-202312292020

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 







Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Bye - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: !ZI AG D Rl -Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 !ZI Section 707 D Section 807 

!ZI Section 1805 D Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant wishes to install a wind energy conversion system in an Agricultural District per 
Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East 
Half of the Northwest Quarter (El/2 NWl/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy-five Feet 
(Wl 75') of the East Five Hundred Ninety-four (94) Feet (E594 ') of the South Two Hundred 
Sixty-seven Feet (S267') in Section Thirty-six (36), Range Ninety-three (93) North, Township 
Fifty-four (54) West of the 5111 P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
12/12/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 
1/2/2023 

Time: 
7:05 
P.M.
Time:





Site Map 

36 

Parcel Number: 01.036.400.150 

Site Description: Windtower proposed site will be West of closet structures. 



T-92-93-N 

w Keltll > Nancy < Nelson C-0ok 
� 275 elW< 

80 

Nancy 
Nie;Json 
116 

7 
Diane 

!
¥ohnson 

n1st 

<tll 
1" 344 

:j 
x 
z 
0 
Bi 
� 

18 

19 
Gerald 
Ko�TISLAHO 
et,J 
H2 

GAYVILLE TOWNSHIP 
illil2lil 
1. Kotalik, Heather 7 
2. Stop Drop & Lock Inc 6 
3. Schoenberner, Mark 

etux 12 
fililJltil 
1. J&J Farming Company 

LLC 12 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

lll.I!!lli.I 
1. J&J Farming Company 

LLC 23 
2. Johnson, Jeffrey etal 7 
3. Thorkildsen, Chris etux 

8 
4. Big Bucks LLC 7 
5. Reichert, Sheri 6 
lliI!2!il 
1. VanOsdel, Ben etal 14 

GAYVILLE PLAT R-54-W 

2. Heine Farms 25 
� 
t. RAJ Enterprises LLC 9 
SECTION 11N 
1. Barnes Hay & Feed 9 
SECTION J2N 
1. Bye, Jim etux 5 
2. Gayville-Volin School 

11 
3. Town of Gayville 14 

t
"" 

� 
,� 176 

��II 

1� 

"' "' 
D&H � 

c_!! 
Ryken .. 

[�Y 'C';;r-.. =�,-.. 
158 

Rennle 
BatcileIJcr 
117 

Ros,; 
H;ndcn 
Ct.11 
156 

Brian 
Falt• 

Carol 
��s2f'1 Troy 

.--�11�9
:-

---1�f'l 

... 
., 

-f,!!!!!:=!!:!:==!li 
M 

Alana 
T,un.isiea 1--
115 12lhST : "' ;;;

ley 38 l-

-;-r=====r==r==H===�:4�p::::!��'=:::?,!�==�����li 

4. Valley Ag Supply Inc 14 
lli!lO!ill 
1. Lansdowne, Beverly 

etal 5 
illI!Q!ill. 
1. RH&SH Farms 10 
lli.lJfill.21 
1. Zach Trust, Helen etal 9 
2. Merkwan, Gary etux 13 

Eleanor 
NeJson 
156 

� 
1. Ayk.en Trust, Marvin 150 
� 
1. Haas Family Trust 7 
� 
1. Oringman, Daniel 8 
illIJfili1§. 
1. Deblauw, Christine 5 
2. Nodding, Stephen etal 6 

;;; 

I-
V, 

" 

� L 

1 
{Fcbur, 
150 T 

,..93 
316tnST '.::.H. 

§T 
"'92 

N 

GUmt')I 
hnru 
In< 
473 

Cc,~ 

18 YANKTON CO., SO 

� 

I 

� 

� 

� 

• 

• 

• 

I 

t 

ti 

ti 

·ti

•

• 





h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with 

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional adjacent properties 

use will not adversely affect the public interest.

\ \ml3S0g9\Company\Planning & 2oning\2oning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\12-12-2023 PC\Bye CUP\Blank CUPFOF.docx 











Vanance. Condiuonal 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 

CUP-2023-102 

Applicant 

Rex Bye 

Applicant 

Rex Bye 

6056603268 

rpbye@iw.net 

Fees Paid 

$300.00 

Created 

November 13, 
2023 

Number 

CUP-2023-
102 

Parcel search Completed on 11/13/2023 2:35 PM EST by Anonymous 

+ 

- 6300150 

r 

• 

o I 035 .300:200 

0 02Q:2001AO. 
26 

-

JS 

01025300100 

451STAVE 

01 0�6: 400.200 

01.036 l!oo -,50 

01.036.400.150 I Rex D Bye I 

45142 UNION SCHOOL RD, 

GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Submitted by RxBye2023 on 

11/13/2023 

01 025 200 200 
01 025200'.lOO 

01 036 100 400 01 038 100 100 

01 036 fOO 300 

ParcellD Address City Owner Name 

01.036.400.150 45142 UNION SCHOOL RD GAYVILLE 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 11/15/2023 1:26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

BYE. REX D (D) 11 BYE, PAMELA J (D) 

Draft Building Permit Form completed on 11115/20231.26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Job Address 

45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 

Legal Description of Construction Site 

E2 NW4 EXC W175' E594' S267" SE4 NW4 

Owner Name 

BYE, REX D (D) II BYE, PAMELA J (D) 

Powefed by Esn 

Acres 

79.060 



Owner Address 

Owner Phone 

Contractor 

Contractor Mailing Address 

Contractor Phone 

Architect or Designer 

Architect or Designer Mailing Address 

Architect or Designer Phone 

Type and Use of Building 

Class of Work 

Describe Work 

Valuation of Work 

Generate Draft Building Permit completed on 11I1 s12023 1.26 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Generate Draft Building Permit 

Submit Completed On 11/15/2023 1.28 PM EST by RxBye2023 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 



hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice pnor to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

Date 

71/15/2023 

Application Submitted Successfully Completed on 1111s12023 1 :29 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Submittal Emai I completed On 11/15/2023 1 :29 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 15, 2023 at 1 :29 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the apphcant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles. 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd us 

rpbye@iw.net 

Subject: CUP Request Submitted 

A request has been subm1ned for revrew. 

Number: 19171 o 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Oescription:01.036.400 150 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD. GAYVILLE. SD. 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Application 

Site Plan Completed On 11/20/2023 8:56 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

® Sketch Layer 



® Reference Layer 

I>® Mapproxy 

01 025 200 300 
+

0 I .028:21JQ J5lt 
26 0 l 025.300 1()0 25 01025200 200 

01 036 100 400 

-- O l036 400.2007 
01 036 JOO 1,0 

01036100 JOO 1)1 al4 

Oil 100 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Windtower proposed site will be West of closet structures. 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Windtower from brochure.pdf 

Arrow to 
s� lecl 
items to 
move or 
ra-a.rrange 

Wi 11 lel 
vou :add 
text to 
the cnap 

'-(ioo. [n/Zooa Out buttons) 

The "dra.
po1nt. 
tool wi II 
place an X 
on the 1113p 

Draw polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
dra.-ing a 
polygon, 
dick map at 
each vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Draw 1·ectangle: Click 
and hold to dra.- a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw line: Click once on 
the tnap to start drawing a 
line. click lhe cnap at each 
vertex and double click to 
finish drawing the line 

t( Undo the last edit to the -) 

� Undo all edits to the aap ) 

Yeasure: Click once on the map to start 
11easurtng, click rhe map at each vertex 
and double cl 1ck to finish. Area can be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Zoom to 
iotial view 

Request Information Completed On 11/20/2023 8:56 PM EST by RxBye2023 

Type of Request 

111 
'"' 

PowerP.'d by Est 1 



Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

!00' wind tower placement

List Specific Hardships 

None 

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Rex D Bye 

Applicant Address 

45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SD 57031 

Applicant Phone 

6056603268 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Rex D Bye 

Owner Address 

45142 Union School Rd, Gayville, SD 57031 

Owner Phone Number 

6056603268 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

01.036.400.150 



Legal Description 

E2 NW4 EXC W175' E594' S267' SE4 NW4 

Site Address 

45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 

City 

GAYVILLE 

Zip 

57031 

Section-Township-Range 

36-93-54 

Zoning District 

AG 

Zoning Description 

AG 

Existing Use of Property 

AG, farmstead. 

Planning Review Completed On 11/29/2023 3:26 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to install a wind energy conversion system rn an Agricultural District per Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 

2603 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 507 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

2603 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 



Section 507 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 8 

2603 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It ,s this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered 

Zoning Classification 0 

AG 

Wave Fee 

Notes 8 

Director Email Completed On 11/29/2023 3:26 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 
Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton sd us 

Subject: CUP. Variance, Rezone Application. Director Review Required 

CUP, Variance, Rezone Application requires Zoning Director Final Review 

Number: 19171 O 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descriptlon:01.036.400.150 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD, GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Application 

Director Approval Email completed on 11/29/2023 3:26 PM EST by bconkhng 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' No 



Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

CC: 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd us 

Subject: CUP Request Submitted 

An approved CUP application has been submitted for Director review 

Number. 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Condltoonal Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:01 036.400.150 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD. GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Application 

Director Review Completed on 11/29/2023 3,26 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed on 11/29/2023 3.26 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yankton sd.us 

gary@co yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd us 

Subject: CUP Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

CUP has been approved by the Zoning Director and is ready to proceed. 

Number. 191710 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 01.036 400.1 50 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD, GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

View Appilcat1on 

Email to Pay Completed On 11/29/2023 3:26 PM EST by gvetter 



Delivered on Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:26 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

b1ll@co.yankton sd.us 

rpbye@iw.net 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your application has been received and payment Is required. Once payment is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 

Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $300.00 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately 

Number: 191710 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:01.036 400.150 I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RD, GAYVILLE, SD. 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

v,ew Application 

Payment Completed On 11/30/2023 12:42 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Melhod Paid On Confirmalion Number 

Check November 30, 2023 12:42 PM 9587 

Payment Made Email Completed On l l /30/2023 l 2:42 PM EST by bconklmg 

$300.00 

$300 00 

$0.00 

Amount 

$300.00 

Total Paid: $300.00 



Delivered on Thursday, November 30. 2023 at 12:42 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd us 

gary@co.yankton.sd us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

rpbye@,w net 

Subject: A payment has been made 

A payment has been made for a CUP request. Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process. 

Amount Paid: $300.00 

Number: 19171 O 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descrlption:01.036 400 1 SO I Rex D Bye 145142 UNION SCHOOL RO, GAYVILLE, SD, 57031 

Created On: 11/13/2023 

v,ew Application 

PC Prep Completed On 11/30/202312:44 PM EST by bconkhng 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

December 12th 2023, 7:05 pm CST 

Letters to be mailed 1 O days prior to the publlc meeting: 

12/02/2023 7:05 PM 

Additional Instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

12/04/2023 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

12/05/2023 7:05 PM 



Date to send email to applicant 

12/01/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Bye labels pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

2 Mailing Affidavit 2640 pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Bye CUP NOT Letter PC.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 12·12-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2023-102 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 11/30/2023 12:44 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 11/30/2023 12:44 PM EST by bconkling 

Scheduled for Friday, December 1, 2023 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send 10 the applicant? Yes 
Send lo members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Not1ficat1on Letter, address labels, and affidavit of mailing. 

First Notification Letters are to be malled pursuant to Section 1803(4). This 1s required to be completed 10 days pnor 10 public hearing, which 1s 

S(PCMailingDate}. 

S{PCEmaillnstructions} 

Return the affidavit to me (email 1s fine) 8 days prior 10 the public meeting, by S{Affidav11RetumDate} 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting, by S{PlaceS1gnDate} 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately 

External Notes 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 



Yankton County 

ARTICLE 26 

WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS (WECS) 

Section 260 I Definitions 

For the purposed of this ordinance, certain terms and words are hereby 

defined. 

Aggregate Project shall mean projects that are developed and operated in a 

coordinated fashion, but which have multiple entities separately owning one or 

more of the individual WECS within the larger project. Associated 

infrastructure such as power lines and transformers that service the facility 

may be owned by a separate entity but are also part of the aggregate project. 

Commercial WECS shall mean a wind energy conversion system of equal to 

or greater than l00kWh in total nameplate generating capacity. 

Construction means any clearing of land, excavation, or other action that 

would adversely affect the natural environment of the site or route but does 

not include changes needed for temporary use of sites or routes for non-utility 

purposes, or uses in securing survey or geological data, including necessary 

borings to ascertain foundation conditions. 

Fall Zone shall mean the area, defined as the furthest distance from the tower 

base, in which a tower will collapse in the event of a structural failure. 

Feeder Line shall mean any power line that carries electrical power from one 

or more wind turbines or individual transformers associated with individual 

wind turbines to the point of interconnection with the project distribution 

system, in the case of interconnection with the high voltage transmission 

systems the point of interconnection shall be the substation serving the wind 

energy conversion system. 

High voltage transmission line means a conductor of electric energy and 

associated facilities. 

Large electric power facilities mean high voltage transmission lines. 

Meteorological Tower shall mean, for purposes of this regulation, a tower 

which is erected primarily to measure wind speed and directions plus other 

data relevant to sitting a Wind Energy Conversion System. Meteorological 

towers do not include towers and equipment used by airports, the South 

Dakota Department of Transportation, or other applications to monitor 

weather conditions. 

176 



Yankton County 

Person shall mean an individual, partnership, joint venture, private, or public 

corporation, association, finn, public service company, cooperative, political 

subdivision, municipal corporation, government agency, public utility district, 

or any other entity, public or private, however organized. 

Route means the location of a high voltage transmission line between two end

points. The route may have a variable width of up to 1.25 miles. 

Rotor Diameter shall mean the diameter of the circle described by the moving 

rotor blades. 

Rotor Radius shall mean one-half(½) the diameter of the moving rotor blade. 

Substations shall mean any electrical facility to convert electricity produced 

by wind turbines to a voltage greater than 35,000 KV for interconnection with 

high voltage transmission lines. 

WECS Total Height shall mean the highest point, above ground level, reached 

by a rotor tip or any other part of the Wind Energy Conversion System. 

WECS Tower shall mean the vertical structures that suppo1t the electrical, 

rotor blades, or meteorological equipment. 

Transmission Line shall mean the electrical power lines that carry voltages of 

at least 69,000 volts (69 KV), and are primarily used to carry electric energy 

over medium to long distances rather than directly interconnecting and 

supplying electric energy to retail customers. 

Utility shall mean any entity engaged in this state in the generation, 

transmission or distribution of electric energy including, but not limited to, a 

private investor owned utility, cooperatively owned utility, and a public or 

municipally utility. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion System shall mean a wind energy conversion 

system consisting of a Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbine (HA WT), a Vertical

Axis Wind Turbine (VA WT), which may include a tower, and associated 

control or conversion electronics, which has a rated capacity of not more than 

LOO kWh and, which is primarily intended to reduce on-site consumption of 

utility power. 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS) shall mean an electrical 

generating facility comprised of one or more wind turbines and accessory 

facilities, including but not limited to: power lines, transfonners, substations 

and meteorological towers that operate by converting the kinetic energy of 

wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used on-site or distributed into 

the electrical grid. 

177 



Yankton Cauncy 

Wind Turbines shall mean any piece of electrical generating equipment that 

converts the kinetic energy of blowing wind into electrical energy using 

airfoils or similar devices to capture the wind. 

Small Wind Energv Conversion Svstems (WECS) 

Section 2602 [ntent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use 

of small wind energy conversion systems installed to reduce the on-site 

consumption of utility supplied electricity. 

Section 2603 Requirements 

Small wind energy conversion systems shall be considered as a Conditional 

Use Permit with an exemption provided in 1. i. in this ordinance. 

1. Requirements as set forth below shall be met:
a. The maximum height of a rooftop mounted WECS, including

the turbine blades, is ten ( 10) feet in height above the roof line
of the structure.

b. High Density Rural Residential District (R3) shall allow
rooftop mounted WECS only.

c. Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) shall allow
rooftop mounted WECS only.

d. Low Density Rural Residential District (Rl), meeting (or
exceeding) district requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have
total W ECS height limit of thirty (30) feet.

e. Rural Transitional District (RT) shall allow rooftop mounted
WECS only.

f. Planned Unit Development (PUD), meeting ( or exceeding)
requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have total WECS height
limit of thirty (30) feet.

g. Lakeside Commercial Districts (LC) shall allow rooftop
mounted WECS only.

h. Commercial District meeting ( or exceeding) district
requirements of one ( 1) acre shall have total WECS height limit
of thi1ty (30) feet with exception provided in Section 2605.

1. The Agriculture District (AG) may qualify for an
administrative building permit meeting (or exceeding) district
requirement of twenty (20) acre lots and shall have total WECS
height limit less than eighty (80) feet. All other WECS in
Agriculture District are provided in Section 2605.

2. Setbacks
a. No part of the wind system structure may be sited closer to

structures, property lines and/or right(s)-of-way than I. I times
the height of the wind turbine measured from the ground
surface to the tip of the blade when in a fully vertical position. 128'

178 



3. Access

a. Tower climbing apparatus located no closer than eight (8)
feet from the ground

b. A locking anti-climb device installed on the tower

Yankton County 

c. Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with
locking portals, when climbing apparatus is less than eight
(8) feet from the ground.
Climbing steps do not start until 10'

4. Noise
a. Small wind energy systems shall not exceed 55 dBA, measured

at the closest point on the closest prope1ty line from the base of
the system.

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such
as utility outages and/or severe windstonns.
4a-48.5 dba (attached)

5. Approved Wind Turbines
a. Small wind turbines, horizontal-axis wind turbine (HA WT) or a

vertical-axis wind turbine (VA WT), must have been
approved under the Emerging Technologies program of the
California Energy Commission or any other small
wind ce1tification program recognized by the
American Wind Energy Association.
5a-SWCC (Attached)

6. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes
a. Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be

accompanied by standard drawings of the wind
turbine structure, including the tower base, footings
and required setbacks. 6a (attached)

b. An engineering analysis of the tower showing compliance wi.th
all electrical codes of the State of South Dakota certified by
a professional engineer licensed and certified in South
Dakota shalJ also be submitted. 6b (attached)

c. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis.

7. Compliance with FAA Regulations
a. Small wind energy conversion systems must comply

with applicable FAA regulations, including any necessary
approvals for installations close to airports.
7a-Not applicable below 200'

8. Compliance with National Electrical Code
a. Permit applications for small wind energy conversion

systems shall be accompanied by a line drawing of
the electrical components in sufficient detail to allow for a
determination that the manner of installation conforms to the
National Electrical Code. 8a-One-line attached

b. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis.

9. Utility Notification
a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until

evidence has been given that the utility company has
been

179 



Noise Level 48.5 dB(A) 



frZZ-Z�SZ:%%'.%%1?!%:%��%£.Z.S':fJ-:!f:fift§f§.%%-$":fif§t$-gf?f1?f:ft'$Js:?J£'Z-%:%$S%ZZ':K.� 

I I 
I I 
I ICC-SWCC™

I 
j CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 ...... """"� � 
�J CERTIFIED � 
�... 

,.,u.,,.,,,,.., 
t X,�. Wind Turbine Specification: w 

◊� � 
� �
<:Y> 

Turbine Parameters x1 

j Manufacturer ............................................................ Bergey Wind power Co. � 

j Model ....................................................................... Excel 15 
� 

mt 
Power Form .............................................................. 240 VAC, 1-phase, 60 Hz 

' 

! 
Rotor Diameter ........................................................ 9.6 m 

; t� 
Rotor Swept Area ..................................................... 72.4 m2 

x-i 

j 
Cut-In Wind Speed ................................................... 3.0 mis 

; 

i
Cut-Out Wind Speed ................................................ NIA 

ij 
I �::::�: ::;:;: : : : !�05 :: I 
� 

Maximum Current ..................................................... 55 Arms 

; 
� � 

; 
Turbine Ratings 

� 

I
AWEA Rated Annual Energy @ 5 mis ...................... 29,800 kWh 

� 

i 
::: ::::: :::� Level

�: : ::: 11 mis 

I 

ij 
Peak Power .............................................................. 20.6 kW@16 mls 

1 
� Design and Duration � 

� Turbine d�sign and duration test comply with AWEA �tandard 9.1 - 2009 for an IEC Class Ill SWT with an �,
� average wind speed (Vave) of 7.5 mis and reference wind speed (Vret) of 37.5 mis. ) 
& � 

i I 
� I 
� � 

I I 
� � 
� � 
� Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcerti fication.org � 
� © Small Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC™) �� 
R1 3060 Saturn Street. Suite 100 • Brea, CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 ) 
<".� Page 2 of 2 � 

�"e..,��"&�'>&"0,�"0,"&"&.�&"&7Z&"'&'r.?'J&�77�"'&"&:,'%;,"$�;&,��Zit,�,;J&"?-Z&'"1>x,'R"&��J&,� �� -& �J•yJ 



� 



Performance 

•AWEA RATED PO�ER: 15.6 kW 

• AWEA ANNUAL E EAGY: 30,100 kWh

• CUT-IN WIND SPE D 7 mph (3 mis)

•START-UP WIND S E D: 10 mph (4.5 mis)

• CUT-OUT WIND SP ED: None

• MAX DESIGN WIN 'S'ffiEED: 134 mph (60 mis)

• ROTOR SPEED: 0-140 R

Specifications 

• ROTOR DIAMETER: 31.5 ft. (9.6 m)

� •WEIGHT: 1,400 lb. (640 kg) 

• GEARBOX: None

• OVER SPEED PROTECTION: Blade Stall

•TEMPERATURE RANGE: -40/140° F (-40/60° C)

•TOWERS: Guyed and Non-guyed 80-160 ft. (18-49 m)

• INVERTER: 20 kW Powersync Ill, with dump load

Annual Energy Output* 

65,000 

60,000 

J,OOC 

,o ooc 

I QCC 

0 1,0(,(", 
·.p 

1 oor 
0 

"' OG 

>- "DOC

Cl) .oar, 

€ 
- DOC

(ti ooc
Cl) 

'i ooc 

10 'I I" 4 

Average Wind Speed (mph) 

'5 16 

Powersync Ill 

Inverter 

(20 kW) 



Owner's Manual Bergey EXCEL 15 Turbine 

Ill. SYSTEM DESCRIPTION 

The Bergey EXCEL 15 is an upwind horizontal-axis wind turbine designed for 
distributed generation applications, connected to the power grid on the customer's side 
of the utility meter. The complete unit consists of the following major components, as 
shown in the figure below: 

1. Spinner
2. PowerFlex® Rotor Blades
3. Alternator
4. Mainframe
5. Back-up Braking

Spinner 

6. Tail Assembly
7. Slip-Rings
8. Yaw Bearing Assembly
9. Powersync® Ill Inverter

10. Auxiliary Load (not shown)

Back-up Tail Assembly
Braking ______ _ 

Powersynct' Ill Inverter 

� 
Slip-Rings

1' YawBearing 
Assembly 

Page 6 



Small Wind Certification Council 

by the 

American Wind Energy Association 

Distributed Wind Energy Association 



'{�%J:,,.),-s;f$'%.%%%%:Z�<-t%¾.%Z:Z%%:f§%$J§$-..g��:Z'.%:Z��«>.">(%�"5$%%.Z'%%%%%� 
� �

I ; 
� -��� � 
(",� ·���·

� 
� � 
f.� --• ICC-SWCC™ ?'P 
� X1 
� ci��1�\c���gN CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 c.�ntfl�

2 � 

� 
COUNCIL �<"� Certfication Number: SWCC-16-05 =-�

� Small w,·nd Turb1·ne � ?'�, 
Original Certification Date: Feb. 1, 2021 �1 

ij Certification Program Expiration Date: Jan. 1, 2024 -& 

gg 
Certification subject to renewal annually. 

� 
� www.smallwindcertification.org (888) 422-7233 3060 Saturn St.,Suite 100, Brea, CA 92821 USA �
i"� �-1 

�
A Program of the ICC Evaluation Service {ICC-ES) �

� � 
� Program: This wind turbine has been evaluated and certified by the Small Wind Certification � 
� 

Council (ICC-SWCC™), an ISO/IEC 17065 accredited Certification Body, in accordance � 

�
with the Small Wind Turbine Certification Program, as defined in /CC-SWCC Ru/es for �

� Wind Turbine Listing Reports . This award of certification is subject to all terms and � 
� 

conditions of the current SWT Program Agreement and the documents incorporated fj 
� 

therein by reference. 
� 

� � 
� �?!-!: Products: Small Wind Turbines-electricity-producing wind turbines with a swept area up to 200 m2 

�,., 

� Refuren� AA %? AWEA Small Wind Turbine Performance & Safety Standard (AWEA 9.1-2009) Vi 
?:� Standard: f-s 
� � 
[ Listee: Bergey Windpower I 
�--? Company www.bergey.com 

� 
� 

2200 Industrial Boulevard � 
�1 Norman, OK 73069, USA (4o5) 364-4212 

�
ij � 
� � 
* Model: Excel 15 (240 VAC, 1-phase, 60 Hz)

� 
� � 
� 

Changes to the design of this wind turbine are to be approved by ICC-SWCC. If changes are made to the �
� turbine without approval, this Certificate is not valid. 6-'J 
� � 
� 

The specifications of the certified wind turbine, relevant to this Certificate, are provided on the following ;)
� page. This document must be reproduced in its entirety.

0 

i I I >htM(/tt, mNCt� � 
� Vice President of Technical Services, ICC-SWCC f 
�'? �� 

� � 
� Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcertification.org � 
�1 © Small Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC ™) :I') 

� 
3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100 • Brea, CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 "(.; 

g Page 1 of2 � 
� � 
� v 
��-&"&?x���X;�-'�'0:.�4���"&�Y;Z&"&'&�W&"0."&,"&"02-Z'4"e..�¾��"rJJ:i<'J"..::&�,,,.&0?itZ-t::.���&:$} 





� 

� 

Bergey Wind Turbine One-Line Drawing 

Customer: Rex Bye Installer: American Windpower 
PO Box 1760 Great Bend, KS 67530 (833) 464-9463 

Alternator 

�

n 

! 
·

◄ 
Distance between 

{ \
. 

. 
\

. 

1 , 

Inverter and meter 1s 

I 
I 
1 

approx. 3' 

I i I 
�J • n .. ----10,.----..... n------1.o � 

(3) 
6 

cu 

Tower 
Junction 

Bo>< 

(3)
#6CU 

Wind Turbine: Bergey Excel 15 with Powersync It Inverter 

KW rating: 15 KW 
Voltage: 240 
Amps: 62 
Phase: 1 
Frequency: GO Hz 

A/C-A/C 
Inverter 

(3) 
#2CU 

100 ... 

_.... 

locbblo 
� 
-

♦ 

Utd1ty ln:e,connecl 001n1 

@] llr,\li IAd� 
lOOA 



31321 SD Highway 19 
Box 317 
Vermillion, SD 57069 
www. clayu nionelectric. coop 

November29�,2023 

Rex Bye 
45142 Union School Rd. 
Gayville, SD 57031 

To whom it may concern, 

Clay-Union"\ 
Electric /

Your Touchstone Energy• Cooperative �1:
-

605-624-2673
1-800-696-2832

fax: 605-624-5526 
visit us on Facebook 

Rex Bye has contacted Clay-Union Electric Corp. in Vermillion, SD about installing a 
distributed generation source in the form of a wind turbine and the possibilities of 
interconnecting with our electrical power network. We will continue to work with him to 
define our requirements which include the associated costs and safety measures needed 
to protect all parties involved. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Chris Larson 
General Manager 

----- Our Mission: To provide safe. reliable, and affordable electric service for our members. 

now and into thefillure! 

Clay-Union Electric is an Equal Opportunity 
Employer and Provider. 



Consumer Assistance I Energy I Telecom I Warehouse I _ommission Actions I Miscellaneous 

IJ Wind Energy I previous page 

Compensation 

Cogeneration and Small Power Production 

Net Metering 
Net metering is a policy in which a utility must purchase power generated by its customer 
at the same retail price it sells electricity to the customer. 1t is typicafly used as an 
incentive for customers who install renewable energy systems, such as wind turbines. Net 
metering was first considered as a result of the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 
1978. South Dakota's policymakers debated it and chose not to implement net metering 
at that time. The South Dakota Legislature has considered this issue a number of limes 
and concluded mandatory net metering is not in the public interest. For details of those 
legislative processes see 2013 legislative Session, HB 1207; 2015 legislative Session, 
HB 1232; and 2016 Legislative Session, HB 1216. 

The reason net metering has not been adopted is the utility would be forced to pay the 
generator far above the market cost of generation. Further, the utility would not be able to 
schedule the generation of the electricity and it would be worth even less than the 
electricity they are already buying for a lower price. 

Retail electricity rates are based on the cost of generation as well as the cost of 
distribution and transmission faciliues. Thus, if utilities must pay above market rates for 
substandard power, rates will eventually have to go up to cover their increased expenses. 
The increased rates will have the largest effect on low income customers, who would not 
be able to afford the upfront costs of renewable energy systems in the first place.. 

Small generators do have an opportunity to sell power to their utility without net metering. 
The purchase price the utility pays must reflect the value of the generation and is 
regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. It does not include the costs of 
transmission, distribution, overhead and other costs of providing electrical service that are 
includecun net-metered rates. All etectnc utilities regulatoo by the PUC are obligated to 
interconnect wrth and purchase power from small wind facilities iflhe generator desires 
and agrees to lhe terms. 

Rates paid to small generators by investor-owned electric utilities must be filed with the 
PUC. This transparency allows the producer to easily review and compare rates to make 
an informed decision regarding the economics of a small renewable power facility. 

Consumer Assistance I Energy I Telecom I Warehouse I :, 1ori '- .., I Miscellaneous 
Home I Forms I PUC Events I News I E-Filing I SD Do Not Call Program I Contact PUC 

SD Home Page I Feedback I Privacy I Disclaimer 



Introducing the Excel 15: The World's Most Technologically Advanced Wind Turbine 
B•f'fl•Y Wlndpow•r: Th• lndu,try Lftld•r ,in" 2,n with owr l0,000 Turbln,s ln•tolhtd In av•r l.20 Countrl•• and cwry U.S. Stat. 

(5) Bergey Excel's on 100' Towers in Drummond, OK Bergey Excel in Juniata, NE 



The 15 kW wind turbines utilize a 100' tower and the rotor diameter is 31.5. The highest point of the blade tip is 116'. Wind turbines benefit greatly by placed 

higher, allowing them to take advantage the higher winds aloft but more importantly avoiding turbulence created by nearby structures and even the ground 

itself. By avoiding this turbulence the turbines last longer and more safely due to reducing the aerodynamic stresses on the turbine and tower. 



intertek AUTHORIZATION TO MARK 

Total Quallty. Assured. 

This authorizes the application of the Certification Mark(s) shown below to the models described in the Product(s) 
Covered section when made in accordance with the conditions set forth in the Certification Agreement and Listing 
Report. This authorization also applies to multiple listee model(s) identified on the correlation page of the Listing 
Report .. 

This document is the property of lntertek Testing Services and is not transferable. The certification mark(s) may be 
applied only at the location of the Party Authorized To Apply Mark. 

Applicant: 

Address: 

Country: 
Contact: 
Phone: 
FAX: 

Bergey Windpower Co. LLC 

2200 Industrial Blvd. 
Norman. OK 73069 

USA 
Michael Bergey 
405-364-4212
405-364-2078

Manufacturer: 

Address: 

Country: 
Contact: 
Phone: 

FAX: 

Bergey Wind Power Co. LLC 

2200 Industrial Blvd. 
Norman, OK 73069 

USA 

Email: mbergey@bergey.com Email: 

Michael Bergey 
405-364-4212
405-364-2078
mbergey@bergey.com

Party Authorized To Apply Marte 
Report Issuing Office: 

Same as Manufacturer 
Cortland, NY 

Control Number: 4004435 Authorized by: 

lntertek 
This document supersedes all previous Authorizations to Mark for the noted Report Number. 

TIii& Au1hortzatk>"I to t.-4atk Is for tna exchrslw UH of lnlllir.Bk's ct.ant and 1111 p-OYk1ed pursuam ID Che Ceruncahon egreemer,1 betwNn lntenak and us CJ,ent 1.nw,nel('s ruponslbi\lt)' and 1BDt11t)' ere 
�nit&U to U. t8ffl"II! and condrtions d lhe •g�'-l- lnuartek asurnes no l.ra.blny ID any parly. ot.1-tttr 1han to lt'lo Oient "' 6QO(Wdanm Y+,th �e agtMmQ,nl. fo• 'oJff"t roa. expenA or damage c,ccasmect 
by Ult! .,.., al ""' � to MOtl< Only Ille Coont ,. ""™""'"" to""""' - ., -ijon ol !nlo AUIII0<1UUon i., ..... - !non only In "· "'11lrOly. LIM o1-·· C.MICIMion ,.,.,. Is 
•eslricled to the oond,t,ons laid out It\ tho avroomom alld In tni• AUL""'1:u,�on to Mat!<. Arty 1\/nt,o, use ol tho Int-• nemo lo, ihe sale a -- d tho tesled me- product 01 ..,..,ce fTJJSI 
r,.t be aw""'11d ,n ..ntir,g t,y lnl0'1Gk. Ir> tial f ae10!y Ao .. ...,..,15 •nd FOiiow up &>r,;""' an, for th• purpoae ol """'"'"ll opp,'1)1)11ale usege of lllO Certiflca1lon mall< In ac,1>11>1rw» ..,II> t)>o 
agr,;«ne'II. c/\ey a,e no1 ro, lht IJ<JflJO'M ol pl'Oducloon qua!Jty Qlfllmf and do nol !11.,.,. Ille Cliot1t d 11111/r obllgallons In lhls tKpoct. 

Standard(s): 

Product: 

Brand Name: 

Models: 

lntertek Testing Services NA Inc. 

545 East Algonquin Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
Telephone 800-345-3851 or 847-439-5667 Fax 312-283-1872 

Inverters, Converters, Controllers And Interconnection System Equipment For Use With Distributed 
Energy Resources [UL 1741 :2010 Ed.2+R:15Feb2018] and [IEEE 1547 compliant] 

General Use Power Supplies (R2011) <Expires: 01Jan2022> [CSA C22.2#107 1:2001 Ed.3) 

STATIC INVERTERS AND CONVERTERS FOR USE IN INDEPENDENT POWER SYSTEMS WIND 
TURBINE CONVERTER 
PowerSvnc II 
PSII 
PSll12 

ATM for Report 101430003CRT-001 Page 1 of 1 ATM Issued. 19-May-2020 





.. 
. 

ICC-SWCCTM 

CERTIFICATION SWCC-16-05 

Turbine Parameters 

Manufacturer ............................................................ Bergey Windpower Co. 

Model ....................................................................... Excel 15 

Power Form .............................................................. 240 VAC, 1-phase, 60 Hz 

Rotor Diameter ........................................................ 9.6 m 

Rotor Swept Area ..................................................... 72.4 m2 

Cut-In Wind Speed ................................................... 3.0 mis 

Cut-Out Wind Speed ................................................ N/ A 

Maximum Power ....................................................... 21.5 kW 

Maximum Voltage ..................................................... 600 Vrms 

Maximum Current ..................................................... 55 Arms 

Turbine Ratings 

AWEA Rated Annual Energy@ 5 m/s ...................... 29,800 kWh 

AWEA Rated Sound Level.. ..................... � ................ 48.5 dB(A) 

AWEA Rated Power ................................................. 15.6 kW@ 11 m/s 

Peak Power .............................................................. 20.6 kW @ 16 m/s 

Design and Duration 

CERTIFIED 

Turbine design and duration test comply with AWEA Standard 9.1 - 2009 for an IEC Class Ill SWT with an 
average wind speed (Vave) of 7.5 mis and reference wind speed (Vret) of 37.5 m/s. 

Please verify certification is active on the ICC-SWCC website: www.smallwindcertfficalion.org 
@ SmaU Wind Certification Council (ICC-SWCC™) 

3060 Salum Street, Suite 100 •Brea.CA 92821 • (888) 422-7233 
Page2of 2 

....

.. 

'/4 
'i; 
✓�
·1
..

.. , 
I 

%. 

.... 
"I, 

,./J.. 
'./J 
;.') 

YA 
Y. 
�-
.;; 
•,t 

;: < Z; 
% ,,
? 
z 

'l' 
'.I. 

·'
..
< 

',..
n..
'l,,, . 
I 

.,l, 

J<'. 



September 3, 2019 

To Whom it May Concern, 

This statement will certify that all components of the Bergey Windpower Excel 15 wind turbine 

have been designed in conformance with AWEA 9.1-2009, AWEA Small Wind Turbine 

Performance and Safety Standard. Towers sold by Bergey Windpower for use with the Excel 15 

turbine meet the requirements of ANSI/TIA 222-H, as referenced in the International Building 

Code \BC 2018. The Rohn Self-Supporting Lattice tower has been used successfully in hundreds 

of sites over the last four decades with an earlier BWC turbine model which produces similar 

tower loads. With proper installation and maintenance, the risk of tower failure is extremely 

minimal. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth Craig PhD, PE 



GENERAL NOTES TOWfll omGlt lOolll>lNc; ,......,, 
0ESIGN WINO L.o.\D P£ll N<Sl/n,\.22Hf USIMG nE FOUOWING DESIGN 0Ul13W\: 

1SKW100 

I. ROHif � LLC TOW6I DESIG!IS <Xltl'Oft>t TD ANSI/TI,<-222-lf \.l<LESS cmtaVIISE IUSIC CAlroOOY: ll OBWl'TION - o«.,,. N0MllW. �-lOWBI DESIGN I.OAl>ING. 8,lSIC WINO Sl'EEI> (NO IC(): 140 MPH PER Ma 7-16 -

TOl>SPREAO 2. lliE Of:'ilGH L(W)ING ClllT8UA INDICAT£0 HAS BUN PllOV1llED TO ROl<N. lHE DESIGN &ASIC Wlffll SPttO (W/la,J: 40 MPH P9l Ma 7-16 
l'-1" LOADING aumuA HAS seEH ASS>M!D lO 8E ISASEO ON SITEQ(Of!C DATA IN 0ES1GN \Cf lHI� 2.00 I>IOIES P8l -.9a 7-16 

N:XDlltWla WITH AHSI/TlA·22HI AHO MUST 8E VER111ED BY OTHEllS PRIOII TO El(J'(SJtE CATBDIY: C 
1NSTolUATION. TOP()GIWHIC HETHOO: I , CATBlORYl I 

3. l\Jfll!IHES, APPJRTENIIIICE!;, ANO UN!S LJSra> Ill T0W8< DESIGN I.a.DING TAIILE ,R. 
Ptl(Ml)£I) BY 01llDS UNlf5S 01H6IWISI: SPl'ClflEO. lHIS � ltll5 11W1 llE5IGNEl) 109.Jl'fO!IT THE fOU.OWING l(WlS: 

.. STEP 801. TS WITH 5-'RTV QJM8 SV5T£M ARE l>ROYtOm "5 A Cl.ll<lllNG F,l,CILITV l'OI! !LIVATIOlt (FY) AlnVIK.lLOMIM UH(5m(IIOM) 
TI!E PISTAUATION OF TIE 511\UCTURf. 

s. TOWVl Hl!Meat Df.SlGN DOES NOT INCUJOe STRmes � 10 �OH Sl'ICI: WIGfV 15 � TURlllNE 
ERECTION EQUIPMEHT NIIJ CXJM>ffiOIIS ME UNIOIOWN. DESIGN ASSlJ,ES CXlH!'a8(f IIOTOfl OIAMETE": ll-5-4 Fr 
AND QlWJl'l!D l'fllSONNel WIU. ERfCT M TOWtA. TOP OWC11JlllllNflffRL5T: 2.SK 

6. WOIU( SIWJ. 8E Ill� WfTll NlWTIA·m-+1. "STIIUCMW. STANDAAD � El'l'J61,82!1Qf'r (2) r 
NITTNM-TING S11t\JCI\JRfS AHO ANT91HAS ANO -.U. WINO TURBINl SUPl'OflT WBGHT OF ROTOR&. ruwNE: 2,75 K 
STIWCTURES", 

95 IIM:RTER 7. nte MINI- Y1f1D STR£HGffl OF STIWCTUIW. STEEL HtM8SIS SHAI.L 8! 50 KSI. 

8. fllilD CDNl<ECT10HS $11AlJ. IIE 811 TS>. NO FlflJ) WEU>S SliAU. 8EAU.OWEO, 
9. STIWCTUIW. 801.TS $HAU. CllHFOllM 'TO GAADe >.32S PEk ASfM F312S, OCCEl'T WHERE 

NOTE!>. 
10. PAI.=- PRCMDED FOIi AIL - IIOI.TS. 
It. S'T1WCIUAAI.STEEI. N'OCOHl'll'CnON IIOI.TS SW.U. 8E NOT-OIPP!DGAI.VAH!lEl)AFml 

NIUCATICN, IN N:tDII.ONa WIJ1-I ANSl{Tl,\-222-/4. 
12. AI.Lt!IGi STII.EIIGll1801.TS, 1.MJ:SS<miERWISE NOTEDFOIIDOUllU! NGE-. 

NIE. 'TO 8E TIGHTENED lO A "SNUG TIGKT" CONOITTON I& lll:flNeO l!I TIE RCSC 
"SPlCIFJCATION l'Olt STIWCTIJIW. JOIIITS USING HIGl>-snw«ml l!OlTS'", NO OTMER 
"'1NIMUH 801.T TENSION OR TOIIQUE VAWES ARE REQU1Rm. 

13. Pl� 91AU. VSIIFY Tlit' IKSTAUATIQN IS IN �W!TH UlCAl, STATf. 
AND F1!>ERAL REQUIIIEHEHTS fOR 09ST1tUC!l0N l'IMl<lNG NIIJ UGHTING. 

I;, 
14, TOl.EIWICE ON TOWSl STEEi. Hf!GlfT IS B)JAI. TO Pl.US l'lfo OR Ml1IUS 1./29>. 
JS, DESIGN A.SSllMES '!!!AT, "5 A MIIIIHIJM, KADITEIWI(]: NfO INSP!.CTTON Will 8E 

� P9fORH£O CMR TH! UR OF Tie STlllJCT\JIIE IJI AC0ClRtl',HCE WITH AHSl(Tlo\-222-li-
• 16. oESIGIIAS'SUHll!SI.EVB.G!IADEAT'TOWERSln. 

i
17. RltJNOATlONS SHALL 8E OESIGNEO TO SUPOOl!TntE 11£1Cf!ON5 6HOVM FOIi THE 

(X)ll)mONS !XISTIJIG ATTIE SITE. 
18. THI! OESIQI 0f � ST1l\JCT\JRE HAS 8EfN SAsa, OH £QUIVIUNT STATIC 

I
l.CW>IHG CXl!IDmONS l'IUM06l 8V lliE 1\JRBlN£ HNU'ACMER. THE l\JRlllNE 
MAHUFACMER MUST AmOVE THI! OESIGN FOii l'ROPER � WITH THI! 
INTEIIOEO T\lRBlNE al!ISIDEl\lHG AS A MINIMUM, fATIQR, HAAHONICS, NIO Ol'IWIIC 

� 

l.CW>[NG. ROHN DOES NOT N:aPT RESl'ONSl&JUTV A/ID l'ROVIDES NO WAAIWIIY FOIi 
FATIQJ(, NAR/40NICS. Oil Cll'NAMIC lCWlllfG ltBAl'B> ISSUe. 

19. lATl:RAL Tl1RUST AM> DEllECTIOO ClllmllA Pll(MDB) IIY BERGeY WINDPOWSI INC. fOR 
USI' ...SA <Xll<P0N(H1" OF A l51CW WtN1>$VSl&I, 

20. STR\JCMf llAS lleEN DESIGNeO TO 0ef\.ECf NO MOAE THAH UJr" AT� MPH WINO NIO 
30" AT 140 MPII. 'TOWER DESIGN IS � ON STATIC u:w,1NG ONLY. DYNAMIC NIil 
HAAMONIC (X)ll)JllONS HAV! tlDT Mal (X)NS!DEIIB>, 

� PACTIHIBI IIUoCTtota 

�N·
CXlM'RE5SlON PEJI LEG . 8M KlPS """"""'"" 

TEltSIOI< rot lEG . n.r, KIPS POI01'5999 

� ll 61'°1•'"9 

SIIEAAPEJllEG - 7.8 KlPS ACTIOOI MAlH IU-KMIOUI.I TCU. l'IIU eoc>,m'-'IOHH 

roTAl.511EAA . 12., Kll'5 H(:TIOtl UGS DIAGOOW.S --

TOTAI.O.T� . 7M.7 FT-lCIPS YG Pll'E2.17Sl<0.20J u l/2lCI l/2x.1/t5(8) LI 311•1 J/4,a/16 (I) 
BEROO' WiNOP()'w9. 

6N PlPE2.17-.203 U 1/b<l 112xl/1 (S) HJA DESIGN PROFllE 

ft\ TOWER 711 PIPE 2.87Sl<O= U 1/21<1 l/bl/8 (5) N/A 100 FT 591 TOY/81 
(4) At/CHOR BOlTS (12 roTAI.) GEN6UC 
I" DIA. X '8' LONG 

/x\� 
8N PU'£ 3-SOO><O,JOO U3f4lt\3/0'<.l/8(4) H/A 

ASTM 1'1554 Gt. !OS - 01('0: AS OAT!' 
9N l'We4"0.J18 L2 112'12 l/2lll/16 (9) H/A AS l&/25/1022 

NOH� ll!llll 
EtfGt.: ......... 

e.��z� IOFI IIAst Sl'RE,tD SECTION NUMl!ERS ARE fOR ReFEREHCE ONLY. 
10'�- CM') roll NONlNA. FACf WlOlli OINENSIONS, REFl:R 'TO Tlilc SlllESS 1111,L CNG'A: ,-u.�· 

TOWII\ 9911''1<;\IRATJOII ANAI.VSIS- .. 

N,T.S, T11E I-MIBERS SHOWN IN PAAENTIIESES 11'/0lCATE THE Nl,l18ER Of SAYS DRAWINGNO; -

"'°'4 T()I> 'TO 80TTOM. 15KWIOO-Ol·Dl 0 



Job Page 

tnxTower Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 1 of 22 

Project Date 
Ken Craig, P .E. 

417NW4ls1S1. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 15:38:42 10/22117 

Okla. Ciry, OK Client Designed by 
Phone; 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig 
FAX. 405-364-2078 

Tower Input Data 

The main tower is a 3x free standing tower with an overall height of94.70 ft above the ground line. 
The base of the tower is set at an elevation of0.00 ft above lhe ground line. 
The face width of the tower is 1.00 ft at the top and 14.00 ft at the base. 
This tower is designed using the TIA-222-G standard. 
The following design criteria apply: 

Basic wind speed of 120.00 mph. 
Structure Class U. 
Exposure Category C. 
Topographic Category 1. 
Crest Height 0.00 ft. 
Nominal ice thickness of0.75 in. 
lee thickness is considered to increase with height. 
Ice density of 56 pcf. 
A wind speed of 50.00 mph is used in combination with ice. 
Temperature drop of90 °F. 
Deflections calculated using a wind speed of 60 .00 mph. 
Weld together tower sections have flange connections.. 
Connections use galvanized A325 bolts, nuts and locking devices. Installation per TIA/ElA-222 and AlSC 
Specifications .. 
Tower members are "hot dipped" galvanized in accordance with ASTM A 123 and ASTM A 153 Standards .. 
Welds are fabricated with ER-70S-6 electrodes .. 
A non-linear (P-delta) analysis was used. 
Pressures are calculated at each section. 
Stress ratio used in tower member design is I. 
Local bending stresses due to climbing loads, feed line supports, and appurtenance mounts are not 
considered. 

Page 1 of 27 



116.7ft 

!M.7ft 

I 
§ 

i 
� 

..,i 

. ., i 75.11ft 
,.; 

! 

s 
. 

0 

I! 

� � 56.3ft 
,:\ 

� :I � 
:; 

.. 
i 

.. 

,( _, j 3Uft 
z Q) I 

! 

� .. i;; "' 16 9ft 
f i � 

., 
1t 

:; 
., 

0.0ft 

MATERIAL STRENGTH 

I GRADE I F� I Fu I GRADE I Fl I Fu 
"512-60 SOOOOJ>OI 65000pol � 360110 poi 58000 pol 

TOWER DESIGN NOTES 

1 TOW9r designed fa, Exposum C to the TIA--222-G Standard. 
2. Tower des,gned for a 120.00 mph basic ...,nd In accordance with the TIA-222-G 

Standard 
3. Tower Is alS-O designed !Of a 50.00 mph basic wind wtth 0.75 ln ice. Ice Is 

consideted to increase In thickness with heighl 
4. Defleclions are based upon a 60.00 mph wind. 
5. Tower Structure Class II. 
6. Topographic Catego,y 1 with Cr86t Height of 0.00 fl 

FOfce Couples (lop of tower) 
EXCEL Wind Turbine 
A-. 1200.00 lb, H: 2400.00 lb, M: 4600.00 �ft 
Ice-A-. 1650.00 lb. H: 1500.00 lb, M: 3000.0011>-ft 
Service-A: 1200.00 lb, H; 2400.00 lb, M: 4800.0011>-ft 

8. Weld together tower sactions have flange connections. 
9 Comedions use galvanized A325 bolts, nuts and locking de111ces. lnstallabon per 

T�IA-222 and AJSC Specificatjons . 
10. Tower members are "hol dipped" galvanized In accordance with ASTM A 123 and 

ASTM A 153 Standards. 
11. Welds are fabricated with ER-70� electrodes. 

ALL REACTIONS 
ARE FACTORED 

MAX, CORNER REACTTONS AT BASE: 

SHEAR 
3437 lb 

DOWN: 69883 lb 
SHEAR: 8626 lb 

UPLJFT· -60847 lb 
SHEAR: 7446 lb 

AXIAL 
18609/b 

.., 

MOMENT 
, 238597 /b-fl 

TORQUE 0 lb-It 
5C.OO mph WIND· 0.75 In ICE 

AXIAL 

SHEAR 
13713 lb 

7897 lb 

., 

MOMENT 
, 815365 lb-It 

TORQUE 3 lb-It 
REACTTONS • 120.00 mph WIND 

Ken Craig, P.E. """Structural An..!!Y._sla • SSL Hell�t Anchor Tower 100
417 NW 41 st St. PTqoct TIA 2:n-0 Standffl/ {120 mph t»_slc; _�_:f"_/_c:9�����--��-

0kla. City, OK cio,i: Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrusl°""""by Ken��� 
Phone: 40!>-615-8748 Code TIA-222-G __ __ _ °""' 10/22117 'Sc,jo: NTS 
FAX: 405-364-2078 ,,_,_ °"II No. E· 1 

Page 2of27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 2 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Datil 

417 NW 41st SI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

0/r.Ja. City, OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405-6/ 5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Wlod 180 

1 

Wind 90 

Leg C 

FaceC 

� 

Triangular To wtc 

Tower Section Geometry 

Tower Tower Assembly De..script/011 Sectio11 Num/)er Seaio11 
Section Elevar/011 Database Width (?( length 

Sections 
fl ft fl 

Tl 94.70-75.76 rohn Helical-SSL-Tl 1.00 18.94 

T2 75. 76-56.82 rohn Hclical-SSL-T2 3.60 18.94 

n 56.82-37 .88 robn Helical-SSL-T3 6.20 18.94 

T4 37.88-18.94 rohn Helical-SSL-T4 8.80 18.94 

TS 18.94-0.00 rohn Helical-SSL-TS 11.40 18.94 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Tower Tower Diagonal Bracing Has Has Top Gin Bottom Gin 
Sec.Tian Elevation Spad11g Type KBrau Horu:onrals Offset Offset 

End 
Ji fl Panels in in 

Tl 94.70-75. 76 2.66 X Brace No No 2.00 2.00 

Tl 75. 76-56.82 3.72 X Brace No No 2.00 2.00 

T3 56.82-37.88 4.65 X Brace No No 2.00 2.00 

T4 37.88-18.94 6.20 X Brace No No 2.00 2.00 

TS 18.94-0.00 6.20 XBrace No No 2.00 2.00 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Page 3 of27 



tnxTower 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
417 NW4lstSI. 
Okla City. OK 

Phone: 405-615-8748 
FAX: 405-364-1078 

Tower 
El,,..,tio11 

Tl 94.70-75 76 

T2 75.76-56.82 

T3 56.82-37.88 

T4 37.88-18.94 

TS 18.94--0.00 

To,oer 
Elevation 

ft 
Tl 94.70-75.76 

Tow·er 

Leg 
Type 

Pipe 

Pipe 

Pipe 

P,pc 

Pipe 

Top Gin 
T_vpe 

Flot Bar 

Gusset Gusut 

Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Project 
TIA 222-G Standard {120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Client 
Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 

leg leg D1ago11al Diagonal 
Siu Grade Type Size 

P2.5x.40! A572-50 Single Angle LI 1/21<I l/2x3/l6 
{SOOOOpsi) 

P2.5x.203 A.572-50 Single Angle LI l/2xl l/2xl/8 
(50000 psi) 

P2.5i<.203 A.572-50 Single Angle Ll l/2xl l/2llll8 
(50000 psi) 

P3x.216 A.572-50 Single Anglt LI 3/4xl 3/4xl/4 
(50000 psi) 

P3x.216 A.572-50 Single Angle LI 3141< I 3/4x 1/4 
( 50000 Jl5 i) 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Top Girt 
Size 

3x.3/4 

Top Gin Bottom Gm 
Grade Type 

A36 Flat Bar 
(36000 psi) 

Bollom Girt 
Size 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

Gusset Grodie Adju.r/ Factor Adjusr. Weight Mu//_ Double Angle 
Elevation Ar�"' Thickness A1 Factor Stitch Bolt 

(per/au) A, Spacing 
Diagonals 

fl JI '" in 
Tl 94 70-75.76 1.88 0.19 A36 1.05 1.27 Mid-Pt 

(36000 psi) 
TI 75.76-56.82 0.94 0.19 A36 1.05 1.25 Mid-Pt 

(36000psi) 
T3 56.82-37.88 0.94 0.19 A36 1.05 1.25 Mid•P1 

(36000psi) 
T4 37.88-18.94 0.71 0.19 A36 1.05 1.25 Mid-Pt 

(36000 psi) 
TS 18.94--0.00 0.63 0.19 A36 1.05 1.19 Mid-Pt 

Q6000 psi) 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'd) 

K Factors' 
To .... -er Cale Co_/c lLgs K K Single Girts Horiz. 

Elevation K K Bract! Brau Diags 
Single Solid Diags Diogs 
Angles Rounds X X X X X 

ft y y y y y 
Tl No No I 

94 70.75.76 I 

Page 

3 of 22 

Date 
15:38:42 10/22117 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Diagonal 
Grade 

A36 
(36000 psi) 

A36 

(36000 psi) 
AJ6 

(36000psi) 
A36 

(36000psi) 
A36 

(.36000 psl) 

Bollom Girt 
Grade 

A36 
(36000psi) 

Doub/, Angle 
Stitch Bolt 
Spaci11g 

Horizomals 
in 

Mid-Pt 

Mid-Pl 

Mid-Pt 

Mid-Pt 

Mid-Pt 

Sec. ln11er 
Horiz. Brace 

X X 

) l 

Page4of27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 4 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417NW4lsrSI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 
Pl,one: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig PAX 405-364-1078 

K Factors' 
To1+'el" Cale Cale legs X K. Single Girts Hnriz. Sec. Inner 

Elevation K K Brace Brace Dtags Horii. Draw 
Singk Solid Diag:r D,ag.r 
Angles Rollllds X X X X X X X 

ft )' y y y y y y 
T2 No No I I 

75.76-56.82 I I 
T3 No No I I 

56.82-37.88 I 

T4 No No l 

37.88-18.94 I 
TS 18.94-0.00 No No I 

I 

'Note: K.fac-Jors aN! applied to member segment lengths. K-braces wit/rout Inner supporrutg members will have rhe K.factor in the om-ofplaM direction 
applied to the overall length. 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'dl 

Tower L,,g Diagonal Top Girt Bottom Gin Mid Girt Lo11g Hori::ontal Short Horiz011tal 
Efow,tion 

JI 
Net Width u Ne1 Width u Net lfl"ulth u Net u Net u Net u Net u 

Deduct Deduct Deduct Width Width Width W'uith 
in in in DPduct Deduct DeducJ Deduc/ 

in in in in 

Tl 94.70-75.76 0.00 0.00 0 75 0.00 0.75 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

T2 75.76-56.82 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

T3 56.82-37 .88 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 
T4 37.88-18.94 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

TS 18.94-0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

Tower Section Geometry (cont'dl 

Tower leg Leg Diagonal Top Girt Bollom Girt Mid Girt long Horizontal Shon Horizontal 
Elevation Connection 

ft Type 
Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Size No. Bolt Siu No 

in in in m io in in 

Tl 94. 7
0

-75. 76 Flange 0.63 4 0.50 0.63 3 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

A325N A325N A32SN A32SN A325N A325N A325N 

T2 75. 7
6

-56.82 Flange 0.63 4 0.50 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

A32SN A325N A325N A32SN A325N l\325N A325N 
T3 56.82-37.88 Flange 0.75 4 0.50 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

A325N A325N A325N A325N A32SN A325N A325N 

T4 37.88-18.94 Flange 0.88 4 o.so 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

A32SN A32SN A325N A32SN A325N A325N A325N 

TS 18.94-0.00 Flange 1.00 4 0.50 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 

fl5S4-l05 A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N A325N 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances• Entered As Area 

Page5of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 5 of 22 

Project Date 
Ken Craig, P.E. 

417NW4lstSt. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla City. OK Cllent Designed by 
Phone: 405-M 5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
PAX: ,fQJ.JU-2078 

Descnption Face Allow Component Plocemenl Total C.,A,. Weight 
or Shield TyJX' Number 

Leg ft Jr/fl plf 
3xll{,Annored C No CaAa (In Face) 94.70 • 0.00 Nolce 0.08 0.66 

1/2" Ice 017 1.58 

1• Ice 0.25 2.49 

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas 

Tower Tower Faw A, AF C•A• C.,A, Weight 
Section Elevation In Face Out Face 

fl ft' Jr' JI ft' lb 
Tl 94 70-75.76 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.()0() 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50 

T2 75.76-56.82 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.()00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50 

T3 56.82-37.88 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50 

T4 37.8&-18.94 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.SO 

TS 18.94-0.00 A 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 

B 0.000 OJlOO 0.000 0.000 0.00 

C 0.000 0.000 1.572 0.000 12.50

Feed Line/Linear Appurtenances Section Areas -With Ice 

Tower Tower 
Sec11on Elevation 

fl 
Tl 94.70-75.76 

T2 75.76-56.82 

T3 56.82-37.88 

T4 37.88-18.94 

lS 18.94-0.00 

TO'K-'l!r Feed line 
Section Record No 

Face fee 

or 77,ickness 

Leg in 
A 1.649 

B 
C 

A i.608 

B 
C 
A 1.555 
B 
.c 
A 1.478 

B 
C 
A 1.324 

B 

C 

Description 

A, .4F C..A. 
In Face 

j11 ft' Jr' 
0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 6.820 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 6.690 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 6.521 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 6.274 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

0.000 0.000 0.000 
0.000 0.000 S.785 

Shielding Factor Ka 

Feed line K. 
Se ent Ele». No Ice 

K. 
lee 

C.,A, Weight 
Ou1Face 

ft' lb 
0.()00 0.00 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 69.73 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 68.31 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 66.4(i 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 63.78 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 0.00 

0.000 58.44 

Ken Craig 

Page 6 of27 



flixTower 
Job Paga 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 6 of22 

Ken Craig, P .E. 
Project Date 

417 NW 41st S1. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Cllant Designed by 
Phom!: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Tower Feed Lin€ Description Feed Line x. K. 

Section Record No. Secnnent Elev. Noice lee 

Tl I 3 X #6 Armored 75.76-94.70 1.0000 1.0000 
T2 I 3 x #6 Armored 56.82 • 75. 76 1.0000 1.0000 
n I 3x#6Amwn:d 37 .88 • 56.82 1.0000 1.0000 

T4 I 3 X #6 Anno-red 18.94 - 37.88 1.0000 1.0000 
TS I 3 X #6 Armored 0.00 - 18.94 1.0000 1.0000 

Force Couples At Top Of Tower EXCEL Wind Turbine

Description 

Noice 
With Ice 

Section Add 
Ele.'Dlion Weighs 

ft lb 
Tl 55.51 

94.70.75.76 

T2 34.03 
75.76-56.82 

T3 34.03 
56.82-37 .88 

T4 28.84 
37.8&-18.94 

TS 18.94--0.00 26.86 

Sum Weight 179.33 

Section Add 
E/t!l'OhOII Weignr 

fl lh 
Tl 55.57 

94.70-75.76 

Sheor 

lb 
2400.00 
1500.00 

Vertu:al 

lb 
1200.00 
1850.00 

Moment 

lb-ft 
4800.00 
3000.00 

Torque 

lb-ft 
0.00 
0.00 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind Normal To Face 

Self F e c, q, D, D, AK f' 
Weight a 

C psf 
lb e fr lb 

1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 I I 13.513 1004.33 
B 0.353 2.164 I I 13.513 
C 0.353 2.164 I I 13.513 

696.J I A 0182 2.656 36.37 I I 13.841 1185.24 
B 0.1&2 2.656 I I 13.841 
C 0.182 2.656 I l 13.841 

737.28 A 0.13 2.847 33.88 I I 15.069 1280.99 
B 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069 
C 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069 

1278.JO A 0 114 2.91 30A3 I I 17.412 1351.00 
B 0.114 2.91 I I l7.4L2 
C 0.114 2.91 l I 17.412 

1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 I I 19.556 1349.34 
8 0.099 2.967 I I 19.SS6 

C 0.099 2.967 I l 19.556 
5318.40 OTM 275991.36 6170.89 

lb-ft 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind 60 To Face 

Self F e c, q, DF D, Ar F 

Weighs a 
C psf 

lb e If lb 
1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 0.8 I 11.935 892.98 

B 0.353 2.164 0.8 I l 1.935
C 0.353 2.164 0.8 I 11.935 

w Ctrl 
Face 

olf 

53.03 C 

62.58 C 

67.63 C 

71.33 C 

71.24 C 

w Ctrl. 
Face 

off 

47.IS C 

Page 7of27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 7 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Projeci Date 

4/7NW4lstSt. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4'' ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 

Pho11e: 405-61 S-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX 405-364-1078 

Section Add Self F e CF q, Dr D� AE F w Crrl. 
Elewrtio11 Weight Weight a Face 

C 

lb lb e If lb olf 

T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 36.37 0.8 I 12.114 1043.38 55.09 C 
7S.76-S6.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.8 1 12 114 

C 0.182 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 
T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 33.88 0.8 1 13.085 l 118.33 59.04 C 

56.112-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 0.8 1 13.085 
C 0.13 2.847 0,8 1 13.085 

T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 30.43 0.8 I 15.154 1181.03 62.35 C 
37.8&-18.94 8 0.114 2.91 0.8 I 15.154 

C 0.114 2.91 0.8 I 15.154 
TS 18.9�.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 0.8 I 16.892 1170.41 61.79 C 

B 0,099 2.967 0.8 I 16.892 
C 0.099 2.967 0.8 1 16.892 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 242871.58 5406.14 
lb-ft 

Tower Forces - No Ice -Wind 90 To Face 

Senion Add Self F e c, q, D,· o. At F "' Ctr/. 
Eleni/ion Waight Weiglu a Face 

C psf 
lb lb e ff lb pl( 

Tl 55.51 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 38.35 0.85 I 12.329 920.82 48.62 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 

C 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 
T2 34.03 696.J I A 0.182 2.656 36.37 0.85 1 12.545 1078.84 56.96 C 

75. 76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.545 
C 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.545 

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 33.88 0.85 I 13.581 1159.00 61.19 C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 0.85 I 13.581 

C 0.13 2.847 0.85 1 13.581 
T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 30.43 0.85 1 15.718 1223.52 64.60 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.114 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 
C 0 J 14 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 

TS 18.94-0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 26.63 0.85 I 17.558 1215.14 64.16 C 
B 0.099 2.967 0.85 I 17.558 
C 0.099 2.967 0.85 1 17.558 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 251151.52 5597.33 
lb-f\ 

Tower Forces -With Ice -Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self F e Cr q, Dr D, A, F w Ori. 

E!t!l'Otion Weight Weight a Foce 

C 

lb lb e fl lb p/f 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 1.792 6.66 I 1 35.225 395.85 20.90 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.761 1.792 1 I 35.225 

C 0.761 1.192 1 1 35.225 
n 137.50 2554.93 A 0.431 2.006 6.31 l I 31.407 373.97 19.74 C 

Page 8of 27 



tnxTower 
Job 

Paga 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 8 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417 NW 41st St TIA 222-G Standard {120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

0/cla. City. OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405-6/J--8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig 
FAX 405-364-1078 

Section Add Self F e CF q, Dr D, AE F w Ctr/. 
E/e,,a/io11 WeigJ,t Weight a Face 

C psf 
fl lb lb e JI lb nlf 

75.76-56.82 B 0.431 2.006 I I 31.407 

C 0.431 2.(X)6 I I 31.407 

T3 133.96 2698.29 A 0.311 2.267 S.88 I I 32.018 39S.S9 20.89 C 

56.82-37 .88 B 0.31 I 2.267 I I 32.018 

C 0.311 2.'Ui7 l l 32.018 

T4 113.65 331376 A 0.244 2.456 5.28 1 I 33.154 393.74 20.79 C 

37 .88-18.94 B 0.244 2.456 I l 33.154 

C 0.244 2.456 l I 33.154 

TS 18.94--0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 I I 35.045 377.81 19.95 C 

B 0.205 2.578 I l 3S.04S 

C 0.205 2.578 I I 3S.04S 

Sum Weight: 691.72 14867.78 OTM 92026.70 1936.96 
lb-ti 

Tower Forces• With Ice -Wind 60 To Face 

Sectian Add Self F (' c, q, DF D, AB F w CtrL 
£/�'O.llon Weight Weight 0 Foce 

C psf 
II lb lb e fr lb o/f 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 1.792 6.66 0.8 I 33.646 379.84 20.05 C 

94. 70-75. 76 B 0.761 1.792 0.8 1 33.646 

C 0.761 1.792 0.8 1 33.646 

T2 137.50 2554.93 A 0.431 2.006 6.31 0.8 l 29.680 355.38 18.76 C 

15. 76-56.82 B 0.431 2.006 0.8 I 29.680 

C 0.431 2.006 0.8 1 29.680 

T3 133.96 2698.29 A 0.311 2.267 S.88 0.8 I 30.034 373.11 19.70 C 

56.82,-3 7 .88 B 0.31 I 2.267 0.8 I 30.034 

C 0.311 2 .. 267 0.8 I 30.034 

T4 113.65 3313.76 A 0.244 2.456 5.28 0.8 I 30.896 368.83 19.47 C 

37 .88-18.94 B 0.244 2.456 0.8 I 30.896 

C 0.244 2.456 0.8 l 30.896 

TS 18.94--0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 0.8 I 32.382 350.82 !8.Sl C 

8 0.205 2.578 0.8 I 32.382 

C 0.205 2.578 0.8 I 32.382 

SumWcig)lc 691.72 14867.78 OTM 874-01.49 1827.98 
lb-ti 

Tower Forces -With Ice -Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Self F t! c, q; DF D, Ar F w Ctr/. 
£/evatio,, Weight Weight a Face 

(" psf 

II lb lb e ff lb off 

Tl 207.41 2823.66 A 0.761 1.792 6.66 0.85 I 34.041 383.84 20.27 C 

94.70-75.76 B 0.761 1.792 0.85 I 34.041 

C 0.761 I 792 0.85 l 34.041 

T2 137.50 2554.93 A 0.431 2.006 6.31 0.85 I 30.112 360.03 19.01 C 

75.76--56.82 8 0.431 2.006 0.85 I 30.112 

Page 9of 27 



tnxTower 
Job P�• 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 9 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

4/1 NW 4 lsr St TIA 222-0 Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla City. OK Client Designed by 
Pho11e: 405-6l5.JJ748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C. Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Sectian Add Self F e Cp q, DF D, AE F w CtrL 
Elevation Weight Weighl a Face 

C psf 
fl lb fb e fr' lb pl[ 

C 0.431 2.006 0.85 I 30.112 
T3 133.96 2698.29 A 0.31 l 2.267 5.88 0.85 l 30.530 378.73 20.00 C 

56.82-37,88 B 0.311 2.267 0.85 I 30.530 
C 0.311 2.267 0.85 I 30.530 

T4 113.65 3313 76 A 0.244 2.456 5.28 0.85 I 31.460 375.06 19.80 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.244 2 456 0.85 I 31.460 
C 0.244 2.456 0.85 I 31.%0 

TS 18.94-0.00 99.20 3360.30 A 0.205 2.578 4.62 0.85 I 33.047 357.57 l&.88 C 

B 0.20S 2.578 0.8S I 33.047 
C 0.205 2.5'18 0.85 I 33.047 

Sum Weight: 691.72 14867.78 OTM 88557.79 1855.22 
lb-ft 

Tower Forces - Service -Wind Normal To Face 

Section Add Self f e Cp q, DF Dk Ae F w Ctrl. 
E/ewzlion Weight Weight a Face 

C psf 
fl lb lb e n' lb off 

Tl 55.57 1138.40 A 0.353 2.164 9.59 I I 13.513 251.08 13.26 C 
94. 70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 I I 13.S13

C 0.353 2.164 I I 13.513
T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 9.09 I I 13.841 296.31 15.64 C 

75.76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 I I 13.841 
C 0.182 2.656 I I 13.841

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 1 I IS.069 320.25 16.91 C 

56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069
C 0.13 2.847 I I 15.069

T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 7.61 I I 17.412 337.75 17.83 C 
37.88-18.94 B 0.114 2.91 I l 17.412 

C 0.114 2.91 I I 17.412 
TS 18.94--0.00 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 I I 19.556 337.33 17.81 C 

B 0.099 2.967 I I 19.556 
C 0.099 2.967 I I 19.S56

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 68997.84 1542.72 
lb-0

Tower Forces - Service -Wind 60 To Face 

Secrion Add Self F .. CF q, Dr D• A, F w CtrL 

Elevation Weight Weight a Foct! 

C psf 
fl lb lb e fr' lb off 

Tl 55.51 1138.40 A 0353 2.164 9.59 0.8 I 11.935 223.25 11.79 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.353 2.164 0.8 I 11.935 

C 0.353 2.164 0.8 l l 1.935 
n 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 9.09 0.8 I 12.114 260.84 13.77 C 

75.76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.8 I 12.114 
C 0 182 2.656 0.8 l 12.114 

Page 10 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 10 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417NW41stSL TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla. City, OX Client Designed by 

Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX- 405-364-1078 

Secrio11 Add Self F e Cr q, Dr Di Ac F w Ctr/ 
Ef(flltJ/ion Weight Weighr 0 Fot:e 

C psf 
fl lb lb e fl' lb vii 

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 0.8 I 13.085 279.58 14.76 C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.IJ 2.847 0.8 I 13.085 

C 0.13 2.847 0.8 I 13.085 
T4 28.84 1278.10 A 0.114 2.91 7.61 0.8 I 15.154 295.26 15.59 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0 114 2.91 0.8 l 15.154 

C 0 114 2.91 0.8 I 15.15'4 
TS I 8.94e-O.OO 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 0.8 I 16.892 292.60 IMS C 

B 0.099 2.967 0.8 I 16.892 
C 0.099 2.967 0.8 I 16.892 

Sum Weight 179.33 5318.40 OTM 60717.89 1351.53 
lb-I\ 

Tower Forces - Service -Wind 90 To Face 

Section Add Seif F e Cr q, Dr D, A• F w Ctr/. 
ElemJion Weight Weight " Face 

C psf 
fl lb lb e fl' lb pl[ 

Tl 55.51 I 138.40 A 0.353 2.164 9.59 0.85 I 12.329 230.21 12.15 C 
94.70-75.76 B 0.JS3 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 

C 0.353 2.164 0.85 I 12.329 
T2 34.03 696.11 A 0.182 2.656 9.09 0 85 I 12.545 269.71 14.24 C 

75. 76-56.82 B 0.182 2.656 0.85 I 12.545 
C 0.182 2.656 0.8S I 12.545 

T3 34.03 737.28 A 0.13 2.847 8.47 0.85 I 13.581 289.75 IS.JO C 
56.82-37.88 B 0.13 2.847 0.85 I 13.581 

C 0.13 2.847 0.85 I 13.581 
T4 28.84 1278.10 I\ 0.114 2.91 7.61 0.85 I 15.718 305.88 16.15 C 

37.88-18.94 B 0.114 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 
C 0.114 2.91 0.85 I 15.718 

TS I 8.94e-O.OO 26.86 1351.69 A 0.099 2.967 6.66 O.RS 1 17.558 303.79 16.04 C 

B 0.099 2.%7 0.85 I 17.558 
C 0.099 2.967 0.85 1 17.558 

Sum Weight: 179.33 5318.40 OTM 62787.88 1399.33 
lb-fl 

Force Couple Vectors - No Ice 

Wind F V, V, OTM, OTM, Torque 
Azimuth 
. lb lb fb lb-fl lb-fl lb-It 

0 2400.00 0.00 -2400.00 -232086.62 0.00 0.00 
30 2400.00 1200.00 -2078.46 -20()1)92.91 -116043.31 0.00 
60 2400.00 2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
90 2400.00 2400.00 0.00 0.00 -232086.62 0.00 

120 2400.00 2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 
150 2400.00 1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 -116043.31 0.00 
180 2400.00 0.00 2400.00 232086.62 0.00 0.00 
210 2400.00 -1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 I 16043.31 0.00 

Page 11 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 11 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417 NW 41st SI TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 
Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Willd F v. v, OTM, OTM, Torque 
Azimutl, 

0 lb lb lb /b♦Ji lb-fl lb-Ii 
240 2400.00 -2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 200992.91 0.00 

270 2400.00 -2400.00 0.00 0.00 232086.62 0.00 

300 2400.00 -2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 200992.91 0.00 

330 2400.00 -1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 116043.31 0.00 

Force Couple Vectors -With Ice 

W-wl F V, V, OTM, OTM, Torque 
Azimuth 

0 lb lb lb lb-ft /b-11 lb-fi 
0 1500.00 0.00 -1500.00 -145054.14 0.00 0.00 

30 lS00.00 750.00 •1299.04 -125620.57 -72527.07 0.00 

60 1500.00 1299.04 -750.00 -12527.01 ·125620.S7 0.00 

90 1500.00 1500.00 0.00 0.00 -145054.14 0.00 

l20 1500.00 [299.04 750.00 72527.07 -[25620.57 0.00 

ISO 1500.00 750.00 1299.04 125620.57 -72527.07 0.00 

180 1500.00 0.00 1500.00 145054.14 0.00 0.00 

210 1500.00 -750.00 1299.04 125620.57 72527.07 0.00 

240 1500.00 -1299.04 750.00 72527.07 125620.57 0.00 

270 1500.00 -1500.00 0.00 0.00 145054.14 0.00 

300 lS00.00 ·1299.04 -750.00 -72527.07 125620.57 0.00 

330 lSOO.OO -750.00 -1299.04 -125620.57 72527.07 0.00 

Force Couple Vectors • Service 

Wind F V, V, OTM, OTM, Torque 
Azimuth 
. lb lb lb lb-fl lb-fl lb-II 

0 2400.00 0.00 -2400.00 -232086.62 0.00 0.00 

30 2400.00 1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 •I 16043.31 0.00 

60 2400.00 2078.46 -1200.00 -116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 

90 2400.00 2400.00 0.00 0.00 -232086.62 0.00 

120 2400.00 2078.46 1200.00 116043.31 -200992.91 0.00 

150 2400.00 1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 -116043.3 I 0.00 

180 2400.00 0.00 2400.00 232086.62 0.00 0.00 

210 2400.00 -1200.00 2078.46 200992.91 116043.31 0.00 

240 2400.00 -2078.46 1200.00 116043.3 I 200992.91 0.00 

270 2400.00 -24-00.00 0.00 0.00 232086.62 0.00 

300 2400.00 -2078.46 -1200.00 •l 16043,31 200992.91 0.00 

330 2400.00 -1200.00 -2078.46 -200992.91 116043.3 I 0.00 

Force Totals 

load Vertical Sum of Sum of Sum of Sum of Sum of Torques 
Case Forces Forr.·es Forcer Overt.urning Overturning 

X z Momems.M, Moments.M, 
lb lb lb lb-ft lb-Ii lb-It 

Leg Weigh! 2648.66 

Page 12 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

4l7NW4Js1S1 TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Okla. City, OK Cllent 
Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX 405-364-1078 

Load Vertical Sum of Sumo/ Sr,mof Sumo/ 
Case Forces Forces Forces 0.'t!l1urning Overturning 

X z Momenu.M, Moments.M, 
lb lb lb lb-fl lb-fl 

Bracing Weight 2552.92 
To!al Member Self-Weight S201.57 0.00 0.00 
Gusset Weight 116.82 
Tola!Weigbt 6580.90 0.00 0.00 
Wind O deg • No Ire 0.00 -8570.89 -508077.99 0.00 
Wind 30 deg - No Ice 3998.66 -6925.89 -418496.51 -241619.07
Wind 60 deg • No Ice 6760.31 -3903.07 -237479 10 -411325.87
Wind 90 deg· No Ice 7997.33 0.00 0.00 -483238.15
Wind 120 deg - No lee 7422.61 4285.45 254-038.99 -440008.45 
Wind I 50 deg - No lee 3998.66 6925.89 418496.51 -241619.07 
Wind 180 deg· No Ice 0.00 7806.14 474958.20 0.00 
Wind 210 deg· No Ice -3998.66 692S.89 418496.51 241619.07 
Wind 240 deg • No lee -7422.61 4285.45 254038.99 440008.45 
Wind 270 deg - No Ice -7997.33 0.00 0.00 483238.15 
Wind 300 deg • No Ice -6760.31 -3903.07 -237479.10 411325.87 
Wind 330 deg • No lee -3998.66 -6925.89 -418496.51 241619.07 
Member Ice 9549.38 
Gusset Ice 248.17 
Total Weight Ice 17292.67 0.00 0.()0 
Wind O deg· Ice 0.00 -3436.96 -237080.84 0.00 
Wind 30 deg • Ice 1677.61 -2905.71 -202313.87 -l 16805.96
Wind 60 deg - Ice 2882.ll -1663.99 -1 ]6227.81 -201312.48
Wind 90 deg· Jee 3355.22 0.00 0.00 -233611.93
Wind 120 deg- Ice 2976.49 1718.48 118540.42 -205318.03 
Wind I SO deg· lee 1677.61 2905.71 202313.87 ·116805.96 
Wind 180 deg· Ice 0.00 3327.98 232455.63 0.00 
Wind 210 deg - Ice -1677.61 2905.71 201313 87 116805.96 
Wind 240 deg • lee ·2976.49 1718.48 118540.42 205318.03 
Wind 270 deg - Ice -33SS.22 0.00 0.00 233611.93 
Wind 300 deg· Ice -2882.l I -1663.99 -I 16227.81 201312.48 
Wind 330 deg • Ice ·1<>77.61 -2905.71 ·202313.87 116805.96 
Total Weight 6580.90 0.00 0.00 
Wind O deg• Service 0.00 -3942.72 -30108447 0.00 
Wind 30 deg - Service 1899.67 -3290.32 -255368.81 -147437.25
Wind 60 deg• Service 3248.92 -1875.77 -146402.26 -253576.IS
Wind 90 deg • Service 3799.33 0.00 0.00 -294874.50
Wi.nd 120 deg• Service 3414.50 1971.36 150S42.23 -260746.80
Wind 150 deg • Service 1899.67 3290.32 255368.81 -147437.25 
Wind 180 deg • Service 0.00 3751.53 292804.52 0.00 
Wind 210 deg • Service -1899.67 3290.32 255368.81 147437.25 
Wind 240 deg • Service -3414.50 1971.36 150542..23 260746.80 
Wind 270 deg• Service -3799.33 0.00 0.00 294874.50 
Wind 300 deg - Senricc -3248.92 ·l87S.77 -146402.26 253576.15 
Wind 330 den -Service -1899.67 -3290.32 -255368.81 147437.25 

Load Combinations 

Comb. Descnpdon 
No. 

1 Dead Only 
2 1.2 Dead+l.6 Wind O deg- No Ice 
3 0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg· No lee 
4 1.2 Dead+ l .6 Wind 30 deg • No Ice 
S 0.9 Dead+! .6 Wmd 30 deg· No lee 
6 1.2 Dead+l.6 Wind 60 deg-No Ice 
7 0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg• No Ice 

Page 

12 of 22 

Oate 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Sum ofTorque.r 

fb.{I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page 13 of 27 



Comb. 
No. 
8 
9 
10 
l l  
12 
l3 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25  
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 

Sec1ion 

No 

Tl 

Job 
tn.xTower Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

4/7 NW 4/sl SL TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 

OKia. City. OK Client 
Phone. 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX: 405-364-1078 

1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead➔ 1.6 Wind 90 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dcad+l.6 Wind 120 deg- No Ice 
0.9 Oead+l.6 Wind 120 deg- No lee 
1.2 Dead+I .6 Wind I SO deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wmd 150 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead➔ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - No lee 
0.9 Oead+l.6 Wind 180 deg- No lee 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dcad+l .6 Wiod 240 deg· No lee 
0.9 Dead+ I .6 WtDd 24-0 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Ocad+l.6 Wind 270 deg- No Ice 
0.9 Dcad+l .6 Wind 270 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+I .6 Wind 300 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+l .6 Wind 300 deg - No Ice 
1.2 Dead+l .6 Wind 330 deg - No Ice 
0.9 Dead+! .6 Wind 330 deg· No lee 
1.2 Dead+I.O Icc+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dcad+I .O Wind O deg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dcad+I.O Wind 30 dcg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 60 deg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 90 deg+ 1.0 lee+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Oead+l.0 Wind 120 deg+I.O lce+l.O Temp 
1.2 Oead+l.O Wirul I SO degt-1.0 lceH .0 Temp 
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 180 deg+J.0 lcc+I.OTcmp 
1.2 Dead+I.O Wind 210 dcg+l.0 lce+l.O Temp 
l.2 Dead+I.O Wind 24-0 dcg+l.O lcc+I.O Temp 
1.2 Oead+I.O Wind 270 deg+l.O lce+I.O Temp
1.2 Dcad+l.O Wind 300 dcg+J.0 lce+I.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+I .O Wind 330 deg+l.0 Jce+l.0 Temp 
Oeadt-Wind O deg - Service
Dcad+Wind 30 deg - Service
Dead+Wind 60 deg - Service
Ocad+Wind 90 deg - Service
Dead+Wind 120 deg - Service
Dead+Wind 150 deg - Service
Dcad+Wind 180 deg - Service
Dead+Wind 210 deg· Service
Oead+Wmd 240 deg - Service
Dead+Wind 270 deg - Ser.ice
Dead+ Wind 300 deg - Service 
Dead+ Wind 330 deg - Service

Descriphon 

Maximum Member Forces 

£leva1ion Componenl Co11di1ion Gov. Axial 
ft 7'}7� wad 

Comb. lb 
94.7028- Leg Max Tension 23 29684.15 
75.7622 

Max. Comp1CSS1on 2 -31904.07 
Max.Mx 10 -28934.72
Mu.My 4 -458.34
Max. Vy 2 -789.65
Mex. Vx 4 1290.53

Diagonal Max Tension 21 2041.4-0
Max.. Compression 8 -2124.95 

Max.M,c 13 -772.34 

Major Axis MinorAxrs 
Momeni Momeni 

lb;Ji lb-JI 
65.55 -0.00

54.22 0.00 
160.65 --0.00 
-6.35 -215.58
54.22 0.00
-6.35 -215.58
9.18 3.60
0.00 0.00

-16.54 0.85

Page 

13 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Paga 14 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 14 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Data 

4/7NW4JstSt. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Cllent Designed by 
Phone. 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX. 405-364-2078 

Section Elevation Componenl Condition Gov. Axial Major Axis Minor Axis 
No. ft Type Load Mommt Moment 

Comb lb lb-fl lb-fl 
Max. My 24 -2120.74 -8.98 -4.31
Max. Vy 16 12.85 0.00 0.00
Max. Vx 24 3.54 0.00 0.00 

Top Girt Mait Tension 19 755.62 0.00 0.00 
Max. Compression 22 -873.38 0.00 0.00 

Max..Mx 26 -21.04 2.77 0.00 
Max. My 26 -21.04 0.00 -0.11 
Max. Vy 26 -10.85 0.00 0.00 
Max. Vx 26 -0.43 0.00 0.00

T2 75.7622- Max Tension 23 38459.54 114.22 -0.00
56.8217 

Max. Compression 2 -42017.78 66 52 0.00 
Max. Mx 2 -31905.72 186.30 0.00
Max.My 20 -981.00 -3.34 -138.28
Max. Vy 2 -1261.92 66.52 0.00
Max. Vx 4 443.28 -1.09 -89,01

Diagonal Max Ten�on 4 949.91 0.00 0.00
Max. Compress,on 12 -983.43 0.00 0.00 

Max. Mx 29 140.77 13.86 -2.17
Max.My 37 -198.04 10.30 2.47
Max. Vy 37 17.94 13.80 2.12

Max. Vx 28 1.35 0.00 0.00
TJ 56.8217- Leg Max Tension 23 46200.76 74.66 -0.00 

37.881 I 
Max. Compression 2 -51252.13 200.90 0.00 

Max. Mx 2 -42019.47 277.45 0.00 
Max.My 4 -1242.24 1.18 -16332
Max. Vy 2 -1789.60 200.90 0.00
Max. Vx s 576.07 4.08 -123.65

Diagonal Max Tension 12 1216.65 0.00 0.00
Max. Compression 16 ·1262.00 0.00 0.00

Max.MA 29 62.37 24.67 -3.99 
Max.My 27 -151.82 23.67 -4.08 
Max. Vy 37 23.87 22.64 3.73
Max. Vx 27 1.70 0.00 0.00

T4 37.881 I - Max Tension 23 53709.17 211.13 0.00
18.9406 

Max.. Compression 2 -60714.05 103.17 0.00
Max..Mx 2 -51254.37 499.74 0.00
Max. My 25 -1167.35 7.83 220.18
Max. Vy 2 -237133 103.17 0.00
Max. Vx 2S -761.29 -9.22 195.70

Dingonal Max Tension 16 1617.14 0.00 0.00
Max. Compression 12 -1676.58 0.00 0.00 

Max.MA 37 -179.73 65.32 10.18
Max.My 28 -656.59 62.08 -10.59
Max. Vy 37 42.06 65.32 10.18 
Max. Vx 28 3.10 0.00 0.00

TS 18.9406 • 0 Leg Max Tension 23 61250.78 418.01 0.00 
Max.Com�on 2 -70338.28 0.00 0.00

Max. Mx 27 -23060.54 575.84 0.00
Max.My 4 -2092.84 -320 -323.42
Max. Vy 2 -3241.55 0.00 0.00
Max.Vx 25 -763.72 ·2.89 323.17

Diagonal Max Tension 12 1957.03 0.00 0.00
Max. Compression 2 -207138 0.00 0.00 

Mu.Mx 29 -471.88 78.31 ·13.113
Max.My 28 -806.17 67.75 ·14.41
Max Vy 29 43.80 78.31 -13.83
Max. Vx 28 3.46 0.00 0.00

- --

Page 15 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis- SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 15 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

417NW4/srSt TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla. City. OK Cllent Oe$lgned by 

Phone: 405-6H-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-1078 

Maximum Reactions 

Location Condition Gov. Verricol Horl:o11rol. X H,,rizontal. Z 
load lb lb lb 

Camb. 

Lege Max. Ven 18 69882.54 7470.52 -4313.11 
Max.H, 18 69882.54 7470.52 -4313.11
Max. H, 7 -00846.73 -6448.81 3723.22 

Min. Vert 7 -60846.73 -6448.81 3723.22
M"m. H, 7 .(,()846,73 -6448.81 3723.22 
Min. H. 18 69882.54 7470.S2 -4313.11

LegB Max. Ven 10 69882.54 -7470.52 -4313.1 I
Mal(.H, 23 ·60846.73 6448.81 3723.22
Max. H, 23 -60846.73 6448.81 3723.22

Min. Vert 23 -60846.73 6448.81 3723.22
Min. H, 10 69882.54 -7470.52 -4313.11
Min. H, 10 69882.54 -7470.52 -4313.11 

Leg A Max. Ven 2 69882.54 0.00 8626.2!
Milli. H, 21 1974.06 70S.94 187.63
Max. H. 2 69882.54 0.00 8626.21 
Min. Ven IS -60846.73 o.oo -7446.44 
Mio. H, 9 1974.06 -705.94 187.63 
Min.H, 15 -60846.73 0.00 -7446.44

Tower Mast Reaction Summary 

Load Jlerticol Shear, Sheor, Overturning Overturning Torque 
Combinatirm Moment,M, Moment, M, 

lb lb lb lb-ft lb-fl lb-JI 
Dead Only 6580.90 0.00 0.00 0 00  0.00 0.00 
1.2 Dead+l.6 Wind Odeg • No 7897.0S 0.00 -13712.93 -815364.83 0.00 0.00 
Ice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind O deg· No 5922.81 --0.00 -13713.07 -814747.32 0 00  -0.00 
lee 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 30 deg· No 7897.08 6397.51 -11080.97 -671630.58 -387763.55 2.09 
Ice 
0.9 Dead.f. ! .6 Wind 30 deg· No 5922.81 6397.59 -11081.09 -671115.66 -387465.89 2.68 
Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 60 deg- No 7897.08 IORl5.96 -6244.60 -381125.78 -660129.22 --0.00 
Ice 

0.9 Dead·H.6 Wind 60 deg· No 5922.81 10816.08 -6244.67 -380831.92 -659620.24 -0.00 
Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 90 deg • No 7897.08 12795.16 0,07 2.21 -715530.92 -2.09 
Ice 
0.9 Dead+l .6 Wind 90 deg· No 5922.81 12795.30 0.07 2.52 •774936.JS -2.68
Ice 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 120 deg- 7897.08 11875.74 6856.46 407682.41 -706126.66 -0.00 
Noice 
0.9 Dead1 1.6 Wind 120 deg- 5922.81 11875.86 6856.S3 407373.66 -705591.87 -0.00 
No lee 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind I SO deg - 7897.08 6397.64 I !080.89 671628.37 -387767.37 2.09 
No Ice 
0.9Dead+l.6Wmd ISOdcg- 5922.81 6397.71 11081.02 671113.14 -387470.26 2.68 
No Ice 
1.2 Dead+l .6 Wind 180 deg· 7897,08 0.00 12489.19 762251.57 0.00 -0.00 
No Ice 

Page 16of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 16 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Proj&ct Date 

417 NW 41st SL TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 
Okla City, OK Client Designed by 

Pirone: 405-6/ 5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-2078 

load Venical Shear, Shear, Oeenurni,rg Ovenurning Torque 
Combma/1011 Afome11l,M, Momer11, A( 

lb lb lb lb-fl fb.ji lb-fl 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 180 deg - S922.81 0.00 12489.34 761663.85 0.00 0.00 
No Ice 
1.2 Deed+ 1.6 Wind210 deg- 7897.08 -6397.64 11080.89 671628.37 387767.37 -2-09
Noice 
0-9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 210 deg - 5922.81 -6397.71 11081.02 671113.14 387470.26 -2-68 
No Ice 
1,2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 dcg - 7897.08 -11875.74 6856.46 407682.41 706126.66 0.00
No lee 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 240 deg • 5922.81 -11875.86 6856.S3 407373.66 705591.87 0.00 
No lee 
1.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wmd 270 deg - 7897.08 -12795.16 0.07 2-21 775530.92 2.09
Noice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 270 deg - 5922.81 -12795.30 0.07 2.52 774936.15 2.68
Noice 
J.2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg· 7897.08 -10815.96 -6244.60 -381125.78 660129.22 0.00 
Noice 
0.9 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 300 deg· 5922.81 -10816.08 -6244.67 -380831.92 659620.24 0.00
Noice 
l .2 Dead+ 1.6 Wind 330 deg· 7897.08 -6397.51 -11080.97 -671630.58 387763.55 -2.09 
Noice 
0.9 Dead+l.6 Wind 330 deg· 5922.81 -6397.59 -11081.09 -671115.66 387465.89 -2.68
Noice
J .2 Dead+ 1.0 Ice+ I .0 Temp 18608.84 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind O deg+ 1.0 18608.85 0.00 -3436.85 -238596.79 0.00 --0.00
leo+I.O Temp
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 30 deg+ 1.0 18608.85 1677.55 -2905.61 -203613.86 -117556.74 0.10 
Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
l.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 60 deg+ 1.0 18608.85 2882.01 -1663.93 -116976.03 -202608.43 -0.00
Ice+ 1.0 Temp
1.2 Dead+l.0 W"Uld 90 deg--1.0 18608.85 3355.11 0.00 -0,20 -235113.15 --0.10 
lce+l.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 120 18608.85 2976.40 1718.42 119298.39 -206630.88 -0.1)0 
deg+ 1.0 lee+ 1.0 Temp 
1.2 Dcad+l.O Wind 150 18608.85 1677.56 2905.61 203614.06 -117556.41 O.IO 
deg+ 1.0 fee+ 1.0 Temp
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind I 80 18608.85 0.00 3327.86 233952.06 -0.00 0.00 
deg+l.O Jce+I.O Temp
12 Dead+I.O Wind 210 18608.85 -1677.S6 2905.61 203614.06 117556.41 --0.10 

deg+l.O lce+I.O Temp
1.2 Dead+l.0 Wind 240 18608.85 -2976.40 1718.42 119298.39 206630.88 0.00 
deg+ J.01�1.0 Temp 
l.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 270 18608.85 -3355.J I 0.00 -0.20 235113.15 0.10 
deg+I.O lce+I.O Temp 
l .2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 300 18608.85 -2882.01 -1663.93 -I 16976.03 202608.43 0.00 
deg+ l.O lce+l.O Temp 
1.2 Dead+ 1.0 Wind 330 18608.85 -1677.55 -2905.61 -203613.86 117556.74 --0.10 
deg+ 1.0 Ice+ 1.0 Temp 
Dead+W"md O deg• Service 6580.90 0.00 -3942.52 -301965.07 0.00 --0.00 

Dead+Wind 30 deg • Service 6580.90 1899.55 -3290.14 -256120.37 -147870.53 0.32 
Dead+Wind 60 deg • Servic� 6580.90 3248.73 -1875.65 -146834.38 -254324.61 --0.00 
Oead+Wind 90 deg• Service 6580.90 3799.12 0.01 0.55 -295742.01 --0.32 
Dead+Wind 120 deg - Service 6580.90 3414.32 1971.26 150982.53 -261509.42 --0.00 
Dcad+Wind I SO deg· Service 6580.90 1899.57 3290.12 256119.82 -147871.48 0.32 
Dead+Wind 180 deg - Service 6580.90 0.00 3751.31 293668.76 --0.00 0.00 
Dead+Wind 210 deg- Service 6580.90 -1899.57 3290.12 256119.82 147871.48 --0.32 
Dead+Wind 240 deg - Service 6580.90 -3414.32 1971.26 150982.53 261509.42 0.00 
Dead+W"md 270 deg• Service 6580.90 -3799.12 0.01 0.55 295742.01 0.32 
Dcad+W"md 300 deg- Service 6580.90 -3248.73 -1875.65 -146834.38 254324.61 0.00 
Dead+Wind 330 deg• Service 6580.90 -1899.55 -3290.14 -256120.37 147870.53 --0.32 

Page 17 of'Zl 



Load 

Comb. 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 

so 

tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Cruig, P.E. 
Project 

4/7NH'41stSt TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Okla. City, OK Client 
Phone: 405-615-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX: 405-364-2078 

Solution Summary 

Sum of Applied Forces Sum of Rl!a,;tio1u 
PX PY PZ PX PY PZ 

lb lb lb lb lb lb 

0 00  -6580.90 0.00 0.00 6580.90 -0.00

0 00  -7897.08 -13713.43 -0.00 7897.08 13712.93 

0.00 -5922.81 -13713.43 0.00 5922.81 [3713.07 
6397.86 -7897.08 -11081.42 -6397.51 7897.08 11080.97 

6397.86 -5922.81 -11081.42 -6397.59 5922.81 11081.09 
10816.SO -7897.08 -6244.91 -10815.96 7897.08 6244.60 

10816.50 -5922.81 -6244.91 -10816.08 5922.81 6244.67 

12795.72 -7897.08 -0.00 -12795.16 7897.08 -0.07

12795.72 -5922.81 -0.00 -12795.30 5922.81 -0.07
11876.18 -7897.08 6856.71 -11875.74 7897.08 -68S6.46

11876.18 -5922.81 6856.71 -11875.86 5922.81 -6856.53

6397.86 -7897.08 11081.42 -6397.64 7897.08 -11080.89 

6397.86 -5922.81 I 1081.42 -6397.7) 5922.81 -11081.02

0.00 -7897.08 12489.82 0.00 7897.08 -12489.19 

0.00 -5922.81 12489.82 -0.00 5922.81 -12489.34

-6397.86 -7897.08 1 [081.42 6397.64 7897.08 -11080.89 

-6397.86 -5922.81 11081.42 6397.71 5922.81 -11081.02

-11876.18 -7897.08 6856.71 lt875.74 7897.08 -6856.46

-11876.18 -S922.81 6856.71 11875.86 5922.81 -6856.53

-12795.72 -7897.08 -0.00 12795.16 7897.08 -0.07

·12795.72 -5922.81 -0.00 12795.30 5922.81 -0.07

-10816.50 -7897.08 -6244.91 10815.96 7897.08 6244.60
-10816.50 -5922.81 -6244.91 10816.08 S922.81 6244.67

-6397.86 -7897.08 -11081.42 6397.51 7897.08 11080.97

-6397.86 -5922.81 -11081.42 6397.59 5922.81 I 1081.09 

0.00 -18608.85 0.00 -0.00 18608.84 0.00 

0.00 -18608.85 -3436.96 -0.00 18608.85 3436.85 

1677.61 -18608.85 -2905.71 -1677.55 18608.85 2905.61 

2882.11 -18608.8S -1663.99 -2882.01 18608.85 1663.93 
3355.22 -18608.85 -0.00 -3355.11 18608.85 -0.00 

2976.49 -18608.85 1718.48 -2976.40 18608.85 -1718.42 

1677.61 -18608.85 2905.71 -1677.56 18608.85 -2905.61

0.00 -18608.85 3327.98 0.00 18608.85 -3327.86

-1677.61 -18608.85 2905.71 !677.56 18608.85 -2905.61 

-2976.49 -18608.85 1718.48 2976.40 18608.85 -1718.42 

·3355.22 ·18608.85 -0.00 33S5.I I 18608.85 -0.00

-2882.11 -18608.85 -1663.99 2882.01 18608.85 1663.93

-1677.61 -18608.85 -2905.71 1677.55 18608.8S 2905.61 
0.00 -6580.90 -3942.72 0.00 6580.90 3942.52 

1899.67 -6580.90 ·3290.32 -1899.55 6580.90 3290.14

3248.92 -6580.90 -1875.77 -3248.73 6580.90 1875.65 

3799.33 -6580.90 0.00 -3799.12 6580.90 -0.01 

3414.50 -6580.90 1971.36 -3414.32 6580.90 -1971.26

1899.67 -6580.90 3290.32 -1899.57 6580.90 -3290.12

0.00 -6580.90 3751.53 0.00 6580.90 -3751.31

-1899.67 -6580.90 329032 1899.57 6580.90 ·3290.12

-3414.50 -6580.90 1971.36 3414.32 6580.90 -1971.26

-3799.33 -6580.90 0.00 3799.12 6580.90 --0.01 

-3248.92 -6580.90 -1875.77 3248.73 6580.90 1875.65

-1899.67 -6580.90 -329032 I899.SS 6580.90 3290.14

Non-Linear Convergence Results 

Page 

Date 

17 of 22 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

%Error 

0.000% 

0.003% 

0.002% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.002% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.002% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.004% 

0.003% 

0.000% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.001% 

0.()01% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.0031/o 

0.003% 

0.003"/o 

0.003% 

0.003% 

0.003% 

Page 18of27 



tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

417 NW 41st SI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Okla. City, OK Client 
Phone: 405-1,/5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX. 405-364-1078 

Load Converged? Number DL•place111enl Force 

Combination ofCydes Tolerana Tolerance 

I Yes 6 0.00000001 0.00000001 

2 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009338 

3 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

4 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

5 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00001828 

6 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00011431 

1 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008768 

8 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

9 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00007828 

10 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009338 

II Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

12 Yes JO 0.00000001 0.00010463 

13 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

14 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00011431 

15 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008768 

16 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

17 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

18 Yd 10 0.00000001 0,000()<)338 

19 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00006704 

20 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

21 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

22 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00011431 

23 Yes 10 0.0000000 I 0.00008768 

24 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00010463 

25 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00007828 

26 Yes 6 0.00000001 0.00000001 

27 Yes 11 0.0000000 I 0.00007124 

28 Yes ti 0.00000001 0.00007248 

29 Yes 11 0.00000001 0.00007372 

30 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

31 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007124 

32 Yes 11 0.00000001 0.00007248 

33 Yes II 0.00000001 0.000073 72 

34 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007248 

35 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007124 

36 Yes 11 0.00000001 0.00007248 

37 Yes II 0.00000001 0.00007372 

38 Yes II 0,0000000 I 0.00007248 

39 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008207 

40 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

41 Yes 10 0 .0000000 l 0.00009146 

42 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

43 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008207 

44 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

45 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009146 

46 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

47 Yes 10 0.00000001 0. 00008207

48 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.0000&692

49 Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00009146

so Yes 10 0.00000001 0.00008692 

Maximum Tower Deflections• Service Wind 

Section 
No. 

Elevation 

ft 

Hor:. 

Deflection 
in 

Gov. 
Loa,J 

Comb 

Ti/( 1'wlsr 

Page 

18 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22117 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Page 19of 27 



Section 
No. 

Tl 

T2 
T3 
T4 

TS 

Section 
No. 

Tl 

T2 
T3 

T4 

TS 

SecJton 

No 

Tl 

TI 

T3 

T4 

TS 

tnxTower 
Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project 

417 NW 41.<t St. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 

Okla City, OK Cltent 

Phone: 405--0/5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
FAX: 405-364-2078 

Elevation Horz. Gov. Ti/I Twist 
Deflection load 

fl in Comb. 
94.7028- 75.7622 4 43 0.49 0.00 

75. 7622 • 56.8217 2 43 037 0.00 

56.8217 -37.8811 l 43 0.23 0.00 

37.8811 -18.9406 0 43 0.12 0.00 

18.9406-0 0 43 0.06 0.00 

Maximum Tower Deflections• Design Wind 

Eleva/um 

ft 
94. 7028 -75. 7622 

75. 7622 - 56.8217

56.8217 • 37.881 I 

37.8811 - 18.9406 

18.9406-0 

Eleva/ion Component 
Type 

fl 

94.7028 Leg 

Diagonal 

Top Girt 

75.7622 Leg 

Diagonal 

56.8217 Leg 

Diagonal 

37.8811 Leg 

Diagonal 

18.9406 Leg 

Diagonal 

Horz. Gov. Tilt Twist 
Dejleaion Load 

In Comb. 
9 10 1.00 0.00 

6 10 0.80 0.00 

3 10 0.52 0.00 

1 10 030 0.00 

0 10 0.14 0.00 

Bolt Design Data 

Bolt BoftSlu Number Maximum Aflt,wah/e Ralio 
Grode Of Loodper Load load 

'" Bo/1s Boll lb Allowable 

A32SN 0.63 4 7421.04 20708.70 
0.358 v' 

A32SN 0.50 2041.40 5512.35 
0.366 v' 

A325N 0.63 291.13 12425.20 
0.023 v' 

A325N 0.63 4 9614.88 20708.70 
0.464 v' 

A325N 0.50 949.91 3714.90 
0256 v' 

A325N 0.75 4 1155020 29820.60 
0.387 v' 

A32SN 0.50 1216.65 3714.90 
0.328 v' 

A32SN 0.88 4 13427.30 40589.10 
0.331 v' 

A325N 0.50 1617 14 6198.75 
0.261 v' 

Fl554-l0 1.00 ◄ 15312.70 55223.30 
0.277 v' 

5 

A325N 0.50 1957.03 6198.75 

Compression Checks 

0.316 

Leg Design Data (Compression) 

v' 

Allowahle 
Ratio 

Page 

19 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Designed by 

Ken Craig 

Critena 

B-Olt Tension 

Member Bearing 

Bolt Shear 

Bolt Tcos1on 

Member Bearing 

B-Olt Tension 

Member Bearing 

Boll Tension 

G\1$SC18caring 

Bolt Tension 

Gusset Bearing 

Page 20of 27 



Job 

tnxTower Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Ken Craig, P .E. 
Project 

417NW4lstSL TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 
Okla. City, OK Client 

Phone: 405-615-87<18 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 
Fl{)(, 4/JS-364-2078 

Section Elevation 
No. 

fl 
Tl 94.7028-

75.7622 

T2 75.7622-
56.8217 

T3 56.8217 
37.8811 

T4 37.8811-
18.9406 

TS 18.9406- 0 

1 P. I +P, controls

Section Elevation 
Na. 

ft 
Tl 94.7028-

75.7622 

T2 75.7622 -
56.8217 

T3 56.8217-
37.8811 

T4 37.8811 
18.9406 

TS 18.9406- 0 

' P. I�. controls

Sect/Oil Elevation 
No. 

fl 
Tl 94.7028-

75.7622 

1 P. I +P. controls

Si2e L L,, Kllr A P, 

fl fl in·
1 lb 

P2.5Jt.401 19.00 2.67 36.1 3.12 -31904.10 
K=l.00 

P2.Sx.203 19.00 3.73 47.3 1.70 -42017.80 
K�t.00 

P2.5x.203 19.00 4.67 59.1 I 70 -51252.10
K=l.00 

PJx.216 19.00 6.22 64.2 2.23 -«)714.10 
K=l.00 

P3x.2l6 19.00 6.22 64.2 2.23 -70338.30 
K=l.00 

Diagonal Design Data (Compression) 

Si:e l L, K//r A P, 

ft fl in
1 lb 

LI 1/2xl lf2x3ll6 2.92 1.53 62.6 0.53 -2124.95
K�l.00 

LI lf2xl 112xl/8 7.00 3.51 142.1 0.36 -983.43
K=I 00 

LI l/2xl 1/2xl/8 9.65 4.87 197.4 0.36 -1262.00
K=l.00 

LI 3/4x I 3/4-x 114 12.59 6.37 224.0 0.81 -1676.58 
Kml.00 

KUR> 200 (q - 112 
LI 3/4x I 3/4:d/4 14.91 7.53 264.6 0.81 -2071.38 

K�l.00 

K.L/R > 200 (q - 13) 

Top Girt Design Data (Compression) 

Size L L. K/lr A P, 

fl fl ;n' lb 
3x3/4 1.02 0.78 43.4 2.25 -873.38 

K�l.00 

Tension Checks 

+P, 

lb 
127497.00 

65117.90 

59397.10 

74212.50 

74212.50 

+P, 

lb 
13905.10 

4021.l I 

2083.11 

3659.13 

2622.04 

tP. 

lb 
66013.70 

Page 

20 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Dffignedby 

Ken Craig 

Ratio 
_P_._ 

+P. 
0.250 I 

t/ 
0.645 I 

t/ 
0.863 I 

t/ 
0.818 I 

t/ 
0.948 1 

t/ 

Ratin 
_P_,_ 

+P, 
0.153 I 

t/ 
0.245 I 

t/ 
0.606' 

t/ 
0.458 I 

t/ 

0.790 I 

t/ 

Ratio 
P, 
+P, 

0.013 I 

t/ 

Page 21 of 27 



tnxTower 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
417 NW 4/sr SL 

Okla. City. OK 
PJ,,one· 405-615-8748 

PAX: -105-364-2078 

$eaio11 Elevation 
No. 

ft 
Tl 94.7028-

75.7622 
T2 75.7622-

56.8217 
T3 56.8217 • 

37.8811 
T4 37.8811-

18.9406 
TS 18.9406- 0 

1 P. I �- controls

Sec:llon Elevation 
No. 

fl 

TI 94.702R-
75 7622 

T2 75.7622 -
56.8217 

T3 56.8217-
37.8811 

T4 37.8811-
18.9406 

TS 18.9406- 0 

1 P, I ♦P. controls 

Sec;tion Eleva11011 
No. 

fl 

Tl 94.7028-
75.7622 

1 P. I +P. controls 

Job 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 

Project 

TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" Ice) 

Cllent 

Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust 

Site 

P2.5x.401 

P2.5x.203 

P2.5x.203 

PJx.216 

P3x.2l6 

Leg Design Data (Tension) 

L L. Kllr A 

ft fl in1 

19.00 2.67 36.1 3.12 

19.00 3.73 ◄7.3 1.70 

19.00 4.67 59.1 1.70 

19.00 6.22 64..2 2.23 

19.00 6.22 64..2 2.23 

P, 

lb 

29684.20 

38459.50 

46200.80 

53709.20 

61250.80 

Diagonal Design Data (Tension) 

Siu L L. Kllr A P, 

ft ft ;,t
1 lb 

LI l/2xl l12x3/16 2.92 1.53 40.2 0.31 2041.40 

LI l/2xl l/2xl/8 7.00 3.51 90.5 0.21 949.91 

LI l/2xl l12xll8 9.65 4.87 125.7 0.21 1216.65 

LI 3/4x 1 3/4x 1/4 12.59 6.37 144.6 0.49 1617.14 

LI 3/4xl 3/4xl 14 14.91 7.53 170.8 0.49 1957.03 

Top Girt Design Data (Tension) 

Size L 4 Kllr A P, 

ft fl in
1 lb 

3x3/4 1.02 0.78 43.4 1.27 755.62 

+,°. 

lb 

140251.00 

76682.30 

76682.30 

1002&1.00 

100281.00 

+P,

11, 

13381.30 

9175.78 

9175.78 

21410.20 

21410.20 

�P. 

lb 

55054.70 

Page 

21 of 22 

Date 

15:38:42 10/22/17 

Deslgned by 

Ken Craig 

Rario 

_P_._ 
♦P, 

0.212 1 

ti' 
0.502 I 

ti' 
0.602 I 

ti' 
0.536 1 

ti' 
0.611 I 

ti' 

Ratio 
P, 

"'" 
0.)53 I 

ti' 
0 104 1 

ti' 
0.1)3 I 

,/ 
0.076 1 

,/ 
0.091 I 

,/ 

Ra110 

_P_,_
.,,. 

0.0)4 I 

,/ 

Page 22 of 27 



tnxTower 
Job Page 

Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 22 of 22 

Ken Craig, P.E. 
Project Date 

4/7 NW 4/st SI. TIA 222-G Standard (120 mph basic; 3/4" ice) 15:38:42 10/22/17 

Okla. City. OK Client Designed by 
PltoM: 405-6/ 5-8748 Stock Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrust Ken Craig FAX: 405-364-2078 

Section Capacity Table 

Section Elevation Componem Size Critical p 11P.,_ ¾ Pass 

No. ft Type Elertil!11t lb lb Capacuy Fail 

Tl 94 7028 Leg P2.5x.40I ·31904.10 127497.00 25.0 Pas5 
75 7622 35.8 (b) 

Diagonal LI ll2.ill l/2x3/16 43 -2124.95 13905.10 15.3 Pass 
36.6 (bJ 

TOj> Girt 3xJ/4 4 755.62 55054.70 1 4  Pass 
2.3 (b) 

n 75.7622 Leg P2.Sx.203 49 -42017.80 65117.90 64.S PIIS& 
56.8217 

Diagonal LI 1/lxl l/2xl/8 54 -983.43 4021.11 24.5 Pass 

25.6 (b) 
T3 56.8217 • Leg P2.Sx.203 84 ·51252. 10 59397.!0 86.3 Pass 

37.8811 
Diagonal LI l/2xl l/2xl/8 88 -1262.00 2083.11 60.6 Pas, 

T4 37.8811 • Leg P3x.216 109 -60714.10 74212.S0 81.8 Pass 
18.9406 

Diagonal LI 314xl 3/4xl/4 114 -167658 3659.13 45.8 Pass 
T5 18.9406-0 Leg P3x1l6 130 -70338.30 74212.50 94,8 Pas,; 

Diagonal LI 3/4x I 3/4x 1/4 135 -2071.38 2622.04 79.0 Pass 
Summary 

Lcg(T5) 94.8 Pass 
Diagonal 79.0 Pass 

(TS) 

Top Gin 2.3 Pa.-., 
('Tl) 

BollCbcclcs 46.4 Pass 
RATING• 94.8 Pass 

Program Version 6.13.1 • 7/2512013 Ftle:'E:/BWCFilcs/Towcr-sfNREL.Hclical Anchors/Hclical-SSL-I00-222G-l 20.eri 

Page 23 of 27 



-

£ 

0 
94.70 

15.14 

56.� 

3!.88 

1u, 

O.DO 

Deflection (in) 

TIA-222-G - Service - 60.00 mph 

Tilt (deg) 
0.5 

05 

Maximum Values 

Twist (deg) 
o., 

.__��----+-���---1'"·70 

�5.76 

I 

�� 

l,.ea 

�8.94 

�_.____----'-----'--ll.DO 
0.06 0.1 

Ken Craig, P.E. .,.. Structural Analysis• SSL He/lea/ Anchor Tower 100
417 NW 41 st St. Project. 7lA 2.22-G Standard (124 mph basic; 314• ice) -
Okla. City, OK = Stod<. Analysis for Exposure C, Topo 1, 2400 thrudar-i,y Ken�"""" 

Phone:405-615-8748 c«.. TIA,222-G 0o,- 10/22/17 Salloc NTS 
FAX: 405--364-2078 Palh o.,g � 

Page 24of 27 



� -
C 

.2-
w 

Stress Distribution Chart 

o· - 94'8-13/32"

I> 100% 90%-100% 75%-90%150%-75%1 < 50% Overstress

Face A 
9'70 

Y. 

� 

5< 
X 
Q 
0 

5ti.S2 /,·" 

X 
<.., > 

>./ 

<> 
/� '"-.,

37M 

X 
X 
�>< 18.94 

o.oo 

Face B FaceC 
94.70 

·x
0

�. 
g 

;<.. 

:>( 

0 
r<S < 
X 

<? 
X 

� ,,,, '> 

�</ "'-... 

?-
r 

(> 
6 
() � 

� 

� 

8 
/"--

)<,,, / 
"-. / 

X 

0 
<;:? ,,./ ' � �

Ken Craig, P.E. ""'Structural Analysis• SSL Hellcat Anchor Tower 100 

56.82 

)1.68 

18.94 

a.oo 

417 NW 41 st SL � TIA 222-G Srandard {120 mph t..slc; 3/4' Ice) 
--

Okla. City, OK Cllenl-� An�s for� C, T� 1, 2400 t11rusl-..,.,.,.Ken �-
Phone: 405-61$-8748 Codo: 11A·222-G °""'' 10122/17 Seole NTS 
FAX: 4�2078 Paih 

-- OwvNo·E-8 
Page 25of 27 



TIA-222-G -120.00 mph/50.00 mph 0.75 In Ice Exposure C 

Leg Capacity -

150000 
114.70 

75.78 

58.8� 

100000 

.2 

37.88 

o.od 

,sooco 100000 

50000 

' 1 

J 

50000 

Leg Compression (lb) 

·100000 

4Mlnkn.,n-0Mulrnun,-> ·100000 

611-82 

37,ae 

0.00 

-160000 

Ken Craig, P.E. - Structural Analysis - SSL Helical Anchor Tower 100 
417 NW 41st SL PTqoct 71A 222-G Smnderd(120mt>h bui,;; 314• Ice) 
Okla. City, OK CllonC Stock Analvsls lor E� c. To_po 1, 2400 lhruslo-,,1,y KMCrai!J,Aop'd _

Phone: 405-615-8748 Cede TIA-222-G ---�o.. 10/22/17 Salle. NTS 
FAX: 405-364-2078 p.., 

-
Dw; l'h E-3 

Page26 of 27 



'14.10 

75.76 

56.fZ 

g 

;: 

37.88 

Ill. .. 

0.00 

0 

TIA-222-G -120.00 mph/50.00 mph 0.75 In Ice Exposure ()llaximum Values 
Vx Vz Mx Mz 

Global Mast Shear (lb) Global Mast Moment (lb•ft) 
5000 

� 

\ 

\ 

10000 15000 0 600000 1••006 
&1.10 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ 
\ 

75.76 

lj 

I 
I 

� 

\ 
\\ 

611-82 

I\ 
I

I\ 
L

\ 
� 

I._ R� 

I 

\ 
,\ 

10000 

I 

\
IIUM 

I 
I 
I 

\ 
\I 

0.00 

15000 0 1e+006 

Ken Craig, P.E. """' Structural Analysis • SSL He/lea/ Anchor Tower 100 __ 
417 NW 41st St. ?1o,oct TIA 222-0 Stllndard(120mpll bulc; 314" le.}_ 

Okla. City, OK ......-.. Slod<Analyslsfod,iu>osurac, ToP01,2400hlo.--��� 
Phone· 405-61�748 Coclo: TIA-222-G o... 10/22/17 I- NTS • - - I 
FAX: 40�364-2078 Potr OwgNo.E-4 

Page 27 of 27 





December 18, 2023 

Applicant: 
Rex Bye 
45142 Union School Road 
Gayville, SD 57031 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner ofrecord 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
bearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 2nd day of January, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant wishes to install a wind Energy Conversion System in an Agricultural District per 
Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East 
Half of the Northwest Quarter (El/2 NWl/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy-five Feet 
(W 17 5 ') of the East Five Hundred Ninety-four (94) Feet (£5 94 ') of the South Two Hundred Sixty
seven Feet (S267 ') in Section Thirty-six (36), Range Ninety-three (93) North, Township Fifty-four 
(54) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rex Bye 

Petitioner 



BYE, REX D {D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DRINGMAN, DANIEL L (D) 
45078 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

MAGNER, JERRY L TRUST (D) 
713 TUPELO LN 
PAPILLION NE 68133 

STYS, ADAM TOMASZ (D) 
209 WEST HAZELTINE LN 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

BYE, REX DALE (D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DEBLAUW, CHRISTINE R (D) 
45145 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

FREEBURG LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (D) GURNEY FARMS INC (D) 
PO BOX 188 575 S BARRINGTON AVE #102 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 LOS ANGELES CA 90049 

MORTENSEN, DAVID LYNN (D) 
125 ROCK RD 
KAMIAH ID 83536 

NELSON, ELEANOR J (D) 
45087 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 





November 27, 2023 

Applicant: 

Rex Bye 
45142 Union School Road 

Gayville, SD 57031 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing desctibed below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 
December, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 

321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant wishes to install a wind Energy Conversion System in an Agricultural District per 
Article 5 section 507 and Article 26 Section 2603. Said property is legally described as the East 
Half of the Northwest Quarter (El/2 NWJ/4), except the West One Hundred Seventy:five Feet 
(Wl 75 ') of the East Five Hundred Ninety:four (94) Feet (£594 ') of the South Two Hundred Sixty
seven Feet (S267') in Section Thirty-six (36), Range Ninety-three (93) North, Toirnship F(fty:four 
(54) West of the 511' P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Rex Bye 

Petitioner 



BYE, REX D (D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DRINGMAN, DANIEL L (D) 
45078 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

MAGNER, JERRY L TRUST (D) 
713 TUPELO LN 
PAPILLION NE 68133 

STYS, ADAM TOMASZ (D) 
209 WEST HAZELTINE LN 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

BYE, REX DALE (D) 
45142 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

DEBLAUW, CHRISTINE R (D) 
45145 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 

FREEBURG LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (D) GURNEY FARMS INC (D) 
PO BOX 188 575 S BARRINGTON AVE #102 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 LOS ANGELES CA 90049 

MORTENSEN, DAVID LYNN (D) 
125 ROCK RD 
KAMIAH ID 83536 

NELSON, ELEANOR J (D) 
45087 UNION SCHOOL RD 
GAYVILLE SD 57031 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Rex Bye 

rpbye@iw.net 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on November 30, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2023-102 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
9587 

November 30, 2023 12:42 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN• FRIDAY OECEM81:R 1, 2023 

� , ,;\ 
� 

1100-1130 1200-1270 

-to'o.?--' 
,= --

� 
1300-13260 

1(1 
�� �� 

1550-1570 1600-1690 

PAGE3 

PREs·s&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

1340 Part-TI me 1530 Rooftng • Siding 1600 Other Real Estate 1605 Apar1ment l'orReo1 2010 Legal and Pubnc 
Notices 

BARBIE FURNITURE IS IIACKI 
NewOeSign1 
$alutmy.-2 
Ea,ton M:llflY CMMr 
E Hwy. 50, Yonklon 
8:00om,lOOprn 

SO ENHANCED PERMIT 
CUSSES 

New-Renewals 

Pnca S6S 00+18X 

o. .. 0e1e, 2023 & 2024 

WWW PERMIT2CARRYSO 
COM 

1200 Cars 

• All junk care. pk:kupa, YIM, 
n,nnlng o, not: WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

M<:lNn Auto Salves,e 
.o2-3e0--075e 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC SccuL 
rumtng or nol. Al.so uactora. run• 
Olng O< noL -'""""' calS. p,cl<-
0< trucl<s '°2-�2309 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Coltlo F--,ord In -al 
-- "currently ioou,g 
ro, • payfolder °"""'t°' We 
art a 25.000 head yard with a 
gttot benefits package Slop 
by"' ea,t lo< -· r,formo-

Dlxon County Feodyard 
"'""'• NE 402-1135-2411 

Classifieds 665-7811 

KELP WANTED: Experienced 
lllop -- "" °'"""
County FNdya<d a,,..... NE 
Sell-motrvaton ill neeaaa,y 
Full lime poaf!lon with exceUent 
b0nelit3 WICludW19, COffll>""Y 
paJd MOlU1 NUranot, 40111. 
poid .._...,_ holidayl QI,« 
"""""al -�• avuloblt u 
well 0,xon COunly Feedyord 
Alton, NE 402-1135-2411 

CNA/NA Patt• Tlma 
Nlgl>to 

All/LPN P"'•Timo 
Ngl>to 

Provtde nursing ca,e ., our 
pnvate }ong:•term Cite cent8f 
No eompooer charbng tnd\ld• 
IOCallng -•- & -� 
Come j0II\ US in I cawl'. c:an"9 
-1< otmospt,e<.i Benalts 
av1tlable 

Apply a l  
Saered Heart Monntery· 

www.yan1ctonMnfl,,. 
dlctlneo.Ot9'1obs 

1005 W 8th St. 

1435 

Yankton, SD 57078 
(605,-284 

fo, All ol You, Carpentry 
-Custom--. 
Song . Go,sgoa. ..._, 
PabOI aod Mott Cal Ande<lh 
Carpootry •• 605·1181-1190 

1505 Painting 

Ace Painting-Tony Sowtrada 
ownw. EstabBII\N 1981, fn. 
te,tor/oxlorio< painting, dry• 
waU repair, 11nlthlng & lex• 
luting StalnlnS>'Vamlolllng 
- �-· . 

Commorclal. 1IO&-a1-0l79 o, 
�24311, T_, SO. 

Johnston Painting 
Interior Wint« Dlooount 

� off labcM' a. m:atw&al• 
now through March 31 •. 

Yank1on and Ult eunounding ar• 
- Saouhlying hOmeS a buol· 
- lo< owr 30 yea,a. Cd 
--,-�16890< 
� US on IIClbook. 

1335 
_

Othel �ment

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton (S.0. Dady Pless & Da1'0""' - an 
award-Wlnrnf'C, M<lay da,ly 10cated a1ot111 the banks 
or the Missouri River and near Lewis an<J Clari< I.aka In 
sootl1eastem So<Jth Oeko!il - Is seekrn& af)l)IIC8nts 
ro, 1111 educatJO<' repotte,. Tiu pe,soo would � 
°"' educallOn beaL plus general assc,,ment dutie,, 
Some page deSilll"ng (lnOes,gn) 1s at,o ill\lOlved 
Applicants must have sl/On& wrl1Jng and rel)Ort)ng 
sktllS Page design skills, photogi,101") kJHS and 
_, social ,,_ e,penence are t,etplul 

Send resumes and Wrilin& samples to: 

PREs·s&DAKOTAN 
Mr. l<A!lly Hertz. Edrtor 
Yankton Press & Dakooan 
319 WBlnut, Yont<ton. SO 57078 °'...,.. ""ily.�.ntt 

Chief Of Police 
fhe Qty of Scotland, SD Is taking applications 

1555 

Gotdondoodlo Pupo Roady 
early Oooomber. 314 poocle 11• 
--Cu,ty
Shots, dowo<med. dowclaws, so
claJlzed Parents 1r1I1 tested. 
Health guarantee. Rada. blondes 
and"'1 .. ond-. Tfi!)p,SO 
$500 9(15-50S-0007 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real Ntite adYertiNd n 
lhti ,_,,S911P9' ;s slb,ea to 
the Fedri Fail Houong Act, 
which makot It 1regaJ 10 uctver• 
bS8 ""i prelo!llf1C8 1m11a11on. 
o, d�t'<Wl baled on 
..... cdot.fOl,0""1 ... X.llandi· 
cap, fa.mlli■I status or nadoN.I 
Of1g1n, In ltw. sale rental or O· 
nancing ot housing or an lflten• 
DOn to trakt ¥'l'f MJCn prer,.,. 
IN:8. lmut,on Of tfaawninl• 
\IOn. Fam�Jtl status Include& 
Chih;ren t.MlCltr tl\e age of 18 
llv.ng with parents o, logo! 
gue,dllnlp,tgtlanlwomo,, 
"""peolJIO _.,.,...,,., ol 
_...,.,_.,.age ol 18 

In addn,on. South Dakota 
State Law also prohlbl1t dis• 
erima,ation bued on anc::utry 
--

llus_, ... not� 
oocept any adwrti""'II to< , .. , 
estate whk:h la ln vio1a1ron � 
1n1 lew All person are t-ieteby 
r,fotmotJtllotll_.,.ad
YWILSed at9 � OP I 
equal Ol)l)l)ltUnf1Y be9's H yoo 
believe )'Of,,I have been cftacnm
N'lated agaw,11 In connection 
Wlfh h Nie. <el'U.I o, �
ng ol '-· cal .,. South 
Ookol4 Fa• Hous,ig -
man•• an.832-0161. 

Please Recycle! 

Open Houses 1645 Open Houses 
---'=='--==---'= 

Open � 
Saturday, December 2nd

Fully,.,..,,.IOCl,bod/2 ba111rar,d\1n1..-imabli>hod 
nelglibOrllOOdl This ,rut loOkfng bnck ll<)me h8t t>Hn outff118d -
,_ "oonna, paint. JIJllures. plumblnC. HVAC. •POl�ncos. 1111....,. door, 
""* hoeW. illtetlot 000,,. C01101W d� OIICI '""'° .l)teCI)' mucn 
EVEIMHINGI The,..,. Cloo<-. o 1l>ldo<A - _,., -
� """° bedt00�. 1100 bathroom wsth do-..ble: links 811d lm&n 
closet. In the ICM,!r !Ml �u·n find • """ family "'°"' WIii\ l<Or&il' 
closets, !WO l,od-,,s, full bod>. t•,111<1,y. and medla"""'1 
.._, 'lbu'I--N> tha_ ll_ard _.,,, 
tile po...., - blClfyald, ono ,t,e dose --t/ ID 
sc:l>oo1s and part,s. Th� bea1Jt11u1� ul)doted home lo rust 

I waftlna kH a new lucky owner, c:omt Utl(e a look oroundl 
Dan Specllt 

(605)661-0283 

lNsnr •blllldfWldlstyll!ho<ne ollonthaPM(eaff\""1"',C 
and ttae �nee of becng J"5t minutes h'om town• The main l'loor 
teawres e Spacious 11v,ng room 'l'lrth wutted ceillnp, dlnlog nm with 
access ID the rea<ded<. l<Jn:hen�M cemo<iSI01,c,.nd pan� p,tmary 
bed,oom wrth wa lit•ln dOSe1 and .,...te oa:h. �,y/mlldfoom rwo 
---liftd1Ml>Otl1The __ .,.._,,,_ 
out ariia COMIStS of ttHN be(l,ooms with e� windows, famlty room, 
oom, 10d med1anleol room. You1I IOwi the t,1p1e attAched prage 
spacious d<dc. ra,.. PohO w>tll ftrtp,t, "°' wb. ltncod 
,onl. -- , ... .,.,. paot,r,c pad.., bOau/ 
camoors. -- 11.ien beOs ...s many...., ttees. 
All U,c, on • 00&-aeta IOt wttti South DakOta SLJtt )4nd 
al1d b•ke traits ac,:ess,b4e ftom the back)oorr:11 c.11 tor• 

"""'la lDUIID<lail 
... 0�� 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Squarw 418 W 15" Vankll)n 
Rent bllsad on income and n
"'-' ....... -ing 
0011 Equal Houolng Opportunlly 
Skogen Company 805-865-1322 
01 605"263·3941 

1 & 1 Beclroom T-nhOIINO, 
canyon Rodge, Yaolcton. MU$! 
quatny by lamly al7.o and '1• 
com• Non-smoking unrt3. eos. 
8&<·- 0, S.090" �y 
-�1 

1 80 Apts., Memory Lane 
Ground 181191 fOf elderty or per• 
9""1 - <isablftl>eo No Stnok• 
ing dooe ID Tho Cert"' llof1 
- on ._,,. Non-smoking 
Un<II. Equal Hou�•,g Opportunrty 
605-780..711 o, Sk<,gen Compa• 
ny 805-263-3941 

1 ""-m aportmonts. MEAD• 
OW PARK. $575 00 per mornh. 
plu• olectrtcily Wf1h tno heat bo· 
ing lf.lctric. WAtet. H'MH'. and 
g8/tloge lndudod - ...... S.· 
eu111y Dopos,I ol one - ..,. 
feQUlrect. Jniliet "rx fflO(ltf'I 'MM, 
then month to month Non-smok• 
Ing unita 805-760-4711 o, Sko· 
gonConipany -�1 

1 ""-m apafl,,_IS. MEAD· 
<:Ni PARK. $575 00 P8f mornh, 
?'JI tloctricily w«h tho heat be
Ing tloctnc. Wa!O< :sewe, ""1 
g,wbtge - - ,_ s.
CUftty[)oposlol,no--
reqtared lrutial tot month lelte. 
then month to month. Non--.smok• 
Ing ""''� 605-715().4 711 0< Sko
- �y 805-263-3941 

3..a.clroom To¥rtnhouse. Mutt 
quoldy by lamly llzo and r,. 
com• Nor>-smotong unit Ran1 
b-onrieomo EH0-1• 
8901 o, Slcogen � --
293-3941 

1705 Items S100 or Less 

Con.ctn• WWI Chevallar PaM 
, .. ..., wr,ppod - S85 
Mini condlr� 12"' PQfc;:llillt"I 
Geppeddo doll wnh brunone ha11 
on bO, S15. ll0--3719 

Pow. amo ...... gr1II xe nit• 
would mel<e -11,1 Chnornu 
gift l0t son,eono $75. Call 805-
665-2288 

Yo,y good cond11lon USA modo 
0- cast ""' - $50 
Collo<liole orfl<IU" coal KU1tio 
,coop 540. 605-e65·8719 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2nd l<OTICEO� ·\DOl'TION 

ORDl'"-"'C'E � 'l.Z.,,, <fl ts 
T ABU>= 1'£R..\1AM:.N'T 
/..O�l�G REGLI.ATIONS FOR 
YANKTOl< COl'S'fY. SOlml 
DAKOTA. PROVIDING FOR TIIE 
,'1)\tNSTRATION E!'<'FOR('I: 
\.l.E.."\"T A.'1> \\fL'1>�'\TS 
111EREOF. "-'0 REPEALL'-0 
ALL OROOANC'ES OR PART'i 
or OKOISAIKl'.S IN CO�Fl.l<i 
TilEREWTlll 

,,.,o.,e ,a Lie,dl> p,na lh.M o--" 
ame :,.;.o :!}Ll..\ -07 NU.tiol.n.tun� 

pc,mancnc i.onm1 �p,l.1uon� for 
Y dlct()Q County 4,outb OAkA;ocA 
'9p6t:u, N �- to �l1/III!' 
pan.cl from RW'II fr.,.1bmal 0, 
1n,;1 I Rn Dd \t,:idtnte °'a,.11y 
Re,.1clcfttw 0.\/.nU MDI to MOOer
ut� Dtnut� R.o,lolknUal 01\tt'tl:t 
•.\·101 per .uude 11 S«tioo 11!0') 
..ad Art...:lit .?0 � ,?OO_l SaJ 
pn,pin,,"kpll,dNnbcda,Th< 
Wc:,.1 5l�ji feet o( tbt Sl,>1,1\h }10 ll 
kct t,1f chc North ,18�.28 f�ct l�nt 
�d}ACcnl to PlJni. 1 \ddLlmo A.'lil) 
l.olt IS. 16. aod II A'.\'t> Pl&,, 
.t,M...... - ""'--' la D-L C''" 

COWi• 

ATIESl 

Pwbsbc-J once al the tNi&I �ro:u� 
ma� �O\l or ru.<i<> .uld c.u � 
VIIC9i'Cd fl'N 4)( ch� .u WWW � 
pubb..an,1i,c('1. com 

Puhl� Otttmbtr I • .?e!...\ 

'<OTICE o,· IU:,\R1,c Of THE 
\ \'Clo."TO'.\ COl ,n 

CO\t.\1.IS.\10'.\ 
•oomoN OF PROPOSED 

\\IF.1'DMENTS TO 
Y\.NKTO., CO\. '(J'V 

our.mo�. \JlnCLEs. 
\JtTICLE 6. \JITICI.E I. 
\R.11CLES. \RTIC,.£9, 

ARTIC:LE 10, Af<'I I( LE 11, 
,\RT1CI,£ 12- ,\.\1) \£WLY 

PROPOWD umcu; l9 FOK 
Y\'.\ '-•0' COl VT\ 

ORDL'iA ,(;I' 2011 

,\ puhlli..: htllring v.·IU I\C held bt-(on, 
lbe Y .a.ni:t0l!I C0UDf)' COC!'mi,"Qoii oJD 
1k Sib Jr,ay 4"11 . 1-:nnbrr, 102.J br 
IJMilll,. 6 30 pm ud 1k ,.,,_ 
day ot �- 20!) �ruung Ill 
6:30 pm 1n the Co1nm1�,ion OIA.m 
b(,r,; 321 West Thud %eel. Yllllk.-
100. �h �oq,, h.J cina,1dtt tbt 
�---onwwno.iJIIOCI IO AJ.opl y_... 
Couat) Onl-iaaocc: 10:0 Amtlld 
mc:111 to Yank.too Couot)' Ord1Q.1Q1;1C 
2020 Ocllnltmn!-, Art1d<- S Agricul
nn.l Oh.met (AGJ. Nodt 6 Low 
� .... It� Outricc ILO' 
.\ruclc 1 ,1 ...... 0-U, Re<,deo 
tul Di•en..:t 1�1. Arucic 1: High 
Oetb1ty Rc,1dentla l  l>l\trkt jffD\ 
�k 9 Mllnufac-rurcJ Ho.nc Plut 
Oi.wicl 1\tf-tPl. .\ni,c.lci 10 Cl)mmcer 
cm Dutne1 IC .. .\sticlC' II ukc,. 
... c-n.1 °'""" ,1.n \ru, 
de 11 Rurtl Tran\LUOMI Oism�l 
lRTI. mJ newly pn,por.r:d .\rticle 211 
s�u lnrf'I)' Coa'fC1'111n s>·si:C"nh 
1SECS1 rqxdiq '5olat EncrJ)
C.O.\'U1.IIOtl '->'\tllb. 
lbe .:Ul':1plc1e re,t c•/ 1h11 propv«J 

orduwll\.'1!' .tmcn�nt rc(crrtd ro 
aoo� " on fi!C': wu.b the Yuhoo 
C->•uduu<nffi«..S,....,. 
Coaory l".aftZUII& ad � 00-K.t 
Tbt: OOC11nwr11 ma)' ht 111-,ptekd. rc
viewW. "' examined b)' Oft)' inttt
C"Sled pul)' by COl'lt;teltD& 1CIOS1 260 
4'1 

The pubb.: h mvncd 1o a\ffld 1k 
beanoa and 10 prcwr1 comment, 
l&lld te,11mony �sUNlni the pro· 
po$<d .uocndlDCOU to Y.lakl® 
Co.mcy Qrdiaati,c:c 2020 DditlllJOm. 
.\n,c.k S .\p,cu!nnl Di!-n::t (.AGl, 
Artick O Lo,,,.- Dffl�U)' Rci.Kknlw 
Oultl..::t c LOi, An.Jde l \1oderatc 
Density RMtdc(Jlial 01,1nt..t (MO). 
A.rude "l Hiatt �-\' Rc"Y&elalal 
Disrn;;t HD1.. .\mdt: t \i-1..a.; 
wed Home- Pad. Di� iMHP'.I. 
Anide 10 CQfflmert11I 01""1C1 1C 1. 
Article 11 LaJce�tdr Commen:1.al 
01�1 tLC), A.rude I! Rll".al Traa
,1iiHl.al Oiwin iR.T}. lll4 ac,t,J" 
pnipcw.cd \nlC� ?fil Solar EA«J1 
Concnt<>III SyYeJD\ �\tfS1 �prd 
lQI �tar E.Qersy CCICl"t:"K>n S)',. 
tcou Al the conclusion o, tht: h�.u-
uag. all Yanh,la. C°"-Dt) u>llaQW. 
kOG rn,a� adopt \' ..aLtoa CotHd)' 
Ordaa.asd So ?J. L' OI 

Dated th11 t 'ith J.a.)' of No,crubl:1·, 
201.1 

\lTEST c;,.y v_, 0.-•lop
lllk'1lt Stt'Y1..:� C>i.-tttor 

PubllV\W t'lw1te • the t(ltltl approx;, 
m.k" <o,t u S56 +I 1111d ,.,"all � 
- ,,... "'_,. . -""
..-,blJCant-.�� 

f'U.bll�ht>d �OVC'mtM'r ::4 & Ottem• 
btt I, J:Oll. 



8:00am-3:00pm 

SD ENHANCED PERMIT 
CLASSES 

New-Renewals 

Pnce $65.00+lax 

Cla$$ Da<es 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRVSD.• 
COM 

No compui8r charting. lncfudes 
rotating week.ends & hofldays. 
Con\e join us in a C.Wm, caring 
work al.mo$pherei Senelns 
avaijable 

Apply at 
SKred Heart Monastery: 

www.yMllktonbene
dlctlnes.org/job$ 

1005 W 8th SL 
Yankton, so 5707� 

(�)668-6284 

1200 Cars 1435 

"All Junk cars, pickups,. vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Sal\lage 
402-360-0756 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC Scout 
running or not Also lractors, run
ning 01 noi AAl)que cars. piekups 
or trucks. 402-360-2309. 

1335 Other Employment 

HELi' WANTED 
Cattie F'Mdyard in nonheas, 
Nebraska is currentty looking 
ror a payloader operalor. We 
are a 25,000 head yard wiu, a 
grea, tienerns pact<aga Stop 
by Qr call for more informatJon. 

Db.on County Feedynrd 
Allon, NE 402-2◄ 1 1  

Classifieds 665-7811 

HELP WANTEO: Expenonced 
shop me<hanlc ro, Dixon 
County Feadyard at All<>� NE 
SeH•mollvatlon Is nooossary 
Fut! time Po611k>n with excetlenl 
benollts Including. company 
pakl healtt, Insurance, 401k, 
pakl vacaUon. holidays Other 
optional bef'!efits avaUable as 
well Dixon County F•edyard 
Allon. NE 402-63s.2'01 1 

For AH of Your C&rpenuy 
Needs. Cu&tom BuUC Windows, 
Sle>ng Ga,ageG, Addillons, 
Patios and More. ca• Al'ldersh 
Carper,11y at 605.;;&M 190 

Ace Pa.lnllng-Tony SOuhrada 
owner, Established 1981, ln
terlorlext«lor painting, dry� 
wall repair, finishing & tex
turing. StalnlngfVamJshlng 
woodwork. Ruldentlal & 
Comm�lal. 60S-661-0179 or 
606-463-2436, Tabot, SD. 

Johnston P'alntlng 
lnterk>r Winter Otseount 

20% off labor & material• 
now through March 31 ... 

Yankton and the surrounding ar
eas BeautHying homes & btJsl· 
nesses IOI owr 30 years. CaB 
Rocky Johnslon 605-66().1689 or 
message us on faeebook. 

1335 Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton (S.0.J Dally Press & Oako1an - an 
award-winning. five-day dally located along lhe banks 
of the Missouri: Rtve< and near Lewis and Cfart< Lake in 
southeastern SOUlh Oakola - ,s seeking applicants 
lo, an education reparter. This person would handle 
our educawn beat. plus general assignment dut,es. 
Some page designing (lnOesign) Is also involved. 
Appl,cants must have s11ong wrrung and reportJng 
skills. Page design skills. photography skills and 
video/social media e,penence are helpful 

Send resumes and wnting samples to: 

Mr. l\elly Hertz. Ed,to, 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut. Yankton, SO 57078 
or email kelly.herlz@)'ankton.net EOE 

Chief Of Police 
Toe City of Scotland, SD is taldng applications 
for a full-time Chief of pollce. Responsibilities 

Include management or the police 
department personnel and policies, enforce 
city ordinances, police patrol and other law 
enforcement duties. SD law Enforcemeut 

Certified Required. Salary Is dependent on 
qualifications and experience. 

Lrcensed/Bonde-d/lnsurod 
Locally Owned & Opcrat�d ln 

1555 

Yankton 
Juslus & Teom havo 
20 Years Ex-periencc 
Referen-ces Avoltoble 

Gotden,.doodle Pups Ready 
early December. 314 poodlo, 114 
Golden Retrl"""'. Cuoy hair, 
Shots. dewormed, dewclaws, so-
ctalzed Parenis 1rah tested 
Heatth guarantee. Reds, blondes 
and whfte ar<1 blondes Tripp, SD 
$500. 605-505-0007. 

lise any pre1erenC:. hmltatk>n, 
°' dlsctmlnatlon based on 
race, COIOf, rebgion. sex. handt
cap, fanilial status or national 
origin, in lhe sale. rentat or n
nanoing of housing or an inten
tion to mal<e any such preler
ence, lfmltat,on or disetin'lina
tion. FemUial .saatus. r,cludes 
ctwldrer, 4.Jl'lder 1he age of 18 
M'11l Wl1h pat8n1$ Of legal 
guardians. pre\Jlanl women 
and peopae oewring custody o! 
children lS'lder the age of 18 

In addhlon. SOutti Dakota 
S"t• Law also prohibits dis· 
crlmhatlon bas&d on Mloestry 
and Cteed, 

This paper will nol knowingly 
accep1 any advertising for real 
estate whtch Is ln v,otation of 
the saw A.It person are hereby 
infornl&d lhat alt dwellings a<f. 
vertisea are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. If you 
believe you have been dfsc:rJm
inated agalns1 in comecltein 
with the sale. rental or fmnc
"9 of hous;,,g, call lhe Soulh 
Dakota Fair Housing omb(Jdg. 
mari al 877-832-0161 

Please Recycle! 

Open Houses 1645 Open Houses 
-====-== 

Open � 
Saturday, December 2nd 

Fully remodEled 4 bed/2 bath ,anch In e great esta�lshed 
nelghbollloodl This great looking brick l>Ome has been out!itle<! with 
new flOOt!ng, pslm, flX1UN>S, plumbing, HVAC, opl)hances, 11arage door, 
water heater, lnterfor doors. concrete drtwway el'ICI petio ... prntty much 
EVER'lllilNGI The main lloo< oKetS • Spacious llvlng room, updated 
ldtchen, t'NO bedrooms. and batl'l,oom with double sinks and nnen 
ciO.Set. In the kJwer )eyel �1.i'II find e large fllmlty l'OOITl wfth stora� 
closets, two be<lrooms, full bath, laundry, and mechan� £',
,oom. Youll appreciate Ole - garage on4 d�, .-._ �

, 
the partially lonce<I boek),lrd, and ttie etose oro,clmlty to 
schools and pat!<>, This beautlfully updated home is Jost 
welting tor B new lucky owner. come talr..e a k>ok eround I 

Dan Specht 
(605)661·0283 

Th� newei build ranch style home offers the peace of r'U:r&I IMng 
and the convenience of being Just minutes from townl lhe maln floo, 
features a spactous 11\rlng room with vaulted ceilings, dining area wrth 
access lO the rear deck, kltchffl with center island and pantry. pnmery 
bedroom wnh wal.k-ln closet and e(l$Uite beth, laundry/mudroom, two 
addibomll bedrooms. and a Jull bath. The lower �I has Dee/1 framea 
out and consists ol three bed,ooms with egress \dndows.. fam1ty room, 
balll, and rnachanlcal ,oom You'll ltMI the tliple attachod ga,as, 
spsciou$ decl<, larjje patio wttt, fl..,_., hot tub, fenced 
)eftl, OYe!Slzed CNShed concrete panQng p,ad for boats{' 
campers, es'.abllshed garden beds end many frun trees 
All thfs 011 a one-acre k)t wtth SOuth Daltcta stet& land 
and bike trails acce$$lble lrom the b<lcl<yo1dl Cad for e 
p,lvste tour to<lay' Deb Specflt 

(605) 661·9398 

Situated on a comer lo1 1n Summl1 Heigllts, ttils 5 bed/ 4 bath Is styloSh 
and spacious! � maln ftoof feBUJres a llvl1'g room wltn flte-pi&ce, 
eat-in kttd,e(I wfth island. dining area. den, guest bath, laundry, and 
3..season p,orcti. Upsums yQu'lr find the masterwlte wfth ample CIOSe1 
space and spa-tike bath, three eddl110naf bedrooms1 and e full battl 
with double �nr\)'. The lower level has lfiirtlen level w1f'ldows tor fots 
ot flatural ligJJt end features a f3mlty room, bedroom. bath, 11.nd two 
large sto,.jje areas. VOU11 lo,e the tliple g,,.e,. fenced r"l bacl<}erd. paUo, perg,,la, sprinkle, s)'Slem, and fifendi}' l-., 
neigll'>Olhood Don1 miss \his gem, stop by the Open ' 
house for a tout! 

' 
V�1s1• Ofl- Dan Specht 

M•iiJUIIW• (605)661-0283 

pt "�g.. �,._,,,.,_.. 5,0 

or 605·263-394 l 

1 &. 2 BadfOom TownhousH, 
Coll}'OO Ridge Yankton Must 
qualtly by family size and In· 
come. Non-smoking umts. 605-
664-- o, Skogen CorT'!)any 
605-263-3941 

1 BO Apto., Memc,y Lano. 
Ground level IOt elderty or P&I· 
sona wl1h di,ablilles No SmOk· 
lng, dose to The Center. Rent 
basecf on lnoome. Non-smOklng 
unfts Equal Housing OppQrturuty 
605-760 .. 711 Of Skogen Compa• 
ny 605·263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD• 
ow PARK. S575.00 ,,., momh. 
plus elect11clty will, !he heat be
Ing electnc Watm. sewer. and 
ga..,.ge Included with rffl s,. 
curity Oepostt of on& months rent 
requl18d lnltaal six month iease 
lhen month lo month. Non-smok• 
rng unn.s. OOS-760--4711 Of Sko
gen Co�y. 605-263-3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD� 
OW PARK, S575.00 per month, 
pkts elocilldty wltl, tt,e haat be
ing electrlc. Wate1, sewer, and 
gatl>age lnckJdod with rem Se· 
curity Deposit ot ooo mooths rent 
required lnllia1 sbc month lease. 
then month to month. Non-smok
ing unhs. 6�7604711 or Sko
gen Company. 605-263-3941 

3�Bedroom Townhouse. Mu.st 
qual!y bi family otze and In
come. Noo-smOku,g unit Rem 
baS-&d on noome. EHO 60&-661-
8901 o, SkOgon Compsny 605-
263-394 l. 

1705 Items S100 or Less 

Collectible WWI Chavaller Paris 
leather wrapped binoculars $85. 
Mint <x>ndltlon 12" por<laJn 
Geppeddo doll with brtnette ho,r 
In box S15. 605-S65.a719 

Power smoketesa. grill like new 
would make wor,dertul Christmas 
g1h tor someone. S75 Call 605--
665-2286. 

Very good ccndfUon USA made 
Griswotu cast iron Skilel $50 
Collecttble anllquo coal scutl!e 
scoop $40, 60&665.a719 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

2rid NOTICti or AOOJYTIOf\ 

ORDINANCh NO 2),2.'<-07 ES
TABLlSHING PERMA'IEN1 
ZONL'IG REGUl.ATTONS FOR 
YANKTON COUl\'J'Y SOUTH 
DAKOTA. PROl'JlllNG FOR TTIE 
ADMJNll'TRATION ENTQRCE· 
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS 
THEREO>. AND REPEAi.iNG 
Ail ORDL'<ANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES 1, CONFUCT 
TllEREWITH 

1'01"!(.C IJ. llen:b) gi,ec thlU Otd1• 
Dlnoe Nti. 2'�-ZN-07 e1,t..1bb,bins 
pt'ffll:.ncot t.Oni111 1cguhlt1ons for 
Yanl.:toa Coom� SCHJlh OakOla. 
Applicazu L\ �un; to tel.CDC a 
p:u-ccl from Rurn.J Tr.11i�uooal Di'l--
tri,;1 fRTJ and Moderate Dc.oStt) 
Re.,.1dt111.fal DiMet (M.D) 10 Moder. 
:ate Oen.rn:'I' Rc-tidcJ)UaJ Dlw-x1 
(MD) pa an1clc 18 Se.'.:tio,11 1809 
nnd An�k- 20 S«ti:on 2003 Said 
proptrt� is legitll) described b Tbr 
We5t .538.S (ec,1 of tbt: SoLltb 370.28 
ftt1 of rhc N(lfth 4&9.28 ftt1 lyi� 
»<iJ1K:Cn1 10 Pt.am:'s Adchtwc A.i.'cD 
IA>b 15, 16, and 17 AND 1'1,nk'! 
AddllJOll 11.'!i planed m Book S7 p.agc 
778 •II 1n s«tlon Four (4J, Towe• 
ship Nifldy.lflrcr (93) ...-Orth. R.an;:r 
FUty•s-i� tS6J WC\t ol the lltl P.M .. 
Ya1:1bon C.owu)', South Dakota 
E9l l *JdFHs � U.05 Deer 8h·d. 
YW1on. Sc>lJll1 Dakota 

Ya.nkfoa Co,H'lt) u ..doptins rhu or
dinllJ)c.c: w ORSer 10 pro1ec1 the pub
be bullh, !ioiafcr�. and 3ene,-.1 Wei• 
fart Thi� OfdillallC-C .,,.lilt dul)· 
adopcd b) the Count)' Comnnsi1on • 
el'\ on 1bc 2lit cl.1Jy of No,·cmti<r, 
2023 t.t1d will become dfett1,•e aa 
lhe 2ht day ofOtc;crnbtl". 202.) 

f'IJ"'l:l Rc,11dinl' 
November 7, 2023 

S«o1W Reacbn, 
No,·cmbcr 21. 10n 

Pubiicauoo Date 
�cmbtr I. 2023 
ISf:cond .,oocc of Ad<Jt)b(lll) 

Effccm·� D31e: 
December 21. 2023 

P.itt) Hojtm. Y �too Coun1y 
Auditor 

Published once- Ill t� tOla] .ippto�• 
QUIit Cc»I or m.60 and can be 
"lc:w1!d fr«, of Charge II \\"A·\\>.,d• 
pubhcnoc.iccs.coa1 

Publhb� Ot«mbtr 1, 202.\. 

NOTICE Of IIEARIJ',G Ot' Tlill 
\ANKTON COUNTI' 

CO?otMlSSJON 
ADOPTION OF PROPOSED 

AME1"DMtl'7'S TO 
Y A.'<h'TON COtll>'T\ 

DEF�'lmONS, ARTIQ,E 5. 
ARTICLE 6.ARTIC�E 7, 
ARTl\."l,.F 3, ARTICLE 9. 

I\.RTICLE 10, ARTICLE II, 
ARTICLE 12, A�'D 1''EWL\ 

PROPOSED ARTICLE 29 FOR 
YA.',KTON COL'STI· 

OIU>INANCE 20lA\ 

A pubhc ta.n.n_g will be held be-fort 
1hr Yaabon County CoomtL�5100 oo 
the 5th da) of. I)e(embcr, 2023 bc
JllUiin, &C 6::\0 p...rn. aod lbe l91ll 
day o( Dccembcf. 2023 beginD..U1;g • 
6:30 p.m In lhe Com.minion Cbarn· 
bcn 321 Wu1 Thitd Street. Yam.: 
100. Sout.b Dakota. to coosioef W 
recommc.od.a1iot1 10 Adopc Yllllktan 
Count} Ordnance 2020 Amc!Mt
mc.ot 10 Yanktoii Countt Ordm•r,oc 
2020 DeJan1110ns. Aroclc 5 A.g,icnl 
uni Omric1 ,AO). Arbclc 6 WU. 
Dc{k$:1t) R�1dcut1al DJ:stric1 (U)). 
A.rtae� ; Moderalc DeMity RC:ll<kn• 
Ital 04tmt (MO), Altic-I� 8 Higb 
l)ensj1) Rc$1dtn1J.al O.s;Q'lc:1 fliD� 
AnJdt 9 Mamfacrurtd Home fl'Mt 
Olsui.c, CMHP}. Anide JO Commer• 
e,a] Distria (C I, Articl<- 1 1  t..kt� 
side C01M1erc1;1;I Diwii:t (LC). l\ru• 
Cle 12 Rum! TrsnsinomJ Oi..,tnct 
tRT). aod ocwly � An1dt 29 
Solar &<-rg_\' Connniw Sy�truS 
(SECS) r,gud,og Sol" Energy 
Co.t,\'CJSk>DS� 

1k comple1e ,�t ot thu p-oposed 
on;hoa.nce Uleodmcni referred 10 
above is on fut w11b tht Yllllon 
Count) Auditor o!f'kc and YanklOII. 
Counl) Plannm1 and Zoning Off.cc 
Tbe document ma) be im:pecttd. ,e
vi,ewcd, Of' �11.mi.ncd b� an> i.tlltl• 
c.sted pan)' by cootactins (005) Z<>O 
44'7. 

'The public is 1n'\·1tcd to Mic.no 1hr 
hc:MnJ and to PfHC.111 c01nmtnu 
and ltilimony �&ardlUg the pttr
poscd 1meodmea1,. to Yanlnori 
COUOI)' Ordinmct 2020 DefiruttOOi,, 
Article:- 5 Agriculrund 1Mtnc1 (AG). 
Anick b Uw, Ocns:I�' RC$idcnual 
District <l..O). Article- 7 Mockntc 
�It)· Residential Omria (MD� 
Ar1tek 8 Hi_gb [).;!.nsity Re!identi.al 
Di.strict (KD). Anick 9 Manuf:;c
tW'Cd Haim.c Pwt D1!Aria <MHP;, 
An1cle 10 C.Om.mc,-,;:iaJ Oi�lna ,c ), 
Arti<::k 1 1  l.aktstdc Cotnrocreul 
Diwkt 1Lq. A.roe� 12 RUN.I Tri.n• 
,iti,oorJ Di�tricl (RT;. .Ind llt"�·Jy 

����u�;�
9

1s��l � 
utg So1ar Enc.rgy Con"miou SY$ 
term. Al lhc toncluslon of 1hr hear• 
1ng, tilt Yi:mkton County C<11nnu► 
sioo may Miopt YtnL:toa Coont) 
Ordinanet No.2.3-7 .. 'l.08 

Dated Lhb ISlh da)· of No,·<-mbc.-t. 
202) 

ATTE.ST· 0#) Vener- .Dt,ei.op-
mrat Stt\'JU-.\ Oi.r«tor 

Published t\1.-.u • 1.be 1ocal lppt'OXl· 
m.r.lc eo11 of SS6. 44 and cari be: 
vicwrd £rte- or cbqe &1 wwv..sd
rvblttooc.11:::.e�.com 

Pubtlsbt<I Nonn1ber ?4 & DN:f"D.t-
btr 1, 2023. 

N<mCE m• Pt/BLIC' IIEA.RL'<G 

Nooec- 1� bcteby gwcn th11 � publit' 
bearing "-ill be bdd l)rJott d\c 
Yanltoo County PL1ru:ung Comm.15• 
sion. YWton County, Soulb Oako 
l&, ll 7;05 P.M on tht lllh day of 
Dc:ocmbes 2023 at the YMktOII 
Count)' C'rO\'"t"n)ffleDI. Centt"t. Com
mks1onen Chambers. 321 Wes1 
Turd St.. Yank1on, Sooth Oakoia. 
Applicaru "'l!bc:s tc> mMall • "'1nd 
caergy COD\'ffii<iri .syslem lD atl 
AgrkulUITal Di$Uicl pct A.n1dc S 
�t:1011 507 and Anlclc 26 �100 
2603 SaH:i propcn)· i'" Jegall)' dc
�bed ar !he Eas1 H.11Jf' or I.he 
Non.bw•t-!-1 Quine, fEJ/2 NWil4}. 
t,cqN the We,.1 Ont H11ndttd Sc\ 
CIU)•fhe Fttl fWl75") of lhc Eidt 
Five Hondrtd Nw1� -row (94J Fett 
(E.594'J of I.be South T-A-o Huodred 
Sat)'·st\'l:ft 1«1 (S267'J m Sttiion 
Thlrty-s:u, 436). k:ui� N��lhr« 
(93> Nonh. Township Mfl�•four 
(5--4J West of lllC SUI P .M. Ytnli:too 
County. Sooth O.t.kol.a. 

(20 da}"i afta 2Pd �oc,cc- of Adop
u.,nJ 

Published t\loice III the uit.Ll approx.i• 
mate �st l)f' $19.86 1Dd aw be 
V!e\loed lrrc Of cbaJ1;c It WWW'.$6-

0:rtcit � 2ht du.) or No\·ffllbt:r, puMkflOtla-u:om 
202; 

Pu.blW.td Df'u�r l & 8, 202..l. 



PAESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2023 

� 

;:,-::::; � 
1000 -1100-1130 1200-1270 1300-13260 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www. yankton. neVclassifieds 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 
Events 

1323 Food Service 1� Other Employment 1605 Apartment For Rent 201 o Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Nottces 

SD ENHANCED PERMIT 
CLASSES 

NeW·Ren&wals 

Pr1ce $65.00+lax 

Class Dates 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PERMIT2CARRYSO.· 
COM 

1200 Cars 

•AIi lunk �rg, pickups. vans, 
running or nol WE BUY! 

* * *
ENJOY WORKING I� FOOD 

SERVICE? 
Wrth a rocus on culinary lnno-
vation and exemptary S8f'Vlce1 

we are CXMM'litted 10 make a 
positive differenoe In people's 
llves""ery dayt 
We are hiring 10< Executive 
Cllef, Registe<ed Dietitian, 
Cooks. and Olelary Aides! 
South Dakota Human Services 
• Cura Hospilallly Yanklon 
3S 15 Broadway Awnua 
Yanl«on, SO �078 
Apply ootlne IOday at jobs.olor• 
na.com 

Ohlya Casino & Resort 
Vacancy Anoounc:1Hnenl 

Surveillance Officer 
Serloua Inquiries ONLY 

Seeking tho light nc&vidual lor 
full time pos111oo; with a high 
school diploma or its equiva
leru; excellent wnttervvert>al 
communication sk�ls; strong 
foundation In lecl1nology and 
vark>us soh:ware programs; 2 
year degree and/or Casino re� 
lated boslness expelience a 

plus. 
'Must be willing to work vari

ous hows 811d daysl 

For furlhe< cletails and lmoona• 
lion contact Natalie Torrez 

(402)857-3860 
FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Sa.fvage 
402-360-0756 1325 Medical 1435 Carpentry 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC Scoot, 
running or not. Also tractors, run• 
nlng or nol MUque cars, pickups 
or trucks. 40:2·360-2309. 

1305 Office Employment 

RECEPTIONIST 
H&R Block 1$ tooklng tor a re-
ceplionlst to join our dynamic 
team to handle catls, greet vlsJ
tor,, and suf)l'Ort admlnlslnl· 
tfve tasks. Strong communica
tion and muttitasldng ablllties 
are essential. Flexible sched· 
ule, lull•tfme and pa.rt-time 
t,oo,. avaJiable Apply In per• 
son a1 21st and BroadWay or 
eaR605-665-3366. 

TAX PRO ASSISTANT 
H&R Bl ock is k>oking to, a Tax 
Pro As:sistanl for a full• 
tfme/parMime,'Jlexible role½ As .. 
slst n tax preparation. � 
ment 0<galizatlon. and client 
communk:atlon. Strong atten-
1ion to detail and communlea
·lloos Skills n,qulrod. Apply In 
pel'$on at 21st and Broadway 
or call 605-665-3366. 

We've Got 

Deals For 

YOU 
Press & Dakotan 

Classifieds In Print & 
Online 

www.yankton.net 

1335 Other Employment 

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST 
ORIILT 

The Samee H<lalth and WeQ
ness Center is seeking a Medi• 
cal TechnolOgisl or 
Medical Laboratory Technlci-an 

·Monday through Friday 
(8:00am to 4:30pm. no -· 
ends, no caJQ 
"Ambulatory otJtp811enl Cii11C In 
NE Nebraska 
'CompetilM> -ry and bone
fits package 
·compfedon of accred�ed ecru
c.ationat program and state lt
C8flse required 
EJ1111>lo lor IHS .. udent loan 
tepayment 
Conlaet: Ptll Jaquith a1 
phll.jaqul1h01hS.gov 
402-857 •2300 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
CattJe Feedyard In northeast 
Nebraska Is CIJ�ontly loolclng 
tor a payloader operatot. We 
are a 25,000 head yard With a 
g,ea1 benellls pacl<age. Stop 
by orcaJl·tor-more information-. 

Ohcon County f.Hdyard 
Allon, NE 402-635-2411, 

Classifieds 665-7811 

HELP WANTED: Expertenoed 
shop mechanic !or Dtxon 
Coonty Feedyard al Alen NE. 
Self-motivation � necessary. 
full twne position with excellent 
beneffls Including, =pany 
paid health .,suranoe. 401k, 
paid vacation. holidays. Other 
optional benefits avaUabte as 
well Dixon Co001y Feedyard 
Allen. NE 402-635-2411. 

CITY OF YANKTON 

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN/PROJECT MANAGER 
The City of Yankton is currenUy accepUng applicaUons roe tile 
position of Engineering Technician/Project Manager. Please vis� 
www.cltyofyankton.org/get-public-documents/employment 
or call (605) 668-5222 for more Information regarding this 
position. 

Yai�.:::,.J:on J;lll\.l The� of Yankton tS en tQUlf 
� ooportvruty � &od �el'-

Circulation 
Clerk 

A Fult•tlme Carpenter Aval� 
able. Available lo< odd jobs. 
Free estimates. Lots of experi• 
once. Call Bob Eciwanfs al 
605--065-8651. 

For All of Your Cerpoolry 
Noeds: Cll$10m Buin Wlldows. 
Sldng, Garages, Addraons, 
Patios and More. cau Andersh 
Ce,pe,,lry al 605-661-1190. 

1505 Painting 

Please Recycle! 

Ac• Painting-Tony Souhr�• 
owner, Esta�lshed 1981, ln
terlor/ex-terlor painting, dry• 
wall repair, flnlshlng & tH• 
turlng. Stalnlng/Vamfahlng 
woodwork. Rnld-entlal & 
Comm91"Clal. 605--661-0179 or 
605-463-2436. Tabor, SD, 

Johnston Painting 
Interior Winter Discount 
20% oft l9bor & me.tert■la 
now throogh Mffi:h 31". -

Yankton and the &tmoundlng ar• 
eas. BeautlfySng homes & busi
nesses for ove< 30 years. Calf 
Rocky Jollns!Ofl 605-660-1689 or 
message us on lacebook. 

1530 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate advertised in 
lhis newspaper Is suf:ljeet to 
lhe Federal Fair Housing Act. 
which makes l1 Illegal to actver• 
tise BnY preference, llmrtatlon, 
Of discrimination based on 
race, oolor. religlon, se,, hendl• 
esp, '8miliaJ status Of national 
origin. In tho sale. rental o, fl
C'anc.-tg of housing or an lnten• 
Uon 10 make any such profer• 
eoce, Nmitation or disetim!na
tlon. FamlHal status fnciudes 
chlldren under the ago of 18 
living with parento o, legol 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children ooder the .age of 18. 

In addltlon, South Dakota 
�t,a��- _l;!'w ,also _prot,l>lts di•· 

1 so Apt•.. Memory Lane. 
Ground level ror ekletfy or P«
sons wUh dsabillties. No Smok• 
Ing, dose to The CenlM. Rent 
based on tncome. Non·SITIOlmg 
uni1s. Equal Hoosfng OpporiUnlly. 
60S-760-47t 1 °' Skogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD• 
OW PARK, $575.00 PBI rronth, 
plus electrlclty with the heat bo· 
ing electric. Water, sewer, and 
garbage Included with rent Se· 
curity Deposit of one months rent 
reqolred. Initial six monlh lease, 
then month to monlh. Non-smok
ing units. 60S-760--471i or Sko
gen Coo,pany, 605-263-394 t, 

1 bedroom apanments. MEAD
OW PARK, S575.00 per montll. 
plus electricity with the heal be· 
Ing electric. Water, sawer, and 
garbage Included - rent Se· 
cl.Olly Doposh ol one months rent 
required. foltial siJi: moottl laaso, 
then month to month. Non-smok
lng units. 605•76G-4711 or Sko
gen Company, 605-263-3941. 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Mutt 
qualify l)y family size and In• 
come. Non-smoking unit. Root 
based oo Income. EHO 605-681 • 
8901 or Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

STATI!OFSOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y A.NKTON 

1N CIRC\/IT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

!Jl The Ma.llt:.r Ofllle �O(c 0( 

GENE F. KVASN1CKA, 

66PR023-5t 

SOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Nocicc Ui gh-cn that oo tbc 22nd day 
or Novco,ber, 202l, Ml!f)' Kay 
.Ro kus«. whose addtt-U ls 2927 Ad· 
klns Dr., Yankton. SD 57078, wa., 
appoln1cd • Person.al Rcpriesenta-
1ive of lhe: Est.to of Gme F, J(Y,1$
nlcka. 

Crcditcm or Dcool;knt must me their 
claitN 11,ilh.in fow- moolru l\fter lbc 
date of the rU'SI public-ation or 1his 
notice or their claims may be. barttd. 

Oaim:s rmiy be filed "·Ith die Per
sonal Rtpcc.$Cnlllllvc Cl( may be filed 
with the Cltrl::, and a copy o( r.be 
claim mD.ilcd to !he Personal Reprc. 
seniative. 

(605) 665-5550 

Published I� llmt$ at the IOtOII o.p, 
proximiak- C05' or SSl.16 11.nd can be 
viewed (rec or chaqte a1 www.sd• 
publicoot.iccs com 

Published 0-mbo- I. 8 & IS, 
20ll 

Classifieds Work! 
Submit an ad online at 

www.yankton.net 

Good Help Is 
'Easy to Find . 

Hiring? Advertise yoor job 
openings wilh us, aoo 
cooiect llith the area's most 
qu:iified ap�s. Our prill 
aooonline� 
packages enswe you COVef al 
the bases, targeting nm lhan 
�.000 local job 

1700 Merchandise M.,,. Kar Ro1<vs<• SeekefS. Talk to us lcxlay aoou1 
lhe �ht strategy lo Ii yoor 
business needs im your bud

get. 

========== 2927 Adlclns Or. 
Queen & twtn slze bo>csplTIS) & Y1nklou. SD 57078 

== �;���� Yo.nbo11 County Clert or Couru 
410 Wlllnut. Suire 205 

1705 Items $100 Or Less Y,nlaon, SD '707S Put The Press & Dakotan 
to Work for Your Busi

ness Today: 
+new roll• Chrletmu wrap 30" 
x 4yd. Each, $5 for all 2 1/18 
scale metal volkswagons 1·1967 
Beelle Sedan & 1-1951 Convert• 
Ible $18/each. Call 605664-5291. 

Backles9 uphOlatered bench
es, 18"' high X 18"' wldd X 60" long 
will texl pic;tu,e-s. $99, caU 605-
653-9879. 

e«r�ue Grlll starter 2-t>urner, 
2-wh&els. 2.�shelves & tank S.SO. 
605-680-0734. 

Nice burgundy oflJce chair, ad
justable $15. Computer prlntar 
al-1"1-one prkil scan. copy, fax. 
cation with new cok)r Ink & 
blaCI<. $20, Uko now. Cal 605· 
681-6181. 

loh.n P. Bl.ckbum 
Bt.okburo. & Stevens. Ptw LL.C. 
100 Wts:1 ,Uh Suu:1 
Yobhon. SD S7078 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 45 Prom 

1 Influence etowd 
6 Social 46 Hog lhe 

blunder mirror 
11 Directional 

sign DOWN 
12 Benefit 1 Comic bil 
13Measure 
14Buffalo 

2 Historic 
time 

Call 605-665-7811 

AC H E  R A  01 OS 
MO A N  ■ A G  E N  OA 
MO LT ■ FA N N  E D

OP E R  ETTA 
-- A E R E L M6R 
C A  KES SI EGE 

OF A sos 

LA L A W B L AST 
T R  A C E  RE v-

- -A DJ A C E  NT 
SM ID GE I TR E E
RE L I E S  OD IN 
A T  LA ST■ RE NT 

Stael entry door 79"36 swings team 
Into Ille rfght but can be revarsed 15 Comfort 
to SNlng Into Ille latt S50. 603- 17 On the 

3 
�ri

B
�e 16 PC key 

Yesterday s answer 
33Cam• 

paign 
685-6207. 

1840 Lost and Found 

Found: Pair of g'oves along 
Hwy. 50 & Adkins Drive. CoB to 
ldootily 60&-864-9512. 

2010 legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice )$ hereby Jiveo lhac a public 
hea.ii.na "'1jJJ be. fa.t.ld bc(on:. I.be 
Yanktoo County Planning Commls· 
sion. YW1on Coanty. South Dako• 
ta, Ill 7:05 P.M. on the l2lh d11y of 
Dooerubet 2023 a.c the Yantcoo 
County Oovcrno:ieot Center. Com
mls.1:ionen Chrunbcn, Jl I Wes, 
Third St .. Yankton. South Dakota. 
Applicant "'isbcJ to ininall ,i wind 
tOC-'l,Y eonvenioo system !.D an 
Agricultuml Di.wicl per AtticJc .S 
scctjoo 507 and Artie.Sc 26 Section 
2603. Said property i1: JcpUy de
scribed a., Che E� Hal! of the, 
Northwest Quaner (El/2 NWl/4). 
���� .. �C

C..��l����� !:� 

ocean 
18Traci< 

ligures 
20 Locale 
22Garden 

beer 
28Hag 
29Mascara 

holder 
31 Haul into 

court 
32Cityol 

Colombia 
33Loses 

lighl 
34 Tender 

touches 
36Novel 

need 
38Similar 
400neness 
43 Explodino 

18 Bassoon's anthology kin 4 Forum 
garments 19 Tum 

5 Has debts down 
6 Yak ,t up 21 Longing 
7 Ace, e.g. 23 Milky gem 
8 Result of 24 Cotn word 

a faully 25 Beholds 
test 27Nome 

9 Dossier native 
10 "Frozen• 30 Tentative 

queen taste 

supporter 
34Gasp for 

air 
35Lot,on 

additive 
370atmeal 

feature 
39Twisty 

shape 
41 Bind 
42Longlng 



Price $65.00+tax 

Class Dates 2023 & 2024 

WWW.PEAMIT2CARRYSD.• 
COM 

1200 Cars 

•All lunk ea.rs, pk:kupa, vans, 
running or not WE BUVl 

SERVICE? ' 
Wrth a focus on culinary lnno-. 
vation and exerrc>lary seMCe, 
we are committed 10 make a 
postttve dtf84'ence in people's 
Rves every dayl 
We are hlnng ror Executfve 
Chef, Regi9tered Dietitian, 
Cool<$, and Dietary Aides! 
Soulh Dakota Hl.fflan Servloes 
• Cvra Hosplta.llty Yankton 
3515 8'oadway Avenue 
Yankton, SD 57078 
Apply onllne today at )oDs.e�o,
ns.com 

seeking too ngn1 lndMduat tor 
full tlm& posftloo: wfth a t,kj'I 
sdlool diploma or �• equiv•• 
�t excellent wttttenlverba.l 
commlnC&tlon sklls; strong 
foundallon In technology end 
various software p,ograms; 2 
year degree and/or �lno ,e
lated business experience a 

plus. 
·Musi be wllling to work var1• 

ous hours and days! 

For furthef det.ans and lnf«ma• 
tion contact Natalie Torrez 

(402)857-3860 
FREI: PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402=756 

1325 Medical 1435 Carpentry 

WANTED TO BOY: IHC Scoot, 
rurviing or not. Also tra.ciors, run• 
nlng "' not Antique airs, plciwps 
or tn,ek$. 402-36(),2309. 

1305 Office Employment 

RECEPTIONIST 
H&R Block is looklng for a re
ceptionist to join 016 <tynamie 
team to handle calls, greet visi
tors, and &Jpporl admlnls1ra
tlve tasks. Strong communica• 
tion end mu�itasking abRltles 
are ....,ntlal Raldble sclled
ule, futl•tlme and pan-time 
hOurs avsllal>le. Apply In per• 
son at 21st and Broadway or 
call 605-665·336e. 

TA)( PRO ASSIST ANT 
H&R Block is looking for a Tax 
Pro Assistant ICK a tulJ. 
tlme/paMffl<lltlexlble role1 As· 
slst ln tax preparation, <Socu
menl organizaUon, and client 
communication. Strong anen• 
"tlon to detall and oommunica• 
,tions skills required Apply In 
person at 21st and Broedway 
or cell 60s.665�3366. 

We've Got 

Deals For 

YOU 
Press & Dakotan 

Classifieds In Print & 
Online 

www.yanl:ton.ne1 

1335 Other Employment 

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST 
OR MLT 

The Santee Health and Wel� 
ness Center is seelong a Medi• 
caJ T 8Chnol0gl$1 o, 
Medical Labor11t0<y Technlclan 

"Monday lhrough Fl1day 
(8:00em 10 4:30pm, no week· 
ends. no calf) 
• Ambulatory OU!patieot clinic in 
NE Nebraska 
"Competitive salary end bene
fits paclcage 
•Completion of accredited odu• 
catiMal p,ogram and state li
cense reqWed 
Eligble for IHS student 1oan 
repayment 
Coo!act: Phil Jaqu�h aJ 
pl1fl.jaqut�Olh8.gov 
402-857-2300 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard In northeast 
Neblasl<a is currently looking 
for a peylo&d&r operator. We 
are a 25,000 head yard with a 
greal benefrts pad<age. Slop 
t,y or call ror- more loformatton. 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402�5-2411. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

HELP WANTED: Experlenoe<I 
shop mechanic for Dix.on 
County Feeclyard at Allen NE. 
Sett-motlvatlon is necessary, 
FUii ttne positk>n with excelMlnl 
benefits lncludlng, company 
pakl health lnouranoe, 401 k, 
pekl vacation. ho0days. Oth8t' 
optlOM..1 beoolits aYailable as 
well l)i)(or, County Feedyard 
Allon, NE 402�5-2411, 

CllY Of YANKTON 

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN/PROJECT MANAGER 
The City of Yankton Is currently accepting appl<:atloos for the 
position of Engineering Technlcian/PrOjeCt Manager. Please visit 
www.cityofyankton.org/get-publlc-documents/employment 
or call (605) 668-5222 for more information regard,ng this 
position. 

Yankton 
� 

The Qy of Vankwn is an �! 
oppoct� o,O\lldef and OMOll>,-ef' 

, Circulation 
Clerk 

: The Yankton Press & DaKotan seeks 
• an outgoing and motivated individual 
: to join our team. 

• 
• Quallflcations: 
: • Ability to multi-task 
• • Must be detail oriented 
• • Customer services skills required 
: • Able to work within deadlines 
• • Willing to work as part of a team 
• 

: Full-time Monday-Friday. Medical, dental and 
: vision insurance avallable. Paid time off/vacation 
• time avalla�le after 90 days of service. 
•••••••••••••••••••• 

• 
• To apply send resume to: 

!PRYss&DAKOTAN
• Attn: Gory Wood 
• 319 walnut St. 
: vank\on, SD 57078 
• Or emall: gary.wood@y.lnkton.net 
• EOE 

A FulMlme Carpenter A...all-
able. Avallal>le for OOd jo0$. 
Free estimates. Lois ot experl• 
ence. Cal Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For Aft of Your Carpentry 
Needs: Cuslom Sulit Windows, 
Sl(ffng, Garages, Additions, 
Pab"" and MOf8. cau Andersh 
Ca,peotry al 605-661-1190. 

1505 Painting 

Please Recycle! 

Ace Painting-Tony Souhrada 
owner, EstabUshed 1981, ln-
ter1or/exterlor palntlng, dry
wall repalr, finlahlng & tex• 
turlng, Stalnlng/Vamfahtng 
woodwork. �uldeotie.l & 
Commercial. 605-661..0179 or 
�463-2436, Tabor, SD. 

Johndon Palnttng 
Interior Winter Olacount 

20% off labor & mattrtala 
now throuvf, Mlrch 31 ... 

Yankton and the surrounding ar• 
eas. Baa .. ifylng homes & busl• 
nesses kw over 30 years. Cd 
Rocky Johnston 60� 1689 or 
_. us on faceboo4<. 

1530 

• H & H ROOFING ' 
(605) 857-1472 

We lnstall/Ropnir 
Roofs of all kinds 

FREE 
lnspecUons/Eslimatcs 

Ucenscd/Bonded/lnsutod 
Locally Ownt-rl & Of)cratod In 

Yanklon 
Justus & Team have 
20 Years Experience 
References Avallnble 

• II t . 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real 061ale adYOrtlsed kl 
l!ils newspaper Is subject to 
lhe Federal Falr Hoos.Ing Act, 
whiel\ makes tt Illegal to adv&•· 
tise any pteference, lmitaUOn, 
or discrimination based on 
,ace. color, religion, sex. handi� 
cap, familial status Of national 
ongln, in the sale, rental or fi
nancing of housing or an inten• 
tk>n to make any sueh prefer• 
enoe, lmttallon o, diserimlna• 
tlon. F&T1illat sta1us Includes 
ehlktren t.rder the age ol 18 
IMng with parents 0< legal 
guardfans:, pregnant women 
an<J people securing custOOy ol 
children ooder the age of 18. 

ln addition, South Dakota 
Slate Law also J)fohl>lts di.s• 
crimlnation based on M086t,y 
andaeed. 

This paper wlli not l<liowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate wtlich Is in viola1ion ot 
the law. All person are hereby 
lnfonnod lhal al <lwellngs ed
vertised are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. If you 
beieve you have been dlsc:11m
lnated against ln conn8C1lon 
whh the sale, rental 01 flnanc• 
Ing ot housing, oall Iha Soul!i 
Dakota Fair Housfng ombuds
man at en-832-0161 . 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom <>«:herd 
Square, 418 W. 15 .. , Yankton . 
R&nl OOsed on Income and In
clude$ Ulllltles. Non-smol<lng 
un�. Equal Housing Opport\Jnlty. 
Skogen Company �65-1322 
or 605-�·3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yankloo. Must 
qualify Dy family sl1e and In
come. Non-smoking Ul"lltS. 605--
664-88S6 or Skogen �any 
606-263-394 1 

sixi:1s0411 1 ;;·s;� compa
ny 606-2e3-3941. 

1 bedroom apaJ1rnents. MEAD· 
OW PARK, $575.00 per month, 
plus etectrlci1y with the heat be· 
log electric. Water. sewer, and 
garl>age ineluded lr.ilh rent. Se· 
curtly Oepos" of one months ,..., 
reQUl,ect. Initial sbt mooth lease, 
then monlh to month. Non.smok• 
Ing u�s. 606-760-4711  or Sko· 
gen Company, 605-263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartment•. MEAD· 
OW PARK. $575.00 per month, 
plus etectricity with tile heat be• 
Ing elec1ric. Water, sewer, and 
garl>age Included ..w, rent. Se
curity Deposit of one months rent 
requ5red. lni1ial six. mooth lease, 
then month to month. Noo�• 
Ing unl1s. 605-760-4711 Of Sko, 
gen Co-y. 605-263-3941. 

3--Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify Dy famly slze and In• 
come. Non,smoklng urut. Rent 
based on income. EHO 605-651-
8901 "' Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

PU<ST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

tn The Mattrr Of The Estnsc Of 

OB�'E F KV ASNJCKA, 

De=,od. 

66PR023-ll 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Norice is given that on the 22nd day 
or November, 2023. Mary Ka) 
Rotusck. whO&e addrC!SS is 292'7 Ad· 
kins Dr .. YWtoo, SD 57078. w� 
appoan,od 11.'l Ptno.n&I Reptesenta
uve of the � of Gmc f. K\'&S· 
DKka. 

Cr«li1or& ofDt.ecdctH mu.n me. meir 
dairm within foor montM iJ'ttt the 
date or 1hc f'in:1 pubHcatioo or U11s 
ootlcc or their <:bim$ may be bvred.. 

Cl.lun!i lllll)' be filed wilh the Per· 
sonll Represet11ativc or may be filed 
v.1th the Clerk. IIIDd a copy of the, 
claim ma.iled lO the �f'S(ll)a] Reprc
set,11111\'t', 

."" ........ ........ "' --.. ..  � .. .. ......
pubucut11K:cs.com 

Published December 1, 8 & 15, 
2023. 

Classifieds Work! 
Submit an ad onhne at 

www yankton net 

Good Help ls 
'Easy to Find. 

Hiring? Mrertise your job 
qieni� v.ith us, aoo 
COIVl8CI IWh the area's nm 

�aimed ap�icanls. Our print 
aoo online recnilmenl 
packages ensure you cover al 
the bases, largeti!YJ rm than 
30,000 local job 

1700 Merchandise M.,,. K,y Rokus<• 
2927 Adlcin, Dr. 

seekeis Talk lo us loday abo!A 
the riglt slra� lo Ii yoor 
oosiness needs alXl your ood

gm. 

Queen & twin size boxsprlng & Yankton.. SD 57078 
mattress, fireplace ii a wooden 
enck)Sed box. 605-760-3360, r���tn��1tc� 

of Courts 

1705 Items $100 or Less Yankton, SD sms 

4-new roll• Christmas wrap sr:t 
x 4yd. Each, $5 lo, el. 2 1/18 
scaJe me!al vOll<$Wagons 1-1967 
Beetle Sedan & 1-195:1 Convert• 
IDie $18/oael\. Coll 605664•5291. 

Johll P. Bl>ctblll'D 
Blackbum & S1c\·�. Prof. LLC. 
IOO Wt:$t4thStrt,ct. 
Yankton,. SD S7078 

::�;sh•�•:�=�:;� CROSSWORD
wil tox1 pictures. $99, ail 605- By THOMAS JOSEPH 
653-9879. ACROSS 

1 lnfluencli 
6 Social 

Barbecue GHIi st«t♦r 2�er. 
2·wheets, 2•slletves & tanl< $50. 
605-660-0734. 

blunder 
Nloe burgundy office dlalr, ad- 11 Direct,onal 

45 Prom 
crowd 

46 Hog the 
mirror 

�::. s:�� c:�f,'!:'. sign DOWN 
Canon with new coor Ink & 1 2  Benefit 1 Comic bit 
blBck. S20, Ilk• new, Cal 605- 13 Measure 2 Historic 

Put The Press & Dakotan 
to Work for Your Bus� 

ness Today: 
Call 605-665-7811 

A C  H E  R A D  1 0 S 
M O  A N  A G E  N O A  
M O  t T F A N  N E  0 
O P  E R E  T T  A --
-- A E R  E L M E R
C A  K E  S s f E G E  
O F A  s o s  
L A  L A W  B L AST 
T R  A C E  R E V 
- A 0 J AC E N T
S M  I OG E  T R  E E
R E  L I E S  0 0  I N

661-6181• 1 4  BuHalo time Yesterday's answer 
A T  L A S T  R E  N T

StHI ontry door 79x36 swings team 3 HBO 1 C 33 Cam· Into lho nght but can be reversed 15 Comfort crtme 
6 P key 

���17.
lnto the l<>lt $50. 605- 17

�
h
n
e anthology 

18
�:

soon's 
:;;i;,rter 

4 Forum 
1840 Lost and Found 1 8  Track garments 19 Turn 34 Gasp 10< 

figures 5 Has debts d
o

W
n air 

found: Pair ol gloves along 
Hwy 50 & Adl<lns Orfve Call to 
Identify 805-664-9512. 

20 Locale 6 Yak it up 21 Longing 35 Lotion 
22 Garden 7 Ace, e.g. 23 Milky gem additive 

visit0< 8 Result of 24 Com word 37 Oatmeal 

:;,c;.�1�1y�;'::oi;, �.::."rd":t 23 Squid's a faulty 25 Beholds 
660-9190. cousin test 27 Nome 

feature 
39 Twisty 

shape 
41 Bind 

2010 
26 Like bar 9 Do··'·r native Legal and Public bee = 

Notices 
' 1 o "Frozen" 30 T enta6ve 

========= 
28 Hag 

NO'CICE OF PUBLIC BEARING 29 Mascara 
holder 

queen laste 42 Longing 

Noli.«. i! hereby given ffia1 & pobllc 
hearing "iU be held before 1k 
Yankton CoonC) Planning Commis
siQn, Yant1on County, SOUt.h Dako
ta, 11 7:0S P.M on lhc 12th day of 
December 2023 at Lhe YWton 
Coon1y Go,·emmcnt Cencer. Col'D• 
mXsioners Cham�. 321 W�t 
Third St.. Ytntlon. SOlllh Ouoca 
Applicant wishes to inmll a wind 
C:Jl('rJ;Y convemoo sy,tem m an 
Agrictll1ural District per Anicle 5 
soetion 500 iLOd Anlde 26 Secrioa 
2603. Said P"'l""Y is le;ally ,t,. 
scribed as the Eas:t Hair of the 
Nonbwest Qu,ner (El/2 NWl/4), 
excepl lhe Wesi One Hw:idrod Scv
euty-r1ve Feet ("Wl75') of the IS&!:, 
rive Hundrtd Ninct)-four (94) Fttt 
(E594') of the. South Two Hundnd 
Sb:t)'•SCven f.ett (S267') m Seccion 
Thirty-iv; (36), Range N.1oety•lhru 
(93) Nonh. TowtkShip F"Uty-!ou.r 
(S4) We!1 or the 5th p .M... Yank.Ion 
Col.inty, Sou1h Dakota. 

Published l9i-lC'e al the total appror.i• 
mate C0$1 of $19.86 and tRn bCl 
,itwcd me of cb.nge in \l,VIW sd
publicooticcs.com 

Published Decttnbu I & 81 2013. 

31 Haul into 
court 

32 City of 
Colombia 

33 Loses 
light 

34 Tender 
touches 

36 Novel 
need 

38 Similar 
40 Oneness 
43 Exploding 

stars 
44 Studio 

work 

A X Y O L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One letter stands for another. In this sample, A is used 
for 1he three L's. X for the two O's, etc. Single leuers. 
apostrophes, the length and fonnation of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code letters are differenL 
12-8 CRYPTOQUOTE 

Official ""'"• f!/""'"'' Meeting N S  G P  X T S  U Z Z M O  X T S  C P Z F
. 

X 
Tabor Lumber Cooper.1tive. of 

T�� =i: r;:
l
;;;;3�!

d 
A G F X C Z Q X Z X T G X ' O

1:30pm at 
Tabor Amencan �gion, 

fJcction ;���ti!:�[:_r • l >·� A T S N S  X T S l Z Z P  O X Q L L  H O .

Josh Schaeffer. ScctctJII)' 

Pubbshcd twice at lht lOla.l approll· 
mate coo of SJ 3.25 and CBD be 
viewed rmc of cbtrs,c at w-ww.sd
pubHcDOliccs.com 

PubUsb�d Dttnnbu 5 & 8, 1023. 

E S Y G N  U Q N X Z F  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: A LITfLE MORE RJN, 

A LITI1.E MORE LOVE, A LITTLE MORE LIGHT 
EVERY NIGHT. THAT'S THE JOY OF HANUKKAH. 
- UNKNOWN 

-C 2018 Kffij' futura Syndkatt, Inc. 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. DECEMBER 22. 2023 

--i■!■I �  , -,�� - II � Ii � \ � �� I-� 
1300-13260 1400-1545 � 1600-1690 1700-1840 

PAGE 9  

PREss&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1335 Other Employment 1340 Part-Time 1505 Painting 1605 Apartment For Rent 2010 Legal and Public 
NoUces 

•Alf Junk ears. pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUYf 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC Scoo� 
running o, nol. Also trad:<M'S, run• 
nlng or noL Antique cars. pk:kups 
or lrud<s. 402•360-2309. 

www.yankton.net 

1325 Medical 

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST 
OR MLT 

The Santee Health ano Wefl• 
ness Cen1er Is seeking a Medi• 
cal Technologist or 
Me<llcal LebOratory Tedlnlclan 

•Monday lllrough Fllday 
(8:00am to 4:30pm, no week.• 
ends. nc cal� 
• Ambulatory outpatient dff'lic in 
NE Nebnl!l<a 
·Competitive salary and ben&
fi1S pad<age 
·completion of accredited edu
ca'""1al program and slate •� 
oense required 
Eflgl>le 10< IHS student loan 
repaymeol 
Contad: PhH Jaq�th at 
phll.JaqulthOlhs.gov 
402-857-2300 

1335 Other Employment 

• 
Northern 

Extrusion 

Tooling Inc. 

VARIOUS OPEN 

POSmONS 

NEW 

STARTING WAGE 

Full-time day and night sMts 
with OYertJme and some 
weekends required. Starting 
wage is $21.50 plus S2.50 
for night shift premium 
equals S24.00 (night). 
Ei<cellent beneli1s paci<age. 
Must be 18 years of age and 
have completed high school. 
Lifting requirements of 100

lbs. Background check and 
drug lost will be conducted. 

Apply In person at 

Northern Extrusion 
Tooling Inc. 
905 w. 19th St 

PO Box 562 
Yanlcton, SD 57078 

605-665-3603 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard In northeast 
Nebraska Is currentty lookilg 
to, a paytoader operalo<. We 
are a 25,000 head yard wtth a 
great benefits package, Stop 
by or call tor more lnlorma6on. 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 40Nl3>241 I. 

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
shop medlanlc lor Dixon 
County Feodyard at Alon NE. 
Sett-motivation Is necessa,y. 
Full tJme PoSioon WTih ex�lenl 
benerrts lnctud"r,g. oompany 
pak:I h-&alth lnsuranoe, 401 k, 
paid vscatloo, hoUdays. OthlH 
optfonal benet;ts available as 
well Dixon Counly Feedyard 
Allen. NE 402-63>241 t. 

Ohlya Casino & Ruort 
Vacancy Announcement 

Accountant 
Looking for Accountant able to 
perform financial tasks that In• 
elude p<epartng and analyzi1g 
reports, ooodud:ilg audi1s, 
ma.nagklg accounts, ensuring 
compltanca w!h lhe -rt• 
ate acc;ounUng standards. 
Suocessful candida1e w1U play 
a crucial role In ma1n1Blnlng the 
nnancial health, nt99r1ty and 
&CCOracy of our growing busj. 
ness. 
To apply. ,.;5rt OUI W00$1t8 
www.ohlyaeasino.com 

Ohlya Casino & Resort 
Vacancy Announcement 

SurveUlanee Officer 
Setlouo Inquiries ONLY 

SeekJng "'" r1g111 l!\dlvldua1 tor 
hA bme posiliotl: witt, . high 
sd1ool diploma 0< tts equlva
klot: excellenl written/\iefba.l 
tommoolcatlon skills; strong 
foundation In technofogy and 
various software programs; 2 
year-�rH and/or Caslno. re
tated tMJslne$$ eKperience a 

plu& 
'Must be willing [O wa1( vari• 

ous hours and daysl 

For lurth.er detail$ and lnforme
tlOn contac1 Nalal;e Torrez 

(402)857-3860 

BROOM TREE RETREAT 
CENTER Irene, SO has 
openings for: 

FULL-TIME COOK 
PART-TIME COOK 

Benefits available fOf the fu!J. 
time po5ltloo Include heahh 
& dental insuraooe, long
lerm disability, life insurance, 
paid holidays, and eamed 
sick and vacation llme. Both 
posidons Include discounts 
on fa,cijrty rentals i'1 addllion 
10 a competlttve wage. 

U you woukj �ke to join our 
dedicated 5taff. please con
tact Connie MoMenus. 
Kftct)en Maneiger, at 605--
263-1040 or by emaU al 
cmcmaousOsfcalholic.org 

CNA/NA Part� nme 
Nlghto 

RN/LPN Part-Tlme 
Nights 

ProlAde nuraing care In our 
prtvate lof'9-term care center. 
No computer charting. lnciudes 
rotali1g weekends & holidays. 
Come join us in a calm, caring 
WOO< atmospheret Benefits 
avaiable. 

Apply at 
Sacred Heart Monastery: 

www.yanktonbene
dk:tlnes.org/Job9 

1005 W 8th St. 

1435 

Vank1on, SO 57078 
(605)668-6284 

Carpenlry 

A Full-time carpenter Avall
ablo. Available for odd jobs. 
free esUmates. Lots of ex.pett
eoce. ca11 Bcb Edwards al 
005-e65-6851. 

Fer All or Your Ca!pentry 
Needs: Cuslom Buflt W111dows. 
Siding, Garage5' Addiooos, 
Pati06 and MO<e. caM Andersh 
Ci!•P••WY at \1!)5-691·) 19q, 

Classifieds 665· 7811 

1335 Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton (S.D.j Daily Press & Dakotan - an 
awaro-wlnning. five<lay daily located along the banks 
or tile Missouri River and near Lewls aooClarl< lake in 
southeastern South Dakota - Is seeking applicants 
for an educatiOn reporter. This person woold handle 
our education beat, plus general assignment dutles. 
Some page designing (lnDeslgn) Is also lnvolvoo. 
Applicants must have s11ong writing aoo reporting 
skills. Page design sl<ills, photography skills and 
video/social media experience are helpful. 

Seoo resumes aoo wrtting samples to: 

PREs's&DAKOTAN 
Mr. Kelly Hert,, Editor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut. Yankton, SD 5 7078 
0< email kelly.hertz@yankton.net EOE 

Ace Painting-Tony Souhrada 
owner, establllhod 1981, ln
terlorlexterk>r painting, dry• 
wall rapaJr, flnfshlng & te>t• 
turlng. Staining/Varnishing 
woodwork. RealdentlaJ & 
Comn,erclal. 605-661...0179 or 
606-463-2436. TabOr, SO. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

AA real estate advertised ln 
this oewspaper is slb)ect to 
Ille F&detel Fait Hcusing Act. 
whld'l makes 11 llegaJ 10 adver
use any prete,oooe, limitatiOn, 
or discrimlnatkwi based on 
race, color, religion, &ex, handi
cap, famlllal status or nadonal 
origin, In the saie. rental or ,._ 
nancfng of housing or an lnteo
tion to make any SUCh prefer
enee, llmita11on or dlseritnlna
tion, FamiUal status ..-.Clodes 
children lJ'lder the age of 18 
livln9 willl parents or logal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and J)80l)lo sec.,ring custody of 
cllildren \.lld&r lhe age of 18. 

tn addt1.ioo. South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dfs• 
crimlnaUon based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper v.ill not knowtngly 
8C08pt any advertising for real 
eslate which ts In violation ot 
tna law. Al pe1$on are hereby 
Wlfonned that all dWBlinga ad
vertised are avallable on a 
equel opponunlty be.Sis. 11 you 
believe you have been dlscr1m
tnated against in coM&CIJon 
wtth the sale, rental or r11anc
fng of hooalng. eel lhe Soolll 
Dakota Fa� Housing ombuds• 
man at 877-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orcha,d 
Square, 418 w. 15''\ Yankton. 
Aeot based on income and in• 
eludes ulllitles. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
Sl<ogen Company 605-66> 1322 
o, 605·263-3$41 

1 & 2 Sedroom Townhouses. 
Canyon Ridge. Yankton. Must 
qually by family size ard In• 
come. Non-smoking units. 60.S. 
664--8886 or Slcogen Company 
60>263-394 1 

1 BD Ap1s., MefTIOI}' lane. 
Ground fevel for elderiy or pet• 
sons with disablllties. No Sm�
"1Q, -• lo The Cenler Ref1l 
b8Sed on Income. Non-smoking 
urlls. Equal Houalng Opportunity. 
605-760-471 1 0< Sl<ogen Compa· 
ny 606-263-3941 

1335 Other Employment 

PART-TIME 

SPORTSWRITER 

Circulation 

Clerk 
The Yankton (S.O.) Press & Dakotan, a flve.day,a. 

1 t>&droom apartments. MEAD· 
OW PARK, $575.00 per month, 
plus etectrlclty with lhe heat be
log el8Clr1c. Wal.el, $8W8r, and 
garbage Included "11h ,.� Se· 
cunty Deposit of one month$ rant 
required. Initial soc monlh lease, 
then month lo month. Non-s.mok
lng untts. 605-760,4711 or Sko• 
gen Company. SOS-263·3941 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD
OW PARK. $575.00 per mO<lh, 
plus eleclricily with tho i-1 be· 
Ing eklctr1c. Water, .sewer, and 
garbage included With rent Se· 
currry 06po$1I of ooe montris 1'9fl1 
roqured. Initial six mcnlll lease, 
tllefl monlh lo month. Non-smok
ing units. 605-760-4711 o, Sl<O· 
gen Company. 60>263-3941. 

3--B!Mlroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by famjly size and in
come. Non-smoking unrt. Renl 
based on Income. EHO 605-851 • 
8901 0< Sl<ogen CO<npany 60> 
263-8941 

1700 Merchandise 

Electrte ft,eplaee wtth a wood 
eabinel New bunk beds com
plete, ca• 00>760-3360 

Queen & twin size boxsp,tng & 
mattress, tifeplace in a wooden 
enclosed bO><. 00> 760-3360. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

0RDINA.!'\CE NO 23-ZN-OS ES 
TABUSIDNG PERMANEr-rr 
zo;,..1NG REClJLATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOt-'TII 
DAKOTA, PROVIDINC FOR THE 
AD"1NISTRATION. ENFORCE· 
M.Em. AND A,\,!El'<1)MENTS 
TiiEREOF: AND REPEALlNO 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CON.FUCT 
Th!EREWITH. 

Nouce ii hctd,)' p'o'cn that Ord.1-
MJ)()Q, J�o .. ll•ZN--08 wablisb\M 
permanelll wtung n-pLllt.ions for 
Y.nnlcton Cou111>, Soo1b 03.kOC'lll, 
with web regub.tloo, being set fonh 
in the documeat titled Ynnbon 
County Ordinaoce 2020 Amend
ment lo Yank:100 County OrtiilUlDCiC 
2020 Odlnilions. Ankle $ Agneul• 
tur.tl District (AG). Anide 6 Low 
�m:ity Residential Distrk1 (LO), 
Artie� 7 Moderue Oemity Rc-sick-n
tbtl DiJtrict (MO). Alw:le 8 H1ab 
Density Residcmtlill Dlstnc1 (HD). 
Article g Maoof1et� Home Park 
Oistntl <MHP), Article 10 Commer
cial District (C ). Article 11 Lake
side Commc:rc1al Di.Mntt fLC), Arti
cle 12 Rural Tram1tional District 
!R'O, Ind newly proposed An.de 29 
Solar Eoergy Cooven:ion System 
!SECS) in accordance with the pro
vi$,ioo of Ch;.pitt 11-2, 1967 SDCL, 
Md .ncndmcnu tkteof, aad for Tl> 
pul of aJl ruolutions: ud ordt• 
o3DCCS 111 ooafli.ct tbcrewith. Yl!Clk• 
100 Cou111y is adopt.u:1g tlu.$ ord.i-

::C�:. i��� xc:�
th

�.::� 
This ordlO,mce wa5 duly lldopu:d by 
tbe Coan!)' Commis..sioncrs on lhc. 
19th day of Dttcmbe:r. 20?..J, Vbd 
wdl become effective oo 1bc- 18th 
day Qi" January. 1013. 

F"irst Rcadi!IJ: 
December s. um 

Second keadiog.: 
Ommb« 19. 1023 

Publicallan Oale'. 
�mbcr 22, 2023 

fftm Notice of Adopcloo) 

Effec:tivc DM:e: 
J11t1uury IS. 2024 
(20 �,., after .?nd �otiee of 
Adoption, 

Dated this 19th d11y of [)«lember, ..,..,, 

mnsiol)ttf and @cd In the- Count)' 
Auditors Off'ke: Mall Be\·trage LI· 
cense foe Joint Vent\lre� LLC, db:J 
.\ofu Bet loc.&11ed in l<K 26 of 1he 
i,.ewi, and Oark. Bi.l$ine.ss Cen1cr. 
all be111g located m Sl6-T93N
�W of the Sch P.M. YWtoo, SO. 
No11cc iJ funher g_h-cn th.Ill any pcr
$011, ptrwns. or their attorney may 
appeat alld be bean! II wd scbed
ukd publ;c bearing 11·ho -llJ'e IRtefCSI 
«t 10 the approval or f'CJCClion of 
wch tm>S(u 

P.i..uy HoJem. 
Yan.k1on County Audtror 

Pubbsbed ooee 3( 1bc. total uppro.u• 
mate WS4 o( SIJ.11 And can be 
lifewtd J'rcc of cliil'JC al www,.s(t. 
fJ!,.lbticnotacff.(:Offl 

PtlbUsbtd l>ttembcr :?Z, 2023. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nooce 1s henby g1,,·en that II poblic 
bunng -.i11 be- head before the 
Ywtkton County Boanl of AdJim
ment. Y:i.n.ktou Ci;,u:nty, Soolb Dako-
1.t.. ml 6JO P.M, on the lod doy of 
lflft\1111')' 202..t .a.1 die Y1U.1on Coonly 
Govcmmcot Center. Con:uruu1onen 
Ol.arnbc:n:, 321 West Third St.. 
YWOOon. � Dflkoca. Apphcruu 
Wlsht$ to ins,ra.JI 3 wtnd C'IIClt,)' COO• 
,·cr,.joo $)'Slcnl. m an Agricultural 
OiWtet per Aruclo .S ',(('lion 507 
11nd Article 26 Sc(tioa 2603. Srud 
ptop«t)' lS legally descnbcd m the 
E'a$l H■lf of the Non.h\\ies.l Qu111cr 
(El/2 NWll.&J, cxcepc the WCj.t One 
Hundred �.,.coty,.6v� Poet (WI 75') 
of I.he Ea�t Fi,·c Hundn:d Nu,cty
four 194) Feet Cf.594') of lhc Sou1h 
Two Hundred Sixl)'•<&even Fce1 
(S267"1 ln Se<noo Thirty-a, /361. 
Ran3e Ninc,y-1.b� (93) Nonh. 
Towru.h1p Flft)'-foor f.5-4) We.st af 
the Sib P.M., Yankton COWi!), 
Sood> Oak<><� 

Publi:Jhi:d IWICC' a( lhe tocal appro.ll.• 
Olll.lc c� of S20. l6 11.nd can be 
VJCwed ftte of charge 41 www.sd
publ;cnockc:s.com 

Publiffled. Decembt.r 11 & 29, 
?OlJ. 

YANKTON COU/o.'TY PLA�"NING 

Zoamg AdmtruStrator 
321 W. �rd St. 1?09 
Yankl.on, Sb S707S 
601-26044-IS 

Pre$5 Rdi!aso 
Dcccmbtt 20. 2023 

Yanklon County Commi.u,on i.1 ac
cepting tpplk--lllians far cilizcns in
tncsted lD ,sn,,·mg on � updnte to 
the Wind Energy OnliMnCc. The 
JneCQOJ linle.s will be determined If. 
tcr the la.st roru i.$ 3µpoJ Otod by lhc. 
Y:anklol'I Coun1y Commisgon 

Those v.-"bo wuc 10 be coinldcttd 
(or an ■ppomunrn1 att Mk.cd to ,u� 
rnit I lli'riltcl\ .SliUCJDe.DI dcscribn13 
their lnteres1 to email .ddttss: 
gary@co.y.mk:ton..sd.ui or Yankton 
County f'lan.nin_a & Z.Oninc. 321 
West 3rd S.trm lf20CJ. Ylil.Dkton, S D. 
S707S. All !lpplicatioos will be 5Ub
m111ed to the Yank.too. Counly Com
mi.5.sioncn for re,•jcw �d sclecttOn 
oa Jaou::ary 2, 2024 

All applie.liOo$' must be reccivtd b)' 
5:00 pm.. Fnd11y. December 29. 
2023. 

For mcm:l mfomtm1on, cool!K't Yank
Ion Coun1y Plmning & Zoruug De
partment at 605.26()..u.JS 

Publl.shed '"ice aa 1hc touJ ;appro'-1• 
to•te C0.$1 of .S26.50 md can be 
vie"'"ed ffl of ,;barge •1 www sd· 
pubhcno<icC$.COm 

PublWled Oeoo:n�r 22 & 29, 
l023. 

YANKTON SCHOOL OIS'l"RJCT 
6)-J 



402-360-0756 
-
·. 

WANTED TO BUY: IHC Scool. 
ruf'Wling or not. AISO tractors, n.n
nlog Of not. Anbque cars. plcieups 
01 trucks. 402-360-2309. 

www.yankton.net 

1325 Medical 

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST 
OR MLT 

The Samee Healtt'l and Welt• 
nG$$ Center Is seeking a Medi• 
cal T ect, MIOglSI o, 
Medical LalX>ratory Technician 

·Monday through Fr1doy 
(8:000m 10 4;30pm, no week• 
onds, no eel� 
• Ambulatory outpatient clink: rn 
NE Nel>rasl<a 
•Competlb've salary and bene-
flts package 
•Compk3fion of acaediled edU• 
catlonal pJogram arid stale 11-
cense ,equ;red 
Ellgble lo, IHS Sluclenl loan 
repayment 
Contact Phil JaQudh et 
phll,JaQullllOlhs.gov 
402.857.2300 

1335 Other Employment 

• 
Northern 

Extrusion 

Tooling Inc. 

VARIOUS OPEN 
POSmONS 

NEW 
STARTING WAGE 

full-�me day end nigllt shifts 
with overtime and some 
weekends required. Starting 
wagi, is $21.50 plus $2.50 
for night shift premium 
equals $24.00 (nlght). 
Excellent benefits ?&ckage. 
Must be 18 years of age and 
have completed hlgll school. 
Lifting requiremems of 100 
lbs. Background check and 
drug test will be conducted. 

Apply in person at 
Northern Extrusion 

Tooling Inc. 
905 W. I 9th St. 

PO Sox 662 
YBflkton, SD 57078 

605-665-3603 

by 0( can 10, more inf0rmatk>n ,
Dixon County Feedyatd 

Allen. NE 402-635-241 1. 

HELP WANTED: Experlen
shop mechanic lor Dbcon 
County Feedyard at Allen NE. 
Self•mOllvation Is necessary. 
Full time pOSilion with excetlent 
t>enef<• lneludlng, company 
pa<! haalth Insurance, 401k. 
paid vacation. holldays. Other 
optk>nal benefits availabte as 
well Di.xon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-241 1 .  

Ohlya Casino & Resort 
Vaeancy Announcement 

Accountant 
Looking fo, Accountant able to 
peJ1orm financial tasks that in• 
elude p,eparing and analyzing 
report•. condudlng audits. 
managing aocounts. ensuring 
compliance wtth the app<op�
ale accounting standards. 
SUocessflA candklate will play 
a aucla.1 role In malr\lal.nlng the 
financial health, Integrity and 
aocuracy o1 ou, growing busi
ness. 
To a.,pty. vfs.il our website 
www.ohlyacasino.com 

Ohlyll Casino & Resort 
Vacancy Announcement 

Survelllenee Off� 
sertous Inquiries ONLY 

Seeking the right lndMdual for 
luU time posltloo; with a h� 
scnool d'1k>ma or Its equiva
lent; excellent wrtttentverbal 
communication &kills; SIJ'Ong 
foundation In technology and 
various soflware p,ograms; 2 

v-,.a, <Ulig,'H ard/01 Casino re
lated busines.s experience a 

phJs. 
• Mus.t be wiling to work vari

ous hours and days! 

For further details and lnlocma• 

ume po$i11on ��� l'leaiih 
& denial Insurance, long• 
term disability, life �sura.noe, 
paid holidays. 8lld earned 
sick and vacation �•- Bolh 
position& Include diSCOllnts 
on 1aclllty renlals in addition 
to a competitive wage. 

If you would like to ,loin our 
de<licoted staff, please con
tact Connie McManus. 
Kltchoo Manager, et 605· 
263--1040 or by emalf at 
cmcmanusOsfcatholic.01g 

CNA/N.A Part• Time 
Nigh1s 

RN/LPN Port·Tlme 
Nights 

Provtd& nursing care In our 
p,ivate long-term care centM. 
No computer charllng. lndudes 
rotating weekendS & hOlkteys. 
Corne jOln us In a calm, camg 
WOri< atrnoopr,erel Benelhs 
avaYable. 

Apply ot 
Sacred Hoar! Monaatery: 

www .yank1onbene,. 

1435 

d k:tlnes.orgljob1 
1005 W 8thSL 

Yankton. SD 57078 
(605)668-6284 

Carpentry 

A FulMTme carpenter Ava.li
able. Avallable for ood jobs. 
Fr&e e$11rnatGs. �s of experi• 
""°"· Cal Bob Edwaros et 
805·865-S651. 

For All ot Your Carpentry 
Needs: CU$10rn Bull Window.. 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patlos aod More. can Anctersh 
Ca,pe<Jt,yet �1·119Q. 

Classifieds 665-7811 
1100 <◄�i;;�o,rez 

=
1
=
33
=

5==0t
=

he
=

r
=

E
=
m

=
pl
=

oym
==

en
=

t 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yanktoo (S.D� Dally Press & Dakotan - an 
award-winning, live<lay dally located along the banks 
of the Missouri River and near Lewis and Clark Lake In 
southeastern Sou1h Dakota - Is seeking applicants 
for an edur;allon reporter. This person would handle 
our education beat. plus general assignment duties. 
Some page designing (lnDesign) is also involved. 
Applicants must have strong writing and reporting 
skills. Page design skills. photography skills and 
video/social media experience are helpful. 

Send resumes and writing samples to: 

PfiEss&DAKOTAN 
Mr. Kelly Hertz, Editor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 walnut. Yankton, SD 57078 
or email kelly.hertz@yankton.net EOE 

Comme,ciat. 605-661..0179 or 
605-463-2436, Tabor, SD. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

AJI reaf eslate advertised In 
this newspaper Is wbje(:t 10 
the Federal Fair Housing lie!, 
wllld1 makes It legal to adver
tise any preference, limltatlon, 
Of dlscrknlnatlon based on 
race. color, rotlglon, sex., hand► 
cap, famillal status or national 
orig.I\ k'I the sale, renta1 or ,.,_ 
nenclng of houolng o, an Inten
tion lO make any &tJch prefer• 
ence. lmltatlon o, dlsetlmlna· 
Uon. Familial status lndudes 
Chlldren under the age of 18 
Hvlng oith parents 0< le\)al 
guard.tFJ;l'tS, pregnant women 
and people ....,ring <•&tody of 
chlld1en l.W'lder the age of 18. 

In addition. South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis· 
crfmina.Uon based on anoestry 
8lld creed 

This paper wit not knowing� 
accept any adl/attlsing 101 mat 
estate Wtik::h ts in violation of 
the law. AJI peraon are hereby 
lnfotmed that a!I ctwelkngs acs
venlced are -avallable on a 
OQual opponunlty basis. II you 
believe you have been <lsc'1m• 
hated against In comection 
� the sale, rental or rinanc
iog of houslng1 cal the South 
Dakota fair Housilg ombods
man at 877-832-0181. 

1605 Aparbnent For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square. 418 W. 15", YaN<ton. 
Re<lt base<I on Income and In
clude• ulilrtle$. Nof»mOlung 
units. Equal HouSing Opportunl1y. 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
O< 6')6.263-3941. 

1 & 2 Sedroom Townhouses, 
canyon Ridge, Yaflkton. Must 
qualify by family Size and il• 
come. Non--smoldng units. 6()5... 
664-8888 or Skogen C01f1)81ly 
1105-263·3941 

, BO Apts., Memory Lane. 
Ground level for elderly or per• 
sons with disabiUlies. No Smok• 
Ing, clo6e lo Tho Center. Rent 
base<I on incOme. Non-"'110king 
units. Equal Housing Oppol1unky. 
605-760-4711 o, Skogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941. 

1335 Other Employment 

PART-TIME 

SPORTSWRITER 
Circulation 
Clerk 

The Yankton (S.D.) Press & Dakotan, a five-day-a
week daRy newspaper, Is seeking applteants for two 
part-time sportswriting positions. 

The positions will aid In w.ering a dynamic sports 
market that fea1ures an NCAA Division I college 
athletlc program. The successful applicants will 
assist in the sports C<M!rage, whleh will Include 
·taking area game reports, staffing area events and 
some feature wotlng. 

Strong writing skills and sports knowledge are 
needed. Social media. pl\Otography and video skills 
are a plus. 

To apply or for more details contact: 

James D. Cimburek 
Sports-Editor 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan 
319 wa1nut St., Yankton, SD 57078 
(605) 665-7811, ext. 1006 
e-mail James.cimburek@yankton.net 

Piffiss&DAKOTAN 
EOE 

: The Yankton Press & Dakotan seeks 
• an outgoing and motivated Individual 
• to join our team. 

Qualificalions: 
• Ability to multi-task 
• Must be detail oriente<l 
• Customer services skills require<! 
• Able to work within deadlines 
• Willing to work as part of a team 

Fuletime Monday-Friday. Medical, den1al and 
vision Insurance available. Paid time off/vacation 

• time available after 90 days of service. 
•••••••••••••••••••• 

• • To app!y send resume to: 

!PiITss&DAKOTAN
• Ann: Gary Wood 
• 319 wa1nut s,. 
: Yan�. SD 57078 
• Or email: gary.wooo@yankton.net 
. � 

required. lnl1ia.l sbc month lea,se 
then mon1h lo month. Nori.smok• 
Ing units. 605• 760-4711 °' Sko
gen Company, 605-263-3!}41 

1 bedroom apartme"t� MEAD
OW PARK. $575.00 per month. 
ptu,; eleculclly with Ille h<lat be· 
Ing electric. Wat8f, sewe<, and 
garbage included ,.;m renl. Se
curity Deposh ot one mo"'hs ren1 
reqLired. lntliat Si.JI montn rease, 
then monlh to month. Non•smok• 
Ing units. 605-760-471 1 or Sko
gen Co-y. 6')6.263-3941 

3-Sedroom Townhouse. Mu.sl 
qualify by lamly s,ze end .,_ 
come. Non--smoklng unit. RenJ 
based on lnocme. EHO tlOS-661· 
8901 or Skogon Company 605-
263-3941. 

1700 Merchandise 

Electric flreplac:e wtth B wood 
cablnet New btStk beds oom• 
plete. can 6'J6.760-3360 

Queen & twin slu boxspring & 
mattress. fireplace in a wooden 
enclosed box. 605--760-3360. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF ADOl'TION 

ORDINANCE NO 2,-ZN--08 ES 
T ABLISHING PERMANENT 
WNL"<G REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY Sotml 
DA KOT A. PROVIDING FOR TifE 
ADMINISTRATION. ENFORCE· 
MENT, AND AMEl,l)MENTS 
THEREOF; AND REPEALING 
ALL ORDt.,1ANC£S OR PAR'TS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH 

Notice l.1 bl!Rb) giv� that Ordi• 
flillCIOO ..Ni'.;\.. 23-ZN-08 it.SUibli� 
penn,nent iooh1g n:gul:attQII..J for 
Ylnkton Counl)', Sooth Dakota 
wil.b such regulations being se� forth 
in the doc.WDCQI UtJed Yankt<>a 
County Oroinanee 2020 Amcod
meni to Yankton County Otdi.n.an« 
20:Z.O Ikfmition$, Article S Ag.ricu.1-
tw>I Di"1itt (AGk Ankle 6 l.()w 
Density Re-.sidcnrial DiHri<:t (LO). 
Altiolc 7 Moderate Dc!lliity Re$lden• 
tial Distnct (MDJ. Ari.Ide- 8 High 
Density R�deotj.a,J l.'>i$tric1 (HOl, 
Artidc 9 Muufacnucd Home Pul 
Oisuil:1 (MHP). Article 10 Con'lmCr• 
cial Dbtrica (C ). Anidc 1 1  Lake
&1dc CoillDk'rrial Dtsui<:t (LC), Arb� 
clc ll Rural Traosiiional Distric1 
(RT). and aewly proposed Arudc 29 
Solar Eoergy eoo,·fflioo S�smns 
(SECS) m 11Xordaa� with IJ)C pn>· 
visioo ofChaptA,f 11 -2. 1967 SDCL 
aod llfl'ltndmcal!i 1hereof, aod fOf re 
peal of all rcsolutioos and on:b· 
DlnCd- in conflkt therewith. YW 
tOQ County b adoptmg •lw ot"di• 
IJ.IIIDCe (n order 10 prolCCI Ule public 
heal ch. sa!dy. mS gcocral \\'elf are. 
This orclin>D« was duly o4op<e<I b) 
tbt Cownv Comml6ionm. on tht 
19th day ·or Decembtt, 2023, and 
will become df'ccrive on the 18th 
day of Jaauary, 2023, 

Fim Read1na· 
Orccmbcr S. 2023 

Scoot>d RC3dmg: 
December 19. 2013 

Publjcatioo Date: 
Doccmbc:r 22, 2023 
(Finl Node. of Adop,ion) 

EfT«hvc- Date: 
J1,11u•y 18. 200,.1. 
(20 days after 2od Nooee or 
Adoptioo) 

O:ued I.hi� 19th da� of D«cr11bff, 
2()2). 

Don Keucri:.og. Yanl:too County 
�on Cbut 

ATTEST: 

Patty Hojc:m. YI.D)::100 Cowty 
Auditor 

Publh.hed ODct al lbe lou.l approxi• 
PlllC C4MI or $26.24 and Ctn be 
view«' ffl or dw'&r tn ww\lo .'4· 
publkMfke$.corn 

PuhtJshtd llttcmb<r 22, 20ZJ 

NOTICE OF PUB UC HEARING 
ON APPLICATION 

FOR NEW MALT BEVERAGE 
LICENSE FOR 2024 

NObce l$ hettby Ji�•cn that 1he 
Boatd of Cooot)' Com.missioners U1 
and r°' 11'e Cooney of Yan.klon, 
SOiUth 0:tkOLt. on the- 2nd o( J�
WU)', 202•. 11 di< hour of 6:ll PM. 
a1 Lbr Yank.ion COUJJty Qo\icmrncn1 
Center ID the Commiuioocn Clam· 
f>cf") will moet to con.Sldtt the (of. 
lo..,ng awhauon for Mah Bc,·er• 
age Ueensc-, \lo'lucb bu been pre• 
&entcd &o the Board of Coll.Bty Com-

all be-mg located m Slb-'IYJ.N 
RS<,W of lhc 5th P.M Ytl'lkton. SD 
Noticit 1s funbcr giwn lbat an) per· 
son. peBOD$. Of the-ff auomey ma)' 
tppw � bt: hra,:'-' M i:lld Khed
u.kd public htanog who &R 1ntc.res1 
ed in lhc approval or �,teetioa of 
suchtmnd�. 

P.l1tt HO.Je-UI. 
Yankton County AU<blot 

Publt,sh(-d ODC-t": :Ill the WUtJ &pproJU• 
en.lie COS\ of $13.12 ud Ca.II be 
viewed frtt of cbA.fti:C a1 www.�
pubJieOOliccuom 

Pu bll,btd D«<mb<r ll, l0:13. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice U beri,;by ah·en ch.a• a put>hc
bearint will � hdd be-fore the 
YW101:1 Couru) Bo:wd of Adju�
mcnl, Yllru..1.oD County. South Dako
ta. aJ 6:30 P.M on the '2nd day ol 
Januar}' 2024 ti lhc YWtot1 Count) 
Govcrrunc:nt O:i:uer. Commksionet5 
Chambers. 321 w� 1hlrd SL. 
YaEOOoo, South Oako•• Applican1 
...,,,s.bcs to iilsiall ,i \\.'Ind eocrgy con• 
�emon �)"UC!fl\ itt an AgnC'Uhurtl 
DistrM..1 ptt Article .S scchon 507 
tnd Articlt" 26 Scctioo 2603. Suid 
pn>pen) .. leg.Uy des<,il,ed .. the 
East Hal£ oj the NortllwcsJ Qtiark.r 
(Elf2 NWl/4). except lhc Wci.t � 
Huodrod Seve:Dt)•fivr Fn:t (Wl7S) 
of I.be &st Five. Huoc!Rd Ni.octy• 
rou, (94) feel (E.S94') of lbe. Sooth 
Two Hundred Siu)'•f.Cvt:O Fee1 
CS26TJ m Scct1oa Thiny-ttll. (36). 
Range Nind)-th?tt (93) Nonh. 
Towcub:p f"ll\y•fout (S4) Wc$1 of 
die 5th PJ.t .. Yanktoo CouoLy. 
SoutJ1 Dakota. 

Published 1wice an the 1ocal approU• 
tmlit- CMI of $20.lti and Cab be 
vicw«t free or t.iwg< a1 www.5d
pubhtri<M.Ne!..com 

Published Dtctmbtr 22 & 29, 
ion 

YANKTON COUN1-Y PLANNING 

Zoning Admmiwator 
321 W 3rd SL #209 
Y:antton. SD 57078 
605-260-4445 

Prtss Relea.-.c 
Doc<mbu 20. 202) 

Y.ankloa Colanty Commissfoo i! ac
ccp(IOg •pplic..Uions for citizen!. in· 
tc:tC$tcd in SCJ\IU'li, on a.n update to 
1hc- W"tnd Ent'rgy Otduancc. The 
mtttirlf. times will be de4Cl'l.1Ull(d af. 
la' the Wk ft'.X'Ce I.!, lpp:,intcd by Uxl 
Yiwk.ton County Commhsioa 

Tbw.c who w11iDt 10 be c.ons1dered 
fo, ari ,ppowuncnt we asked to s� 
mit • written SUlkmc.cit dcscnlun; 
lheU" intetes-t 1.0 email lllddrcss; 
gary@co.yank1on.sd.u• or Yantlon 
County Plarulina & ?.onioa. 321 
We.!il 3rd Sm.ct #209. Yankton. S 0 
57073. All appliCl-tiom wm be �b
m1ucd to the Y:uik1on Counl)' Com
m.i.SSlODet$ ror re,•icw 8M selection 
on January 2, 2024 

AU applic.rt100� must be received by 
S:00 p.ro .. Fn..:lay, December 29. 
2023. 

For ffiQfC mfonnauon. contacl Y�· 
100 Coonry P1:1inni.as, & Zonlog De-
pattmcnt al 60S-260-444.S 

PubHsbod lwi� Ill the !Olal approx.I• 
trullC COSl of $20.50 and CU be 
viev.� fru. or dwzc al www.sd
public001.icci.com 

Publish,d O.C.mbu :n & 29. 
202). 

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTIUCT 
6H 

A(h;ffllser:ocnL IO 81ddtn. 

ELEMENT Al< Y WIRELESS UP· 
GRADE REQUEST FOR PROPOS

AL 
Jaouacy 10. 202• @ 10«! AM 

locaibmc 

Pruposa� (or c«:hook>e)' ,equipment 
wall be teetlved from eligible \'C-11· 
dot$ GJ. the Yankton School Datrlct 
Business Off,u, 2410 Wes.1 Ci1y 
Limits RD. YU111on, SD .S7078, ur,.
til JIO\lary 10. 2024. w 10«! AM 
Ire.al 1imc. Pr(ljoct scope i$ 10 pro,
wdc witdc.M cqujpincat upgrade$ at 
Ylllklon Elemeowy Schools. 
All proposals submm«I dtalJ be on 
lhc Official Propo� Fenn fouod UI 
Table lA ir,eludcd iD the RFP sped• 
ricatlom,. a copy or wtuc-b l'OllY be 
revkwod or obtrtiaed from the Busi• 
nc.Sl Off"10L" or by download from the 
Y1olctoa School Disvict websi1,e: • 
bttp:s :lldrivc..google.comlfildd/1 R. 
rtbgfb9S6_lHbW9z._R-PPwft:N• 
v8aZb.faie.w?wp=:s)JIU1og. 
�oDJ mg.aJdi.ng cqwpmeot 
t-pecificltio� or in1eodcd wonc 1tball 
be submiut'd ln writu'I& to the Oh,• 
tnct .1T 5\lpervisot, Matt Fre«nct:• 
u:o. ii: Mat1,Frcdcrick.�t1@kJ2.5,
d.u$ Questions atC due no latu than 



Date Received: __ _ 
Date Issued: 

Uniform Alcoholic Beverage License Application License No. ----
----

A. CORPORATION, LLC OR SOLE PROPRIETOR NAME

AND MAILING ADDRESS

N 

A dress City State Zip 

L\��2 w i1h ot "f�Vl'¢l-li\"\ -�D s-iD1i 

C. INDICATE CLASS OF LICENSE BEING APPLIED FOR

(Submit separate application for each class of license). 

] Retail (on-sale) liquor '!1l Retail (on-off sale) Malt 
I Retail {on-sale) Liquor· Beverage & SD Farm Wine 

Restaurant [ J Package Delivery 
] Convention Center (on- [ I Hunting Preserve 

sale) liquor [ I Other 
] Package (off-sale) liquor 
] Retail ( on-off sale) Wine 

and Cider 

Is this license in active use? [ I YES p<lNO 

Do you or any officers, directors, 
partners, or stockholders hold any 
other alcohol retail, manufacturing, t:i(J YES [ JNO 
or wholesaler licenses? (If yes, please 

B. DOING BUSINESS AS NAME AND PHYSICAL

ADDRESS

Be 
City 

(Arti 

Is place of business located in a 
municipality? 

County 

Do you own or lease this 
property? 
Are real property taxes paid to 
date? 
Are you of good moral character 
having never been convicted of a 
felony? 

Phone Number 

I YES !)(lNO 

[ I OWN 'J>4 LEASE 

¾YES [ }NO 

"rA-,YES [ J NO 

D. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LICENSED PREMISE:

Legal Description:wce '. :O[/Jl',[00. \ , 

r;r • , ?- e, ,n 

E. StateSalesTaxNumber -ST
list on additional sheet) 

F. JXtNew License [ I Transfer? ($150) [ I Re-issuance

·.G. CERTIFICATE: The undersigned applicant certifies under the penalties of perjmy that all statements provided herein are
• correct; that the said applicant complies with all of the statutory requirements for the class of license being applied in SDCL
35-2-2.1 and agrees this application shall constitute a contract between applicant and the State of South Dakota entitling the
same or any peace officers to inspect the premises, books and records at any time for the purpose of enforcing the provisions
of Title 35 5DCL, as amended.

H. APPROVAL OF LOCAL GOVERNING BODY Notice of hearing was published on _______ . Public hearing
on the application was held / -J. -J,.f , not less than SEVEN (7) days after official publication. The governing body by
majority vote recommends the approval and granting of this license and certifies that requirements as to location and suitability
of premises and applicant have been reviewed and conform to the requirements of local and South Dakota law.

FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE 

(SeaO Mayor or Chairman Date 

If disapproved, endorse reason thereon and return to applicant 

Renewal-no public hearing held: [ J 
Establishment is ineligible for video lottery: [ I 
Amount of fee collected with application: $,;Joo, 0 () 
1Amount offee retained: $ /50, IJ,:2 
Forwarded with application: $ /'[,:z,ao 



Uniform Alcoholic Beverage License Application 

(For corporate/partnership/LP /LLC applicants) 

Name of corporation/partnership/LP/LLC 

Jon t �t ffS' 
Address of office and principal place of busmess of corporation/partnership/LP/lLC 

40oz w ms+ 1a\a \ 
City State 

('\) 

Are all managing officers of this corporation/partnership/LP/LLC of good moral character 
having never been convicted of a felony? 

Zip Code 

167 IJ 7
'[?

l)t YES [ ] NO 

Name, title of office, occupation, and address of each of the officers/owners of the corporation, partnership, LP or LLC: 
Name Office Address Occupation 

Name of any officers, directors, partners, or stockholders of applicant having a financial interest or capital stock in any other 
alcoholic beverage license: 

Name Type of License license# Financial Interest Held Address of Business location 

Where and with whom are all company records kept, such as charter, by-laws, minutes, accounts, notes payable, and notes and 
accounts receivable, etc.? 

With signature the applicant agrees to the following: 

That the applicant company will comply with all provisions of ARSD chapter No, 64:75:02 of the Department of Revenue, 
relating to the transfer of stock and prior approval of the transfer of such stock by the Secretary of Revenue and violation of any 
of the provisions of said regulation or failure to comply therewith, whether by the undersigned corporation, partnership/LP/LLC or 
by any stockholder thereof, or by anyone interested in said company, shall constitute cause for revocation or suspension of any 
license issued pursuant to and in reliance on this application, or for refusal to renew such license upon expiration thereof. 

We the undersigned officers and directors of the applicant company acknowledge that the within supplement application 
form is true and correct in every respect and that there exists no financial arrangement concerning this or any other alcoholic 
beverage license that that expressly set forth above. ff company stock is to be transferred we ask for approval of such voluntary 
stock transfer. 

2 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON APPLICATION 
FOR NEW MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR 2024 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of County Commissioners 
in and for the County of Yankton, South Dakota, on the 2nd of 
January, 2024, at the hour of 6:35 PM, at the Yankton County 
Government Center in the Commissioners Chambers will meet 
to consider the following application for Malt Beverage License, 
which has been presented to the Board of County Commissioners 
and filed in the County Auditor's Office: Malt Beverage License 
for Joint Ventures LLC, dba Max Bet located in lot 26 
of the Lewis and Clark Business Center, all being located 
in S16-T93N-R56W of the 5th P.M. Yankton, SD. Notice is further 
given that any person, persons, or their attorney may appear and be 
heard at said scheduled public hearing who are interested in the 
approval or rejection of such transfer. 

Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 

Yankton Press & Dakotan 
Please publish December 22, 2023 

GAAi 
Please publish December 22, 2023 



Action 24  C: A motion was made by               and seconded by         to adopt the 
following Board committee assignments for 2024. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
  
Ambulance Liaison: John Marquardt 
Chamber Governmental Affairs: Don Kettering 
Community Health Nurse Liaison: John Marquardt 
County Planning Committee: Don Kettering 
District III Board: Dan Klimisch 
Director of Equalization Liaison: Ryan Heine 
Drainage Board: Ryan Heine 
E911 Committee: Wanda Howey-Fox 
Emergency Contact Commissioner: Don Kettering 
Emergency Contact Staff Member: Patty Hojem 
Emergency Management Liaison/Homeland Security/Local Emergency Planning: John 
Marquardt 
Extension Board/4-H Liaison: John Marquardt 
Federal Prison Camp Community Relations Board: Don Kettering 
Historical Society Board: Dan Klimisch 
Human Services Center Board: Don Kettering 
Information Technology: Ryan Heine 
Joint Powers Committee: Dan Klimisch 
Library Board: Ryan Heine 
Mental Health Board:  Don Kettering 
Physical Plant Supervisor/Grounds Maintenance: Dan Klimisch  
Road Committee/Highway Liaison: Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt 
Safety Center Committee:  Includes two county commissioners (Wanda Howey-Fox and 
Dan Klimisch), county auditor (Patty Hojem), county sheriff (Preston Crissey), two city 
commissioners, city police chief, and city manager.   
The Center Board: Dan Klimisch 
Thrive: Wanda Howey-Fox and Don Kettering 
Veteran’s Liaison:  Don Kettering 
Weed Board: Ryan Heine 
Yankton City-Committee: Dan Klimisch and John Marquardt 
Yankton County Conservation District: John Marquardt 
Yankton County Rail Authority: Ryan Heine 
 



OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS 

THE PRESS AND DAKOTAN 

THE OBSERVER 



  

RESOLUTION 1-24 
 
WHEREAS, it will be necessary to appoint election officials in 2024 and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 12-15-11, the fee paid to election officials shall be established 
annually by the board of county commissioners at its first regular meeting of the year; now, 
therefore, be it 
 
Resolved by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners that for the year 2024, election 
officials shall be paid as follows: 
 
Precinct Superintendent  $200.00 per day 
 
Precinct Worker   $175.00 per day 
 
Election School attendance paid to all attendees.                     $25.00 flat rate 
 
Rate of rent for polling locations.                   $100.00 flat rate 
 
Absentee Board                                                                   $125.00 flat rate 
 
Mileage                                                                                     .51 per mile 
 
Post Election Audit Board                                                                  $18.50 per hour                  

 
Date this 2nd day of January, 2024. 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
County Auditor 

 



 

Yankton County 2024 Calendar 
January  February  March  April 

S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3       1 2   1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10  3 4 5 6 7 8 9  7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 12 13 14 15 16 17  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29    24 25 26 27 28 29 30  28 29 30     
                31               

May  June  July  August 

S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S 
   1 2 3 4        1   1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11  2 3 4 5 6 7 8  7 8 9 10 11 12 13  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18  9 10 11 12 13 14 15  14 15 16 17 18 19 20  11 

 
12 13 14 15 16 17 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25  16 17 18 19 20 21 22  21 22 23 24 25 26 27  18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
26 27 28 29 30 31   23 24 25 26 27 28 29  28 29 30 31     25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
        30                       

September  October  November  December 

S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S  S M T W Th F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7    1 2 3 4 5       1 2  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14  6 7 8 9 10 11 12  3 4 5 6 7  8 9  8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21  13 14 15 16 17 18 19  10 11 12 13 14 15 16  15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28  20 21 22 23 24 25 26  17 18 19 20 21 22 23  22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30       27 28 29 30 31    24 25 26 27 28 29 30  29 30 31     
                               

  January 01: New Year’s Day   May 27: Memorial Day   October 31: Halloween  PAID HOLIDAY 

  January 15: Martin Luther King Jr. Day   June 04: Primary Election   November 05: General Election  COMMISSION MEETING 

  February 14: Valentine’s Day   June 16: Father’s Day   November 11: Veteran’s Day  PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

  February 19: Presidents’ Day   June 19: Juneteenth   November 28: Thanksgiving Day  PAY DAY 

  March 29: Good Friday   July 04: Independence Day   December 25: Christmas Day  BILLS DUE IN AUDITOR’S 

  March 31: Easter   September 02: Labor Day    AGENDA ITEMS DUE IN AUDITOR’S 

  May 12: Mother’s Day   October 14: Native American Day   ELECTION DAY 

    

http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/new-years-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/martin-luther-king-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/valentines-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/presidents-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/good-friday.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/easter.php


 

 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S 

County 

CLAIMS 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202312291904

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-32200

DESCRIPTION 

ALCHOLIC BEVERAGE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!/ 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

150.00 

150.00 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-03531 HealthEquity I-202312291988 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291960 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291961 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-41500

101-5-111-42700

101-5-111-42700

DESCRIPTION 

GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 

TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

56.25 

3,997.00 

28.20 

4,081.45 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02325 

101 

120 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

ELECTIONS 

ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291935 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202312291937

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42400

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

RENTALS - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

64.91 

280.07 

344.98 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO 

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL

01-03990 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC

01-04404 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP BEH 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 01-02-202

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202312291999 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

I-202312292000 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES

I-202312292001 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

I-202312292002 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES

I-202312291905 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT

I-202312291912 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

I-202312291982 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

I-202312292003 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

I-202312291903 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES

I-202312292013 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

- COURT
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT

- COURT 

- COURT 
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

5,812.20 

684.80 

321.00 

1,046.63 

1,039.04 

2,650.00 

2,650.00 

2,450.00 

1,764.80 

960. OD 

19,378.47 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl 

01-05006 KAREN FAERBER I-202312291942 
01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202312291944 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291929 
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202312291955 
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202312291956 
01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291962 
01-18021 SDACO I-202312291978

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 
101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR
101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR
101-5-141-41100 SALARY - AUDITOR 
101-5-141-41300 RETIREMENT - AUDITOR
101-5-141-42700 TRAVEL - AUDITOR
101-5-141-42700 TRAVEL - AUDITOR

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 
ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

28.75 

415.90 

127.91 

8,612.09 

45.00 
28.12 

731.79 

9,989.56 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291928 
01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291963 

01-18021 SDACO I-202312291979 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42600
101-5-142-42700
101-5-142-42700 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 
TRAVEL - TREASURER 
TRAVEL - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

PAGE: 6 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

188.91 
28.12 

731.79 

948.82 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR 

01-02483

01-21042

01-22429

NAME ITEM II 

CULLIGAN I-202312291939 

VERIZON I-202312292011 

WINTZ & RAY FUNERAL HOM I-202312291959 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42800

101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 

48.97 

84.22 

360.00 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 493.19 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02325 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 161 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton county 

K.ASI'S CLAIMS 

GENERAL FUND 

GOVERNMENT CENTER 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01-02-202

ITEM jj G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 8 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

=======---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=--=---===============================

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

CITY OF YANKTON 

I-202312291983

I-202312291984 01-02001 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202312292018 

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42500

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 

225.95 

1,778.88 

84.00 

2,088.83 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291930

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291965

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42700

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

TRAVEL - DOE 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

35.99 

28.12 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 64 .11 



12/29/2023 2: 35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'$ CLAIMS - 01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291931 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291964 

01-18021 SDACO I-202312291980 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42700

101-5-163-42700

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

TRAVEL - ROD 

TRAVEL - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

55.96 

28.12 

731. 78

815.86 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291966 

01-21042 VERIZON 

01-21042 VERIZON 

I-202312291938 

I-202312292010

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42700

101-5-165-42400

101-5-165-42800

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

UTILITIES - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

28.12 

40.01 

42.11 

110.24 



2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12 12/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

101 GENERAL FUND 

169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM jj G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 

--=========--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------

01-01011 BOMGAARS 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-07310 HANSEN LOCKSMITHING INC

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

I-202312291941

I-202312291985

I-202312291953

I-202312291951

I-202312291991

I-202312291992

I-202312291926
I-202312291989 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42800
101-5-169-42800

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

72. 38 

586.78 

15.00 

266.63 

45.93 

59.96 

1,464.15 

6,464.77 

8,975.60 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 01-02-202

ITEM # 

I-202312291917
I-202312291918
I-202312291919 
I-202312291924

I-202312291936
I-202312291967

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42600
101-5-211-42640
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42700

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 
UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 
TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

269.63 
19.81 
47.68 

338.78 
185.81 

28.12 

889.83 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

ITEM ff 

I-202312291920 

I-202312291921 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202312291922 

01-02738 IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECUR I-202312291916 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202312291993 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202312291923
01-07310 HANSEN LOCKSMITHING INC I-202312291997

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202312291994

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202312291914

01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202312291915 

01-18384 SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL I-202312291995 

01-18384 SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL I-202312291996 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-212-42700

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42500

101-5-212-42520

101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42520

101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42640

101-5-212-42600 

101-5-212-42700 

101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42200

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

UNIFORMS - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

TRAVEL - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

48.50 

180.40 

89.57 

2,356.00 

5,202.82 

167.25 

40.00 

224.84 

1,923.51 

389.07 

822.08 

918. 26 

12,362.30 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 213 CORONER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291975
01-18295 SANFORD HEALTH I-202312291906

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-213-42700
101-5-213-42200

DESCRIPTION 

TRAVEL - CORONER 
PROF SERVICES - CORONER 

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER 

PAGE: 15 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

28.12 
4,550.00 

4,578.12 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

=======-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202312291957 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 43,909.38 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 43,909.38 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 

POOR 

ITEM # 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 17 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

-----======--------------------------------------------------------------------------------==--===-====-----------------------------

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291934 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291969 
01-22429 WINTZ & RAY FUNERAL HOM I-202312291958 

101-5-411-42600 

101-5-411-42700 

101-5-411-42200 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 

113. 98 

28.12 

1,250.00 

1,392.10 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

101 GENERAL FUND 

421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
=======-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291933 
01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291970

101-5-421-42600

101-5-421-42700

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

TRAVEL - NURSE 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 

27.56 

28.12 

55.68 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'$ CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 01-02-202 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 19 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

--------=======------------------------------
--

------------------------------=======================--------------------------------

01-00074

01-00311

01-01011

AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-202312292012 

SACRED HEART HEALTH SER I-202312291981 

BOMGAARS 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

I-202312291940 

I-202312291987

01-02125 

01-02690

01-03820

01-04335 

CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI I-202312291954 

CINTAS I-202312292004 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202312292014 

HENRY SCHEIN I-202312292015 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE

I-202312292019

I-202312291990

I-202312292016

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202312292017
01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291971 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202312292005 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42800

101-5-424-42200 

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42700 
101-5-424-42800 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 

127.00 

1,500.00 

119. 78

151.50

127.38 

201. 71 

16.98 

115. 86 

158. 96 

731.63 

381. 26 

119. 00

28.12

555.94

4,335.12 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291945 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291946 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291947 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291948 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291949 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202312291950 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 500.00 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 3,000.00 



12/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2:35 PM 

01 

02325 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

-----=======-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=

01-04000 VAL LARSON 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC 

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN 

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO

I-202312291909

I-202312291911

I-202312291908 

I-202312291910

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 

51.00 

298.00 

51.00 

381. 63

781.63 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI' S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202312291986 

01-11221 LARRYS HEATING & COOLIN I-202312291952 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291974 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42500

101-5-611-42700

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

TRAVEL - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 22 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

86.00 

85.00 

28.12 

199.12 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02325 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 612 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

SOIL CONSERVATION 

ITEM Ii 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 23 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

---=====--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------=-=-=---------------------------

01-04396 RYANNE STICKNEY I-202312291943 101-5-612-42700 TRAVEL - SOIL CONSERVATION 

DEPARTMENT 612 SOIL CONSERVATION 

151.70 

TOTAL: 151.70 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK#! AMOUNT 

------================----------------------------------------------------=---=--===-=======================-==---------------------

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291976 

01-18167 SD ASSOC. OF COUNTY WEE I-202312291902 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202312292008

101-5-615-42700

101-5-615-42700

101-5-615-42800

TRAVEL - WEED 

TRAVEL - WEED 

UTILITIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 

28.12 

75.00 

24.89 

128.01 



12/29/2023 
VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 
2: 35 PM 

01 

02325 

101 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 
GENERAL FUND 

711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ll G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 25 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

-------======----------------------------------------------------------------==========================------------------=----------

01-04163 ESRI I-202312291907

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202312291932 

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291968 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202312292009 

101-5-711-42500
101-5-711-42600
101-5-711-42700 

101-5-711-42800 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 
SUPPLIES - ZONING 

TRAVEL - ZONING 
UTILITIES - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

1,650.00 
54.17 

28.12 

42 .11 

1,774.40 

120,998.50 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00228 SOUTHGATE I-202312291900

I-202312291881

I-202312291877

I-202312291878

I-202312291879

I-202312291880

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC 

01-01011 BOMGAARS

01-01013

01-01166

01-01166 

01-02001 

01-02008 

01-03154 

01-03154 

01-03783 

01-03969 

01-04257 

01-05216 

01-08014 

01-11006 

01-11049 

01-12213 

01-14993 

01-17226 

01-18020 

01-18242 

01-18471 

01-19120 

B-Y WATER DISTRICT 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. 

CITY OF YANKTON I-202312291887

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202312291892

CHS INC I-202312291882

CHS INC I-202312291883

NELSON REPAIR 

CM TOOLS LLC 

I-202312291893

I-202312291885

CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202312291884

FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC I-202312291886

I STATE TRUCK CENTER 

LYLE SIGNS INC 

LEAF 

I-202312291888

I-202312291890

I-202312291889

MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXHA I-202312291891

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202312291894

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202312291897 

SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291973

SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202312291898

SD ASSOC OF COUNTY HIGH I-202312291899

MIDWEST TIRE ADMIN-/TMA I-202312291901

01-21042 VERIZON I-202312292007

I-202312291895 

I-202312291896 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-43600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42640

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42700

201-5-311-42903 

201-5-311-42200 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42400 

201-5-311-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

TRAVEL - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

RENTALS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

100.00 

53.52 

5,425.47 

62.25 

1,822.19 

4,970.00 

152.08 

452.49 

2,241.60 

2,741.85 

450.00 

927.20 

50.67 

68.85 

350.07 

2,496.44 

124.98 

33.00 

135.00 

44.37 

28.12 

1,252.47 

100.00 

1,004.08 

60.05 

59.69 

29.55 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 25,235.99 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 25,235.99 



2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27 12/29/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 

207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202312291913

01-02692 CENTURYLINK I-202312291927 

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202312291925 

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202312291998 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK#! 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,100.36 

82.30 

115. 39 

937.96 

2,236.01 

2,236.01 



12/29/2023 2:35 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02325 KASI'S CLAIMS - 01-02-202 
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202312291977

01-18020 SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202312291972
01-21042 VERIZON I-202312292006

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

226-5-222-42400

226-5-222-42700

226-5-222-42800

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - EDS 

TRAVEL - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

167.38 

28.12 
944.42 

1,139.92 

1,139.92 

149,610.42 


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approval of December 19, 2023 Minutes & Approve December 28, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	December 19, 2023 Minutes
	December 28, 2023 Minutes

	Item 6: December Payroll; Claims; Move Assigned to Unassigned and Unanticipated Revenue
	December 2023 Payroll
	Claims - 2023
	Move Assigned to Unassigned & Unanticipated Revenue

	Item 9: Bye - CUP
	Item 10: New Retail Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine
	Item 12: Committee Assignments;  Official Newspapers; VoteCenters; & 2024 Calendar
	Committee Assignments
	Official Newspapers
	Vote Centers
	2024 Calendar

	Item 13: Claims



